Public Document Pack

ENFIELD
Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 24 April 2019 at 10.00 am Direct : 020-8379-4093
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 4093

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Chris Bond (Chair), Vicki Pite and Jim Steven

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or
non pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

3. FANCY FAIR MARKETS LIMITED, LAND, BRAMLEY SPORTS GROUND,
CHASE SIDE, LONDON, N14 4AB (REPORT NO.225) (Pages 1 - 256)

Application for a new premises licence.
4. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

(There is no part 2 agenda)


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19 REPORT NO.

Agenda - Part Item
COMMITTEE: SUBJECT:
Licensing Sub-Committee Application for a new premises licence —
24 April 2019 Fancy Fair Markets Limited
REPORT OF : PREMISES.:
Principal Licensing Officer Land, Bramley Sports Ground, Chase Side,
London, N14 4AB
LEGISLATION :
Licensing Act 2003 WARD:

Cockfosters

1. LICENSING HISTORY:

1.1 The land at Bramley Road Sports Ground has not previously benefitted from a
premises licence or Temporary Event Notice (TEN).

1.2 In and around Bramley Road Sports Ground, three premises have been
identified as holding a premises licence or club premises certificate. For
information purposes, the licensing details for each premises are as follows:

Chicken Shed Saracens The Minchenden
Theatre Amateur Rugby Association
Football Club
Address 290 Chase Side, Bramley Sports Cricket Pavilion,
LONDON, N14 Ground, Chase Bramley Sports
4PE Side, Southgate, Ground, Chase
N14 4AB. Side, LONDON,
N14 4AB.
Licence Type Premises Licence | Club Premises Club Premises
Certificate Certificate
Opening Hours 24 hours 11:00 - 00:30 08:00 — 00:30
(latest)
Alcohol Hours On sales: 10:00 - On and off sales: On sales: 12:00 —
(latest) 01:00 11:00 — 00:00 00:00
Live Music (latest) | Indoor: 09:00 — Indoor: 19:00 — Indoor: 12:00 -
01:00 00:00 00:00
Recorded Music Indoor: 24 hours Indoor: 11:00 — n/a
(latest) 00:30
Plays (latest) Indoor & Outdoor: | n/a n/a
09:00 — 00:00

NB. All premises above will be subject to the provisions introduced on 6 April 2015:
deregulatory changes relating to regulated entertainment.



1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

24.1

2.4.2

2.4.3

24.4

Page 2

The three premises mentioned above are not connected with this application or
relevant events.

A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 1.

THIS APPLICATION:
On 7 March 2019 an application was made by Fancy Fair Markets Limited for a
new Premises Licence for Land, Bramley Sports Ground, Chase Side, London,
N14 4AB.
The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Adrian Webb.

The premises licence does NOT seek to be time limited.
The application seeks:
To operate annually with no more than four event days.

This year, the proposed event is to take place Saturday 25 to Monday 27
May 2019 — the second May Bank Holiday weekend.

The maximum capacity at any one time is 9,999.

The times and licensable activities sought by this application, as amended
following mediation to Responsible Authority representations:

Licensable Activities Friday to Monday
Opening Hours 10:00 to 22:00
Alcohol Sales (On Sales only) 10:00 to 21:30
Live music (indoor and outdoor) 10:00 to 22:00
Recorded music (indoor and outdoor) 10:00 to 22:00
Performance of dance (indoor and outdoor) 10:00 to 22:00
Indoor sporting events 10:00 to 22:00
Films (indoor and outdoor) 10:00 to 22:00
Plays (indoor and outdoor) 10:00 to 22:00
Anything of a similar description, e.g. funfair, 10:00 to 22:00
amusements, circus (indoor and outdoor)




2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Page 3

Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 2.

A copy of the Plan is attached as Annex 3.

The applicant submitted a document containing supportive comments for the
proposed event and are attached in Annex 4.

Enfield’s Safety Advisory Group (SAG) has produced a report for the Licensing
Sub-Committee, with an overview of all the documents relating to the applicant’s
Event Management Plan, and is attached as Annex 5.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

Other Persons: Representations have been made, against the application,
by 151 local residents, sports associations and ward councillors, and are
referred to as IP1 to IP151. The grounds of representation include the
prevention of crime & disorder; the prevention of public nuisance: public
safety and the prevention of children from harm.

Copies of these IP representations are attached in Annex 6.

You will note that 37 residents sent in their representation on a standard
template, therefore only an example has been shown.

The residents who have objected have confirmed their addresses to the
Licensing Team and all live in N14 or EN4 postcode areas in one of the following
roads:
Bramley Road
Bramley Close
De Bohun Avenue
Masefield Crescent
Homestead Paddock
Chase Side
Cornel Gardens
Trent Gardens
Gloucester Gardens
The Close
Green Road
The Fairway
Ebony Crescent
Westpole Avenue
Linden Way
Addison Avenue
Belgrave Gardens
Cat Hill



3.5

3.6

4.1

5.1
5.1.1
5.1.2

5.1.3

5.2

5.3

53.1
5.3.2
5.3.3
5.34

5.4
54.1
5.4.2

5.5

5.6

Page 4

The Metropolitan Police and Licensing Authority made representations in respect
of this application, namely seeking modification of conditions. The applicant has
agreed those conditions, and subsequently the representations have been
withdrawn.

In response to the Other Persons representations in respect of this application,
the applicant has provided documents to further support the application and are
attached as Annex 7. Further documents are also expected and will be circulated
in a Supplementary Report.

PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS:

The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 8.

RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

The paragraphs below are extracted from either:

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April
2017 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’).

General Principles:
The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

The licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)].

Time Limited Licence:

Licensing authorities should note that a premises licence may be sought for
a short, discrete period. [Guid 5.25]

The procedures for applying for and granting such a licence are identical to
those for an unlimited duration premises licence [Guid 5.26].



5.7

5.8

5.9

Page 5

Significant Events:

The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed. [Pol
14.1]

Hours:

The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13].

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed
premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity
of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly during
normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4].

Decision:

7.1

7.2

7.2.1

71.2.2

7.2.3
7.2.4

7.3

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3
7.3.4

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38].

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:

to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

to reject the application [Act s.18].



Page 6

Background Papers:
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543




Page 7

Annex 1

Location Plan

A LA snanEs mATEY T " -

R et 2

& Priory Devon House -
,As,s‘d * ". <

~Christ the King
- RCChurch ¥

\“IA‘ i P l ¥ ;
9 De Bohug_Schodl

L.
q’%:"&a':

“The Fairway

"*, t - Cowper Gar

OskHillCollege @ >



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2

London Borough of Enfield

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Notes for Guidance at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

vwe_ FAMNC] EMIR MARKETS LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
PRAMKEY Rof)  SPORTS GROUNDS
218 OCHASE SADE

NG
LARE)  SHOWNS ON PTTACHE)  PUNN Aperg, D NED

TOSIDE RED LINnE

Post town | L-O m> ped _‘ Postcode \\S}L’ L’» H N
Telephone number at premises (if any) O NE

Email address A'»N)H‘ O FPNCI-FAIR . 6O WK
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ NO RETEARLE VALUE To Y, Zo®

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
/7
i asalimited company/limited liability %please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as apartnership (other than limited liability) [ ] please complete séulmu (B)
; =T

iii  as an unincorporated association or [ please complete sec Hon (1>}




Page 10

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

WO w D w0 wolgmme]

Surname First names /

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over /B/ Please tick yes

Nationality /

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

P

Post town / Postcode

Daytime ¢ofitact telephone number

}n‘ﬁ address

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

FANC] FIR. MRARKETS L MITED

Address & ‘J‘) F'LOQ&
ORI €O 083 | DUSE_
ST o S ogk
PoTTERS B
Enby \TL-

Registered number (where applicable)
V1 0433 62

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LJHI’\'T? coM PHrsf

Telephone number (if any) 0)€2< 95a< o)
E-mail address AX)HM\‘ o) FPVN*@"»"FQ'QQ . o, UK




Page 11

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end? [

DD MM

YYYY

o1 [lo[5[2][of 1[9]

DD MM

YYYY

| _l_,ld_| ..]_ _t_ .l._ I '

AINIUNEL CEM OF

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

OPEN SPICE GRASSED SIS GROUNDS

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

19,994

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Please tick all that

apply

QUERRRQORRE




Page 12

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Dutibors ]
Day Start Finish Both &

Mon 000 (2200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

WIILL VARY PERUOSNANTES EAGH BVENT

Tue
PMPLIAED P A EBXPeCTED
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
N
Thur
Fri (600 | 2206 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 100 | 2200

~N ©

sun | 10@O | 2250




Page 13

B
Films Will the exhibition of films talke place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O]

timings (please read

guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both vl

Mon | 1000 2200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
WILL VARY AMNUMLY TRR. EACH EERT

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur Mo

Fri fopd | 2200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat | \0po |2200

KO
Sun | (0 0D | 2B




C

Page 14

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

RIILL VARY AN ae] R TACH EUnST

Mon Yooy 2200

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed = 0

Thur Non standard timings., Where you intend to use the premises for

Fii ja00 (2200

Sat  |job® |2200

Sun 1000 |220p

indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

NE




E

Page 15

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live musie take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors ]

Both v

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
MUSIT WitL BE mM PLEE) FROW
STAGE ~SHoWS  PLANED DURING THE

Tue
EVENT AS AT OF TwF FESHUPL AFTRACTING
POT_Sffas AS THE HATOR BTTROCTL b
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur Yy

Fri b0y (2206

Sat  1pE> |2200>

sun V06D |22

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

.0{‘)6




F

Page 16

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors [l

Both M

Mon lid.0p, |22¢p

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
INTEUAL MUSIC. O STAGE. .
PrreacTions coe@l 3yPPper MUSIS.

Tue
PR Pl FED
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
/
Thur pto
Fri o [.Op | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

Sat ibop |Z250°

Sun ) pd 22600

the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

NI




G

Page 17

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Ouideers ]
Day | Start | Finish Both &
Mon 1560 2D A0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
WiLL v AnNur £aR TAeH Euadl
Tue - \ =,
Huge wiel BE v AIF D
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur N D
Fri ey 272péo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat  |iped [R1opoO
NO
Sun  (40.000 |22.660




H

Page 18

Anything of a similar
description to that

falling within (e)
8

> (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Four R A AMUSEMNEASTS - Creau s

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon (000 |27209 | guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both @/
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
PMPL AE) MUSIC SuPPlE) 1N SNepaet

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri ||looo |2200 K0

Sat \000 | 2Z2p0 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

)
Sun  |1oo0  [Z2p0 N 0




Page 19

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises
Day Start Finish Both Q’
Mon I State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)
1000 |243D
Tue
o
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
(OBD |21 30 N
Sat
(000 | 2120
Sun
wod |20

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name  ADRIAN WERR

Address

Postcode I ]

Personal licence number (if known) _

Issuing licensing authority (if known) EPB N 4 8.C




QOO

K

Page 20

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE ——

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish -
N
Mon ||ood 2000 g
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fi  [\Q 0b | 2200 NonEe
Sat o060 [220d
Sun  [Yood |29w6




Page 21

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

STRONG MpubG BAEST CONTROLS \ 2 Pup CE
NO SELLING  AlCHHOL “TD UNDERAGE PERSINS
Mo PeUNL D(SoRrDERL] BEHA M
NO \LLEGAL DR UG SHUES NGIAKGE IN Pt
NO V) DLENT AN - 01 AL BEHMANL.
No o HARA D fwH arp RG-S
CHALLENGK 25 11RRHAT0M OM ViE) paf) |\ PLAGE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CLEAR T fegs @ ARRIVM M 01 GTE SHOW i MEENSE PERNITIE) HOUR &r5)
WHRNIWGS BF FOSgBLE CRIM AL BETVITTY gspecioe] THEPT

NET SF LLMG Ao 7D PRONK | TORICATRD CUSTEM ERS

PREVEST or AP WVIGILAVCE. 10/ [uLegad Ppug Jse

Hodd WLl TRAND 1N PBLING WITH CUSTOMERS Tp ysg WRES (M )
CRVERL] AID RESPET TV M ANINES

BRG CHECS 10 PLAGE. ON DAL WHERE TProUGUT IECESSHR] ELEETROM S
WhtS) CHéers 0sE) o Cuvek \LLEQAL WibPonsS Beps 4 BRouGHT on SITE

¢) Public safety

TR WY NG A MRENETRA 0 UNDERPGE LD CHEcks
STak€ PYHERPNOE To TRVIRONMHETRL HENTH REQ UREMEMTS

PRYFESS oML CATZRAS TD HMWE NO Ess THA B STRR KITHEN RITTING Waop
AUTHOR'T ! IDLES oM -THE PeoRS! STHEME |

COMREHEISNE  DPPLIORToN FORH T'NES APTIEHED 10 Atl EVAST Coees] PERIES
O BOOG W LOWGEN ) NG ULDRRSTRESDIN, & COoHRQ/PaICES,
ALL ATTRACTIoNS Ta Haug M\E%Q 04117 DCOH H s

o - LR C

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CETOMES JEIg) SDHI SSIos QUTS\PE O4— PEPHITTED HD VLS .

EUBIT HEAUTH I EF] BV TD MOMITOR. ALL WDISE ACTIUTTESTO TSORF
RESHONTE PUBLIC sprcE OESECTIVES ARE. SONEVE) P9end; OreNNgG Hooes

Aoas)  RESPECT Lack RESDEND B LEANG THE RONETEF WITH LGNS TISANED
MoV BT OF MUTRAKNC = DPELIVERIES— PEPHSIORES T0 BF Yo 100 A MiHul
To AJOP NSTVRENMCES Espinly BEDLEMD NEEE MM TTE HONWS
WASTE RS 7O BE LEopey W) THE  LoCE N T

PROGNG 70 @F JRICT] OpwTidUED BT ROND CLOSHRES Wil B 1N PRLE
Vi T g. &;3 Yy eéizu ) RS DENTS Qgé_ DUei NG HE N TS

¢) The protection of children from harm

CHMUERGE 25 NGNS (W ABEE sIDDPEROTE) To CHELL ANTIHE oM@\ BT
Lo voper 25 B CdRe) & | Ay To B M OHL,

Pl R Cier TO S TROMMD N CHMIERNOE 2S SRIuS

LOST CHIYPED PROCEEBURES 1N RRCE To. M ik M) (- VECESHS b &
OBLe B SHIT Pohms FATS T CHEK 25D 2£0TED NISSHMNG CHIPRED




Page 22

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
o [ havesmadaer enclosed payment of the fee. Q/
® [have enclosed the plan of the premises. Q/

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others HA
where applicable.

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

N R

SO ) . . .
® Junderstand thatg-must now advertise my application.

e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] T have  p / D
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom ]

(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not
have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the

Declaration carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become

invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please

read guidance note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from




Page 23

doing work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of
his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see
note 15)

- /
Signature ~ e
Date \-)
Capacity <

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature ( /%/ﬂ e ’:‘bF?'"’l)ﬂb

Date

Al 9&\'\49.9_(2_,44

Copacity | Quigetse JomeTor Mankeks homkan

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

ADRIAS WERR

Post town

Telephone number (if any) ‘ ]

| Postcode _

E-mail address (optional)

AOYIND FAaCy —Fh R , G, UK




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Annex 3 .

Y ARE IS ARE IHOBIE UNNTS WITH POROGKTE. FORMS WINTER. OIS
2) ORARE SHAJE) AREA \WSE) AR 2019 EuenT

1) GREWS SUNED Apen 8k PRREED) e FUTURE “BUEnTS
%) hPals 1 M oM ormome eggnses LiCeaxe




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

Annex 4

Supportive Comments — Provided by Applicant

This demonstrates the family interest and expected demographic and age groups
they state they live opposite the grounds.

From: LOCAL RESIDENT
To: FANCY FAIR
Subject: Cockfosters Fancy Fair

Good morning,

Following contact through Facebook, | am writing re the above event. We are
planning on having our daughter’s 6th birthday party at the fair as we live opposite.
For security reasons and logistics, we would like to prebook their circus tickets and
any other items that are available. Kindly advise

Many thanks,

XXXXX

On 20 Mar 2019, at 09:34 Fancy Fair wrote:

Good Morning
Thanks for your enquiry , we would love to be a part of your daughters special day.

We are not taking advance bookings however we can organise something for your
group.

How many adults and children will be coming and roughly what time ?
Would they all like access to the childrens circus and donkey rides ?

Adrian Webb, Festival Director

From: “”LOCAL RESIDENT**

To:FANCY FAIR
Subject: Re: Cockfosters Fancy Fair

Good afternoon,



Page 28

Can | confirm this is for the Cockfosters event in the Saracens Grounds please? If
so, we would be arriving towards at the start, 10/10.30am whilst it shouldn’t be too
busy. It would also depend what time the circus shows are as | would plan
accordingly. Donkey rides would be great, and front row seats for the circus would
be great. Could they perhaps mention my daughter’s birthday?

There will be approx 2 adults and 8 children.
Looking forward to hearing from you!

XXXXX

Please see enquiry for the Cockfosters event in support , she has since booked her
stall to sell her jewellery:

From: xxxx
To: FANCY FAIR
Subject: Application for a stall at your event .Cockfosters Bramley Road

| am a resident of Green road in Southgate.
| have just been informed by Enfield Council of your application for this event.

This will be a boost to the community.

| am interested in participated as a small stall holder. | do fashion jewellery and
accessories.

Kindly send me the relevant details.

Regards

XXXX



Page 29

Annex 5

Report by Esther Hughes
Team Leader — Consumer Protection and

Chair of the Safety Advisory Group

Report for

Licensing Committee

Regarding
Premises Licence Application by
Fancy Fair Markets Limited
to promote Cockfosters Festival
at
Bramley Road Sports Ground, Chase Side, London N14 4AB
On
25t 26" and 27" May 2019

Report date 10" April 2019

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 30

Content

[ —

. Introduction & Background

2. Enfield’s Safety Advisory Group (SAG)

3. Licence Application

4. Document Consultation
5. Desk Top Exercise

6. Conclusions

7. Recommendations

List of Appendices
Appendix 1: SAG members and dates of meetings

Appendix 2: Traffic Management Plan

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 31

1.0 Introduction and Background

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Report of the Chair of the Safety Advisory Group (SAG) to the Licensing
Committee following the application for a premises licence in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003 by Fancy Fair Markets Limited, the Directors
being Adrian Edward Webb and Mark Jason Sellers.

This is a new style of event to the Borough and at this location. The site has
not previously been licensed for regulated entertainment. Whilst the event
is initially proposed for the bank holiday May weekend in 2019, the
premises licence application is open ended in terms of dates and the
intention would be to run future events in accordance with permissions from
the Parks Activities and Engagement Team and in accordance with the
Parks Strategy Document. This is outside the scope of the SAG.

SAGs provide a forum for discussing and advising on public safety at
events. They aim to help organisers with the planning, and management of
an event and to encourage cooperation and coordination between all
relevant agencies. They are non-statutory bodies and so do not have legal
powers or responsibilities.

The members of the SAG have their own statutory responsibilities outside
of the group and certain members are defined as Responsibilities
Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003.

The SAG is not responsible for the safe planning and management of the
event. Event organisers and others involved in the running of an event,
retain the principal legal duties for ensuring public safety and adherence to
the licencing objectives.

The role of the SAG is different to that of the Licensing Authority who are
the ultimate authority in terms of any licence granted. However, the scrutiny
and oversight of event documentation by the SAG should provide some
additional assurance to the Licensing Authority regarding safety at the
event whilst simultaneously supporting the Licensing Objectives.

In consideration of the suitability of event documentation the SAG has
referred to “the Purple Guide — to Health, Safety and Welfare at Music and
Other Events;” “Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds “Green Guide™ and “The
UK Good Practice Guide to Working in Safety Advisory Groups.”

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 32

2. Enfield’s Safety Advisory Group (SAG)

2.1

2.2

The Enfield SAG meet at least every third Tuesday of the month, or more
frequently depending on demand. The group have specific terms of
reference and a core membership.

A list of SAG members by organisation and dates of meetings for this
event, at the time of writing are detailed in Appendix 1.

3 Licence Application

3.1 The application is for 9,999 with various regulated entertainment; live and
recorded music and the sale of alcohol operating from Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday 10:00 to 22:00.

3.2 The applicant has proposed in their noise management plan that music
will terminate at 21:30. The licence holder is projecting 30,000 across the
three days as a total footfall to the site.

3.3 Fancy Fair Markets Limited and Adrian Webb are known to the Licencing
Authority and the SAG as they operate an annual event at, N21 The
Green.

3.4 Fancy Fair Markets Limited have provided the following documentation for
consultation with the SAG. These documents can be made available to
the Licensing Committee should they wish to review and comment on
these documents themselves. However, some will be subject to FOI
exemption.

Documents which have been provided to the SAG are listed below.
)] Event Management Plan
i) Noise Management Plan
i) Traffic Management Plan
iv) Risk Assessments
V) Security Plan
4, Document Consultation
4.1 Event Management Plan Version 6 (date of issue 09/04/19)

4.1.1 The event profile is a family fun event with various entertainment

comprising of big top circus shows; trade and craft stalls; catering stalls;
a full fun fair and a large inflatable labyrinth. In addition there will be

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 33

various music throughout the event with an 80’s music lounge bar
featuring reggae and 80;s pop. There is no headline act at this venue.

4.1.2 The Event Safety Plan provides additional detail on the following areas
(NB: there is no section 4) and has been drafted by event safety
consultant, Southwood Events Limited:

lable of Contents

Bt N T
B SO
B s T« TSSOSO
L VBN BTl oot erme et et eecs
B I+
15 Event Aims & OBjectives e
L& Event Management StUCTUNE ... e e

2.0 Event Managememt PIan . e e
21 Event Production Schedule. .o
L W oL A s O

SR o
L T et emee et mer et ettt e ntns
3.2 Crowd Managemiel et are e

3.3 EMETDENCY PrOCEOUNES ... e et memesssmsms cersemmemenssmsmsess et sm smsmesermem s srmsmsmnsn

3.4 Emergency Evacuation
3.5 Lost Child & Vulnerable Adult POUCY oo
3.6 First Aid & Medical Provision

3.7 Fire Safety

3.8 Road Traffic Managemieml .o e are e
= ISP+ [l = 4o T OOV OOV
3.10 Event CancellFtom PIEIN e ecmeces e e eemeecee
63 ATy B Ty oo SO
312 Contingency Plan for Inclement Weather ...
- T

S I {1

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 34

S A PRI R e et et mmeeean
.1 Site Plan — plan to be adapted once event layout is confirmed. ...
2.2 Event Management ComMEiIS. ... e ceceesemememeessmsesmerermsmsmesesmemmsnsn srmsms e
S3Live Bvent SoheaUle e
S IMSUTANCE B LB IEE S oo et ee s e semame e
5.5 SROUNTY SCNRIUIE . e s e creemsme e sm e see e st nenar oo

R Ta W (a L

5.7 Mo INCIASMT PIENS e ee e eemermrm e
5.7.1 INCident ReSpPONSe Plam. . oo ane e s e ser s ssmsmsmemenssmnens
572 ComMMEND TBEIMIS et ese e sememeee

5.8 Termmor and Major Threat Policies . e
%.8.1 Bomb and Terror TRreat POliCiBs .o e iccemes s semenens
5.8.2 Hostile Vehicle Mitigation (HVM) Policy: .o
5.8.3 Terrorist Firearms and Weapons Atacks ...
5.8.4 Suspicious Bems Policy e

.9 Child and Vulnerable AUt Policy e

5.10 Medical Risk ASsessmienT. e e e eem e e

4.2  Security Plan

4.2.1 Envisage Security have been contracted to 31 SIA and 20 stewards for
this event. This will include the searching of persons, where appropriate.

4.2.2 Site capacity (9,9999 at any one time) will be monitored by clickers on
the main entrance gate on Chase Side. This is acceptable standard
practice.

4.2.3 The Police are yet to confirm if they will be present on site. However, the
event organiser is aware that they need to be able to operate this event
in the absence of police. However, the police will be confirmed nearer to
the date of the event if they will provide a resource.

4.3 Noise Plan

4.3.1 There is a noise management plan in place. The document refers to
amplified music and would therefore cover noise from recorded/live
music from bands and the fun fair (excluding noise from persons).

Version 3100419 11:30



4.3.2

4.3.3

4.3.4

4.3.5

Page 35

This document has been reviewed by an officer from the SAG who holds
the diploma in acoustics. The proposal for a limit of 65dB Laeq 15 min and
75dB Lzeq 15 min in the 63Hz and 125Hz octave band centre frequencies
measured 1 metre from the boundary of any residential property is
intended so as not to cause any noise nuisance to nearby residential
properties. However, this will need to be monitored on the day and
should complaints arise then measures will need to be taken to reduce
the noise so as not to cause any problems.

In the event of complaints of noise nuisance arising, these will be
immediately investigated, and corrective action taken where appropriate.
Designated areas have been agreed where noise monitoring will be
undertaken by Fancy Fair Markets Limited and verified by officers from
the Council who will be on site during the event. There is a dedicated
complaints line which is managed by the Parks Activities and
Engagement Team.

The monitoring sites are shown below:

- RC Ch
- P ‘.A \

e
Chickenshed ® \
E w1

’ ‘

ﬁ'ﬁk&: AN e Iﬁ " Christytheq
{) Py, ™

\
i

. : \;‘ T _'

The noise management plan refers to using a consultant to monitor the
noise however no details as to who this is have been provided. Due to
the close proximity of local residents and the duration of the event the
SAG would recommend that this was undertaken by a specialist having
expertise and competence in noise monitoring.

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 36

4.4  Traffic Management Plan (TMP)

441

Rathbar Highways Limited are the nominated traffic management
company for the event and have provided a specific traffic management
plan.

4.4.2 To assist the Licensing Committee, this document can be found at

Appendix 2. The majority of attendees are expected to arrive on foot or
public transport.

45 Pending Documentation

45.1

4.5.2

4.5.3

The SAG is aware that the following documentation has yet to be
submitted/updated. In part this is due to a late change in the security
company and as such revised documentation is to be drafted.

i) Risk Assessments (to be updated)

i) Fire Risk Assessment (submitted)

iii) Emergency Evacuation Plan (submitted)

iv)

Fancy Fair Markets Limited advised the Parks and Business
Engagement Unit that these will be available by the 171" April 2019. The

lateness of this is due to a late change in the security provider and as
such documents need to be revised and updated accordingly.

The SAG will review these and provide an update to Licensing
Committee in readiness for the licensing committee hearing.
Unfortunately submission of this report is required before the 17" April.

5. Desk Top Exercise

5.1

A desk top exercise to test the plans under a controlled environment is
scheduled for the 16" April 2019. Any learning outcomes will be reported
back to Fancy Fair Markets Limited for implementation as deemed
necessary.

6. Conclusions

6.1

The event is planned as a community event. Whilst the SAG has been
provided with documentation to ensure the safe planning and
management of the event, the execution of these plans can only be
judged on event day and any learning outcomes must be fed back into
any future events.

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 37

7. Recommendations

7.1  All outstanding documents referred to in 4.5.1 above are submitted to
the SAG by the 17" April 2019. The SAG will then provide an update to
the Licensing Committee hearing on the 24" April.

7.2  Should the above be submitted the SAG, in principle, do not oppose the
granting of the licence in accordance with the conditions offered by the
applicant. It is unfortunate that the time frames have gone slightly out of
sequence but the group are realistic and have proposed a suitable
strategy to ensure the matter is resolved.

7.3 However, the SAG would make the following recommends to the
Licensing Committee;

7.3.1 Consideration of the terminal licensable hour applied for at 22:00
for three consecutive days. Although the applicant has advised in
their event documentation that the amplified music (which would
include the fairground (music only) and any recorded or live
music) terminates at 21:30 on Saturday, Sunday and Monday.

7.3.2 Should the event be successful, and complaints do not arise then
the applicant would be permitted to seek a longer terminal hour
for future events.

7.3.3 Any amplified music arising from the festival site shall not exceed
65dB L aeq 15 min and 75dB Lzeq 15 min in the 63Hz and 125Hz octave
band centre frequencies measured 1 metre from the boundary of
any residential property

7.3.4 A designated consultant with specific expertise and competence

in the management of noise is engaged to measure, monitor and
manage the noise from amplified music at the site.

7.4  Should the licence be granted with no end date then the event organisers
must attend SAG meetings for all future events.

7.5  Any learning outcomes from the desk top exercise are incorporated into
the event documentation as necessary.

7.6  Officers from the Local Authority attend the event to monitor compliance.

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 38

7.7  There should be a debrief meeting within two weeks of the event.

7.8 Inthe event of any of the licence objectives and conditions be breached,
the Responsible Authorities will seek to review to vary and/or revoke the
licence as appropriate.

ENDS

Version 3100419 11:30



Page 39

Appendix 1 — Enfield SAG Core membership

Representatives from:

London Ambulance Service

Police Services (Metropolitan and British Transport Police)
London Fire Brigade

Transport for London

Enfield Council Environmental Health Team

Enfield Council Licensing Enforcement Team

Enfield Council Traffic and Transportation

Enfield Council Emergency Planning Unit

Enfield Council Parks Activities and Engagement Team

Date of SAG meetings for Cockfosters Festival

SAG 18" December

Transport SAG — 11" December

Site meeting (traffic management) — 210119
Desk top — 16" April

Appendix 2 — Traffic Management Plan (Final)

Version 3 100419 11:30



Appendlx 2
TRAFFIC
MANAGEMENT
REPORT-
Cockfosters
Festival-2019

......

FOOD AND BARS

f '\“LPT\J-**.} i

11

RATHBAR HIGHWAYS
Authored by: NICK PACK

2 [ RATHBAR
ML [HIGHWAYS



Page 41

INDEX

1) Event Proposal Outline

2) Responsibilities

3) Site Access - Pre-Start

4) Parking- Stall Holders

5) Parking - Visitors

6) Traffic Flows

7) Traffic Management Proposal &
Diversion Routes

8) Emergency Access

9) Pedestrian Management



Page 42

1) Event Proposal Outline

Our client Fancy Fair propose to showcase an event titled “Cockfosters Festival” starting on
Saturday 25" May 2019 and finishing on Monday 27" May 2019 (May Bank Holiday). The
opening times are 10:00hrs to 22:00hrs daily.

There will be a number of craft stalls, a music stands as well as amusements, funfair & circus.
The expected volumes are approximately 9000 visitors per day totaling 27000 over the 3 days.
Parking will be restricted in residential streets and visitors will be directed to the local Carparks

detailed later within this document.

The location of the event is: Bramley Road Sports Ground N.14
2) Responsibilities
Rathbar Highways responsibilities are as follows:
e To design a TM Plan which will maintain traffic flows as fluidly as possible in the area.

e Toinstall Traffic Management equipment to NRSWA & Chapter 8 of the Traffic Signs
Manual.

e To Maintain the traffic management installed onsite.
e Toremove Traffic Management equipment at the end of the event.
e Give professional advice to client

Fancy Fair responsibilities:

e Access and egress for pedestrians



Page 43

e Car Parks & Management of volumes

e Pedestrian numbers entering and exiting the event.
e Emergency situations

e Marshalling the closure points

e Onsite Activities

e Emergency Services Liaison

e Security

3) Site Access — Pre Start

Access to the site for Set up will start on Monday 20" May after the AM rush Hour (0930hrs).

Access to the field will be via the Chicken Shed Theatre service entrance on Chase Side,
opposite Bolingbroke Park:

BiotbersIGH| P
. ‘_;’
NS
‘ R

- R

=

A section of Fence line & Posts will be removed by LBE Parks to allow for access to the field:



Page 44

To access the field, vehicles will be instructed by Fancy Fair that entry must be via the
roundabout and approaching the access from the Southbound direction only.

Traffic Management

Due to the size of some of the vehicles accessing the site and noting that there are vehicles
parking on Chase Side (see below), there is a requirement to install No Waiting Cones from the
Roundabout to the site access along the s/bound carriageway only. Rathbar Highways will install



Page 45

these on Tuesday 21°* May 2019 after the PM Rush Hour (1900hrs). Fancy Fair will check the
cones daily to ensure they are still all in place.

The risk of vehicles trying to access the site from a N/B direction is minimal (Due to the turning
axis upon entry), however, if smaller vehicles attempt then a staff member from fancy fair will
direct deliveries to proceed to the Roundabout & approach from the correct direction until
signage can replace the human resource.

Festival . Festival
o Festival -
Deliveries Deliveries L o Deliveries

Only Only Only

4) Car Parking- Stall Holders



Page 46

Once the site is set up most of the delivery vehicles will be removed from site though some may
remain on site for the duration of the event.

Most certainly the Stall Holders will require access on and off site daily due to the security of

the goods and the site layout has been designed to allow Easy On/Off Access for the duration of
the event.

Vehicle movement will be forbidden between the hours of 10:00hrs & 22:00hrs

Monitoring traffic flows out of Hours during our original site visit in December 2018 | would not
recommend positive Traffic Management (Positive TM is any form of carriageway incursion i.e.
Traffic Lights etc.) to exit the vehicles.

As the event is in its 1°* year | would suggest that it is monitored in the evening (reviewed post
Night 1) & that all stall holders are requested to turn left upon exiting through the site access
point opposite the Road named “Bollingbroke Park” to minimize disruption and reduce exit
times. This will be reinforced with signage:

VEHICLES
EXITING
MUST TURN
LEFT

5) Car Parking - Visitors

In original discussions the plan was to direct vehicles to two different Car Parks:

e De Bohun School (Green Road)
e Oak Hill College (Chase Side, Opposite Green Rd)



Page 47

Concerns were raised at SAG Meetings as to the ratio of expected visitors to projected Spaces.
600 Spaces to 5000 visitors which amounted to 25 visitors to 3 Cars.

To alleviate concerns Fancy Fair have secured a much larger site within waking distance to the
event which gives enough parking for 1000 vehicles.

Car Park Location: Farm Lane Field (Owned by Oak Hill College: Accessed from Farm Lane.

pE
IJ"'Z'; »

Car Park can be accessed from both northbound & southbound directions.

Traffic Management- Public Highway

Farm Lane

Upon exiting Farm Lane, a Temporary Traffic Regulation Order would need to be in place
restricting vehicles from turning right. The diversion route would be northbound via the Cat Hill
Roundabout and back along the southbound carriageway as per TM Plan



Page 48

ﬂuhlo,iga*‘

Bolingbroke Park o

Oakiree School O

Bramley
Sports Ground

Saracens Amateur RFC

@

Dak Hill College o

VEHICLES
EXITING

MUST TURN
EEET




Page 49

Chase Side

No Waiting Cones will need to be installed on the southbound Kerbline (Excluding The Bus Stop)
on the Friday 24" May (Daytime). This will give vehicles a stacking area to turn right into Farm
lane:

e o

No Waiting Cones |i#&

View Southbound from Green Road

e Vehicles stacking past bus stop on Chase Side southbound

e Vehicles unable to turn right into Farm Lane due to high volumes of traffic travelling
northbound

e Vehicles unable to exit Farm Lane due to high volumes of traffic travelling northbound

Measures:

e Emergency suspension of Bus Stop (Buses will be made aware of potential requirement
e Stop/Go on Chase Side northbound only to allow car park access (Rathbar Highways to
provide if required due to NRSWA/Lantra requirements)

10



Page 50

Risks & Measures will be dynamically risk assessed throughout the event with decision to
implement positive Traffic Measures being held by the following:

e Traffic Safety & Control Officer onsite (Rathbar Highways)
e London Borough of Enfield (NRSWA SLG Supervisor)

Reasoning for implementation of positive control must only be for safety concerns and not
merely for volume of traffic as any control measures will affect either Public Transport or weight
of traffic in Southgate.

The following reasons would apply:

e Traffic cannot exit Farm Lane - It is restricting access into the car park and causing traffic
to back out onto Chase Side

e Traffic cannot exit Farm Lane — It is causing safety concerns within the Car Park

e Buses Stopping along Chase Side and vehicles waiting to turn right are blocking passing
traffic and therefore causing stopped traffic on Chase Side southbound

e Vehicles have parked alongside the No Waiting Cones and are restricting passing traffic
due to Visitors waiting to enter car park.

e Any other traffic situation deemed by the decision holder to raise serious safety concerns.

11



Page 51

Traffic Management- Car Park

There is an entry Fee to the Car Park. The Cost of which is £5.00 per vehicle (Any Costs will be
shown on all Car Park Entry Signage).
For instance:

CAR PARK
£5 PER DAY

&=

Rathbar Highways Ltd will be responsible for:

e Designing and installing the layout of the car park
e Provide pedestrian walkways using Cones & Nylo Safety Tape
e Monitoring the Car Park traffic flows on/off public highways

Fancy Fair will be responsible for:

e Obtaining relevant permissions

e [Insurance

e Collection of revenue

e Marshalling the Car Park

e Arranging for Grass Cut prior to event

e Organising Road sweepers in case of debris on Public Highways

12



Page 52

6) Traffic Flows

Having lived in this area for over 30 years and worked on several Traffic Management projects
in this area, | know only too well the impacts of small changes can have across the network.

The Traffic Management for this event has been designed in a way that reduce the number of
sections where increased traffic will try to turn into roads across oncoming traffic, without the
requirement for flow restricting control methods like Temporary Traffic Signals.

The location benefits from a large roundabout in the area where it is possible to divert traffic
away from these pinch points and bring vehicles into their required destination coming from the
correct traffic flow.

7). Traffic Management Proposal, Resident Access &
Diversion Routes.

Due to the nature of volumes expected it is deemed necessary to install various
methods of traffic management in the area to not only keep traffic moving, but also to try
and ensure wherever possible that we maintain access to properties and driveways as
much as possible.

To achieve this, Fancy Fair will station Marshalls at the entrances to De Bohun Ave &
Trent Gardens. Two weeks prior to the event we will provide the residents within these
roads a letter which will state a Password/Number which can then give to visitors.
(Please note that our staff will not permit access without this code as we are trying to
reduce non-residents parking in your streets, your co-operation in achieving this is vital).

Please see the map RHTM-1234-NP-01 and the details of which are outlined below:
Al111 Chase Side

13



Page 53

Parking will be restricted on the Northbound section of road between the Lodge & the
University to keep the carriageway as wide as possible in case of emergency vehicles
passing through. Parking will also be restricted southbound between Green Road And
Farm Lane (See Blue line on Map)

There will also be three “No Right Turns”. One is for Monkfrith Avenue, one for Farm
Lane & the other is for Green Road. The diversion route will be via the Cat Hill
Roundabout and into The Green from the Southbound Approach. (See Green line on
Map). The purpose of the No Right Turn is to stop non-residential traffic from entering
Monkfrith Ave & also to keep traffic flowing as much as possible along Chase Side.

Green Road

Green Road will change to a “One Way Street” With traffic-flowing from Chase Side to
the Fairway. Diversion Route for southbound traffic trying to access Chase Side will be
via Reservoir Road-Bramley Road-Chase Side.

De Bohun Avenue/Monkfrith Ave

There will be No Entry into these roads from Chase Side with access being provided
from Green Road northbound only. A Marshall will be positioned at the Green Road
intersection and will only allow access to residents and visitors to residents. Residents
can exit via Monkfrith Avenue or De Bohun Avenue.

Trent Gardens, Hood Avenue & Coverack Close

Access & Exits to these roads are from Avenue Road or Green Road (Northbound
Only). Marshall’s will be positioned at the Green Road & Avenue Road and will only
allow access to residents and visitors to residents.

14



Page 54

T RHTMIAE11-NP-01 [2]

~7
2)
\

ADVANCE WARNING
b COCKFOSTERS FESTIVAL
SARACENS RUGBY CLUB
HAIO-2019 X0-XK-2019
APOLOGIES FOR ANY
INCONVENIENCE

ADVANCE WARNING 2
COCKFOSTERS FESTIVAL =)
ONE WAY SYSTEM
IN OPERATION HERE

Oak Hill College

4
’/
L

-~

L)
CAR PARK

Miniature
Golf Course

Reproduction in whaie or in n
WiEhcet prior permizzicn of Ordnance Qurvey.

= Taper

Road Closure Point
 prversion Route

one Way Staet [C=] Access onty

WE Traffic Flow Pedesirian Walkway mm | b g o B Tl s o

5/B Traffic Flow I W8 B M N Parking Conse e v o L L

3 At masinge and g S parthe Tl Sge

8) Emergency Access

The TTRO will state that Access will be maintained for Emergency Services. Upon
sighting of Emergency Vehicles Accessing the site from Green Road Southbound the
Marshall will notify the Marshall stationed at De Bohun Ave J/W Green Rd, who in

15



Page 55

turn will place cones in the carriageway and signage in accordance with Chapter 8 of
the Traffic Signs Manual & 2016 Traffic Signs Regulations & Directions.

SCHEDULE

r

1060 >

TEMPORARY
OBSTRUCTION

640

15 MINUTES
DELAY

Temporary obstruction ahead
and indication of delay

Once installed the operative will divert Traffic through De Bohun and will move the
signage to the Chase Side Entrance.

The same would apply if the Emergency vehicle enters from Chase Side. (TTRO
Conditions for No Right Turn would also be excluded from emergency services.

16



Page 56

9) Pedestrian Access

Risk:
o When exiting Farm Lane, it is unsafe to direct Pedestrians to turn left as the
foot way is too narrow (Approx. 700mm)

Measures:

The least evasive method would be if there was a route from the car park into the
Oaknhill College where Pedestrians would be able to access Chase Side and more
importantly the Zebra Crossing. (Permission has been obtained by Fancy Fair to divert
peds through the private land owned by the college)

17



Page 57

18



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Annex 6

IP1 Representation

| am writing to say | am against this application being granted.

30000 people is too many to come into our area.

Worried about drunks, drugs, fighting and weapons.

Also the noise it will make. if the school next to the open space has a fete it is
very loud.

What noise will we have with 300007?

12 hours of noise for 3 days

When everyone leaves extra noise after 10pm and how long will it last

Too many undesirables in the area already in flash cars selling drugs, they will
have a field day with all those people

wN e

No ok



Page 60

IP2 Representation

It is with great anger and shock when | learned that Enfield Council is even
considering the granting of the above application.

The space under discussion is in a densely populated residential area which is
traditionally working class. It follows that there is an expectation that residents are
most unlikely to fully consider the implications of the proposal on their health and
well-being and therefore, are far less likely to make any practical protest.

| am also objecting on the following grounds:-

A The Bramley Road site is not an open space. It is a recreational ground and is
used for Rugby, Football Cricket , local school PE lessons , families for dog walking
and a playground. Most of the aforementioned are carried out at weekends, ie family
time.

A Trent Park would be a more likely space to hold events as it offers least
disturbance to local residents. The conversion of Trent Park and the newly built high
end flats would mean residents are most likely to raise very strong objections-
perhaps that is why it is not considered.

A Fumes and noise from generators affecting the health of everyone in proximity.
The environmental cost to health.has to be a major consideration. There are 3
schools in Green Road. Fumes and the particulates emanating from them linger for
days in the air. Where are the environmental laws being applied in this instance? Do
local parents have to monitor asthmatic children after site events?

N The environmental rules on light pollution should protect residents from hours of
flood lighting and the same applies to hours of noise pollution. Why are they not
applied in this instance?

N The possibility of increased crime locally due to overnight workers on the site in an
already high crime area.

N The premises licence is perpetual ie it will last for 4 years if granted. Up to 10
events per year and 3 day events over bank holidays depriving local residents of a
local amenity.

N How can 30 security personnel be expected to control incidents when an average
attendance of 30,000 people is anticipated.

AN Enfield holds the record for knife crime in London Boroughs. The national chronic
shortage of police to attend incidents is a major factor.

N The 10.00 pm time limit on the fairs is unlikely to be upheld. There will inevitably
be ongoing noise from the site and some drunken people finding their way home.

N The consideration of using local roads as potential parking areas is inevitable
because the facility mentioned in adequate for the the number of cars anticipated.

" Local people will be deprived of their local facility 12 days before an event.

Please also consider the damage to the grass in areas such as London Parks when
activities take place only once or twice yearly. Recovery time takes at least a year.
Here in Bramley Road is a situation where residents are on the door step of fairs
will be held ransom to the objections raised above.



Page 61

IP3 Representation

| am writing as a local resident to object to the above mentioned premises licence
application.

| do not think this is a suitable venue for the proposed event. As a recreational
ground it is used for a variety of sports and so such an event would ruin playing
surfaces as well as pose a safety risk should any broken glass or metal be left in the
ground. This is particularly concerning as my young children use the park frequently.

The size of the event is also not suitable for this area which is surrounded by
residential space. The traffic disruption, risk of crime, noise pollution etc. would
cause major issues for local residents. In particular, there has been an increase of
criminal activity in the area in any event and there is not enough resource to police
the area without the event. This is a huge concern for an event which is due to take
place for three days.



Page 62

IP4 Representation

| wish to express my strong objection to the grant of a licence to Fancy Fair or any
other applicants to hold events a Sarecens ground. To refer to Bramley Road as an
‘'open space' is incorrect it is a recreational ground used by the local community
many with young children, myself included. To allow vehicles and large structures to
occupy the ground is very inconsiderate as they will damage the ground, create
raised levels of pollution as diesel generators will be operating at least 18 hours per
day if not 24 hours.

The mess that will be left behind the parking problems that increased levels of traffic
will create.

| already have a problem outside my house at school drop off and pick up times
where parents mainly from Debohun school park outside mine and others in the
Road blocking access in and out of our properties. Also security, | have been burgled
in the past and allowing a fair gives opportunity to thieves to watch people leave their
houses watch them enter the park knowing they will probably be gone for a few
hours, you can guess the rest.

Noise pollution | have a XXX year old child, XXX has difficulty settling when fireworks
are on sale during November, the increase of traffic throughout the day and night will
be a problem for us and others in the neighbourhood. The Fairway where we live is a
notorious Road for speeding anyway, to close one end will not deter drivers from
entering via Avenue Road.

| have mentioned a few problems, there are dozens more | can recite let me know if
you'd like more.



Page 63

IP5 Representation

| wish to object to the above-mentioned application for the following reasons:

The Bramley Road Open Space and children’s playground is a local park (Known to
the locals as the De Bohun Park), in the middle of a densely populated
neighbourhood.

This local park is very popular with the local residents, and is constantly used as a
recreation ground by families and children, dog walkers, runners, walking exercises
and it is also used for sports activities like Rugby, Football and Cricket.

The applicants, Fancy Fair Markets Itd, on their website (www.fancy-fair.co.uk) admit
that they expect a public walk through of 30-60,000 people

Licensed up to 10,000 visitors at any one time on any day and unlimited admission
Off site power generators (if required)

Flood lights covering approximately 5 acres

Overnight stay on show ground for workers

15 large road side banners 2 metres high by 3.2 metres wide erected 3 month prior
to event on festival perimeter fence

Live main stage will feature all day concerts

And all day 80’s music lounge bar featuring Ska Reggae and 80’s pop

To quench your thirst there will be plenty of bars to choose from

Etc. etc.

This festival will have a negative and huge impact on the lives of the peaceful local
community.

- It will increase and add chaos to the already existing parking and traffic
with estimated 30-60,000 people arriving here, most of them in their cars

- There will be anti-social behavior by the revelers

- Drunk and disorderly behavior and vandalism

- Fear of crime by the residents

- Noise pollution

- Light pollution resulting from the flood lights

- Damage to grass surface

- Fumes and noise from the generators

- Noise and disturbances resulting from over night stay on show grounds
for workers and animals

- Unsightly large road side banners 2m high and 3.2m wide around the
perimeter fences

| don’t believe the Council will allow such a big event to take place on this small
community open space, and we rely on you to refuse this application.

| think all for headings:

e Prevention of crime and disorder;
e Prevention of public nuisance;


http://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/

Page 64

e Public safety, and
e Protection of children from harm.

will apply and there will be crime and disorder, there will be public nuisance, public
safety and the children will not be properly protected from harm for the following
reasons:

| live almost opposite the Bramley Road recreation ground and children’s play area
and wish to object to the above-mentioned application for the following reasons:

Prevention of Crime and disorder:
The Bramley Road Open Space and children’s playground is a local park
(Known to the locals as the De Bohun Park), in the middle of a densely
populated neighborhood.
This local park is very popular with the local residents, and is constantly used
as a recreation ground by families and children, dog walkers, runners, walking
exercises and it is also used for sports activities like Rugby, Football and
Cricket.

The applicants, Fancy Fair Markets Itd, on their website (www.fancy-
fair.co.uk) admit that they expect a public walk through of 30-60,000 people
Licensed up to 10,000 visitors at any one time on any day and unlimited
admission
Offsite power generators (if required)
Flood lights covering approximately 5 acres
Overnight stay on show ground for workers
15 large road side banners 2 meters high by 3.2 meters wide erected 3 month
prior to event on festival perimeter fence
Live main stage will feature all day concerts
And all day 80’s music lounge bar featuring Ska Reggae and 80’s pop
To quench your thirst there will be plenty of bars to choose from
Etc. etc.
- It will increase and add chaos to the already existing parking and traffic
with estimated 30-60,000 people arriving here, most of them in their cars
- There will be anti-social behavior by the revelers
- Drunk and disorderly behavior and vandalism
- There will be Rubbish everywhere and left behind
Prevention of public nuisance:
- Unsightly large road side banners 2m high and 3.2m wide around
the perimeter fences will not be fitting with the area.
- With the amount of people expected to attend, this festival will have
a negative and huge impact on the lives of the peaceful local community
and disturb our daily routines.
- The impact of this festival will not only be in the recreation ground,
but despite of all promised precautions it will spill to nearby roads and
estates. The revelers will try to park at wherever they can.
- Noise pollution
- Light pollution resulting from the flood lights


http://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/
http://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/

Page 65

- Noise and disturbances resulting from overnight stay on show
grounds for workers and animals
Public Safety:
- With the amount of people who will congregate in the area, the
residents fear of crime will be increased.
- In the past my road was targeted by criminals and a number of
break-ins took place. As a result, we set up a neighborhood watch on
the road, looking out for unrecognized persons. This will give the
criminals a golden opportunity to come back.
Protection of children from harm:
- As a result of the festival and the sheer volume of people, there
will be damage to grass surface, broken glass remains hidden in the
ground and hurt the children and dogs long after the festival is over
- The children will be deprived of the open space and not enjoy
their games and sports
- Fumes and noise from the generators is harmful
| don’t believe the Council will allow such a big event to take place on this small
community open space, and we rely on you to refuse this application.



Page 66

IP6 Representation

| am writing to strongly object to the proposed three day festival at the Saracens
Sports Ground for this May Bank holiday.

| think that the grounds, along with the surrounding residential area, are completely
unsuitable for an event of this scale.

We have had a residents meeting, such is the concern and the following points were
raised, which | wholeheartedly agree with:

. The Bramley Road site It is not an open space it is a recreational ground and is
used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, Local school PE lessons, Families, dog walkers
and children’s playground

. The venue is in Southgate N14 not Cockfosters (Cockfosters bank holiday
festival) — why not in Trent Park

. Fear of crime for residents — the number of burglary’s in this area are already
high

. Fumes and noise from generators which will be placed on the perimeters of the
site

. Estimated public walk through 30000 — 60000 (as per Fancy Fair website
clicking on the traders and stall holders section)

. Light pollution resulting from the site being flood lit

. 15 unsightly large road side banners 2m high 3.2m wide around the perimeter
fences

. Overnight stay of show workers and animals leading to noise , disturbances
and possible crime

. Increase and added chaos to already existing parking and traffic (30,000 —
60,000 people)

. Inadequate arrangements for parking — Oak Hill college potentially providing
only 150 — 200 spaces

. Anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the proposed
site

. Drunk and disorderly behaviour by revellers — due to alcohol being on sale

. Noise pollution — live bands from 10am to 10pm and the number of attendees



Page 67

. Damage to grass surface — reseeding would normally take place around this
time

. Broken glass maybe embedded into the ground and resurface later to cause
injury during sports events (protection of children from harm)

. Allowing the community open space for commercial use for an individual to
make money

. Premises licence is perpetual — if the licence is granted than this will be for four
years and up to 10 events can take place each year (this 3 day bank holiday event
will count as 1 event) which will deprive the local community of the use of the
recreational ground as a local amenity.

. Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital, this was stated
by our local MP on national TV our MP was also asking for extra policing for the
borough as they cannot cope with the current level of crime

. Rubbish left in surrounding areas — who is responsible for clearing this away — it
will be a drain on council resources

. Inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one day for potentially
10,000 to 20,000 at anyone time

. Road closures — Trent gardens and The Fairway are only to be closed at one
end access could be gained via The Avenue, and the closure of Debohun avenue is
unacceptable

. Green road being made one way for only half of the road what happens at the
other end how will this work

. No access to the recreational ground for a possible period of 12 days (before,
during and after the event)

. Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough we pay council tax
to use our parks'!

. Part of the grounds will be available for public use (cricket ground in top
corner), would this be used for the public to congregate after the event causing more
inconvenience and possible damage to cricket pitch

. The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not just for
local people — not a community event as advertised

. Safe guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people that will
be attending this event

. Event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise
nuisance with the potential for damage to local property



Page 68

| understand that the committee at Old Minchendenians FC have already refused the
use of their pitches and therefore these areas would need to be boarded off. This
would result in the estimated 10,000 people per day being squeezed in to an area a
third smaller.

We really cannot understand why such an event of this proposed scale is being
allowed to take take place at this site, rather than at Trent Park which is far better
suited and has already had similar events taking place.

| hope that common sense and community value, rather than fiscal value, will prevail.



Page 69

IP7 Representation

Please note my representation to STOP the licensing application for Fancy Fair
markets limited to schedule the festival in the community park amd children's
playfield in Bramley road.

My objection to this event is due to :

-Prevention of crime and disorder

-Prevention of public nuisance

-Public safety and protection of children form harm

| would like to add that, Bramley road site is not an open space, its recreational
ground for residents like us who pay high council taxes, band F. The number of
burglaries are already high in the area, knife crimes in this borough is one of the
highest.

Furthermore, we just had an incident today in Cat Hill , burglars dressed as police
officers robbed 3 houses.

Please stop the licensing and instead of seeking money out of abusing our
community parks, use my super high and inflated council taxes to protect our
neighbourhood and our children.

Re: Your letter dated 26 March 2019 about Fancy Fair Markets application
Dear Council officers,

| am happy to hear that applicant has decided to have less fair days throughout the
year.

Me and my family are concerned about the consequences that the market will bring
about in our neighbourhood. 10000 visitors a day in the are is absolutely outrageous.
| wish to know what council plans for additional patrolling in the area during the fair.
Police has been unresponsive many times and the budget of police is low so they do
not even answer the calls or pay attention to incidents in the area.

| have not seen in your document any planned measures for policing in the area
during market. An other consideration is the parking problem. There is obviously not
enough parking so what kind of a parking enforcement will take place?



Page 70

IP8 Representation

| am writing to object to the application above. | am objecting in the grounds of fear
of crime for residents, the increase and added chaos to already existing parking and
traffic, and the general inadequacy of the venue selected for an event of this type;
neither Bramley Road Open Space nor the surrounding area (particularly the small
Green Road) are prepared to accommodate an event of this magnitude, which
should be moved to a place with the appropriate capacity.



Page 71

IP9 Representation

| am writing following the letter dated 27th February 2019 from Russell Hart, in
relation to the above planned event/premises licence application by ‘Fancy Fair
Markets Limited'.

| detail below my objections:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

You may or may not be aware that there have been a significant number of
burglaries in the area over the last year (I was personally affected). An event of the
type proposed — with its huge influx of people - will only increase the probability of
more crime and theft. It has been a huge worry since my property was broken into
and that of my close neighbours. The proposed event will leave me fearing a further
one and affect my capacity to feel safe and secure in my own home. Moreover, just
last week, 70 windows were smashed in the school (De Bohun) adjacent to the park.

It has also been well established that Knife crime in Enfield is one of the highest in
London, and there was a stabbing in the park among teenagers last year. The
proposed premises licence increases the risk levels of further occurrences. In fact
our local MP appeared on national TV recently to appeal for extra policing for the
borough as they are currently unable to cope.

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance / 3. Public safety

With only a small number of security officers (30) planned for approximately between
“30,000 and 60,000 people” (as stated on the Fancy Fair website/traders and stall
holders section), how will anti-social/drunk and disorderly behaviour both during and
after the fair has shut for the day be managed? It seems to me that the risk
assessment (as referred to by the Safety Advisory Group) has not taken this
sufficiently into account.

There is already a huge issue around parking in the area. I, along with many
neighbours, frequently find our drives blocked by parents/carers dropping off and
collecting their children from school. Although the plan indicates that there will be
road closures (Trent Gardens, The Fairway and De Bohun avenue) and one end of
Green Road this is completely inadequate, as easy access can be gained via
Avenue Road. Also, what will happen in the event of any emergency?

Given the anticipated numbers expected, and the limited parking available (in Oak
Hill college) - approx 200 spaces - where will people go?.



Page 72

The level of noise — commencing at 6am with the arrival of set up trucks (as stated
by Fancy Fair Markets CEO) will also be hugely disturbing.

4. Protection of children from harm

The playground in the Park is used regularly by many local families with young
children/grandchildren, as well as dogwalkers, and older children from the adjacent
school. Access to the park will be severely restricted during the proposed event.

Because of the already present risks in the area, local volunteers regularly scout the
grounds for broken glass and needles prior to events/use of the fields, to ensure that
children and animals are not harmed.

With the proposed foot traffic and probable breakages of bottles etc, it is more than
likely that shards may become embedded in the ground, posing a significant risk of
harm to children and dogs who go to play there.The 'clean-up' of rubbish etc, as
proposed is unlikely to address the matter effectively (due to costs and timescales
etc)

General Points

Bramley Road park is a community open space, yet it is being utilised for commercial
purposes with a significant impact on the surrounding area. All this without due
consultation having been undertaken, though Fancy Fair states it is a family and
community oriented business.

The event has already being marketed (for some weeks now!) on Facebook (and
perhaps elsewhere, despite the premises licence not having yet been issued! Also,
although the festival is called Cockfosters bank holiday festival, the venue is actually
in Southgate (N14). It is hard to understand the logic of this, nor why a Cockfosters
festival is not being held in Trent Park, where the impact on surrounding residents
will be far less than in N14.

Has an Environmental Impact Assessment been undertaken? If so, when/how will
the findings be made available?

| am also seriously concerned that the premises licence, if granted, will give the
organiser permission for 4 years (presumably without review?), to hold upto 10
events p.a. (with each event potentially being any number of days). This will
effectively exclude area residents from accessing the park on all those occasions; a
park that is sustained by our own council tax (as well as volunteers who ensure the
grounds are safe for children and animals).



Page 73

Finally, this objection is definitely not a ‘not-in-my-back-door’ one; rather it asks
Enfield Council to seriously consider the impact of the size of the anticipated crowds,
traffic, noise, light and fume pollution, rubbish, and crime in the middle of a highly
populated residential area, especially when there is another, more suitable
environment to manage and cope with all the above concerns.



Page 74

IP10 Representation

As a local resident to Bramley Road open space, | strongly object to the licence
application for the Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival.

My objection is based on the following reasons:

1. This is a residential area and the intended open space and local area is not
suitable in terms of size and access for this type of public event. There is not enough
parking space for the attendees, where will they park? Plus noise pollution to the
many local residents and rubbish left in the local streets.

2. We already have many criminal issues in this local area with burglaries and car
theft. This will only make the problem worse, including vandalism. The Council
should be installing CCTYV in this area before considering these types of
applications.



Page 75

IP11, 1IP12, IP13 & IP14 Representation

Re: OBJECTION to Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space —
Cockfosters Bank Holidays Festival in conjunction with Fancy Fair Markets Ltd

This letters seeks to address concerns that | have living at the above address with
the prospect of the forthcoming plans of Fancy Fair Ltd obtaining a premises
licence/occasional licence for their function scheduled for the May 2019 bank
holidays.

My family and | have been residents at the address below for over 56 years. We
strongly object to Fancy Fair Ltd holding any kind of event in the Open Space at De
Bohun Park. My mother/grandmother/mother-in-law has XXXXX and lives
XXXXXXXXXX. She is a vulnerable adult and as a family we have great concerns of
the disturbance, parking issues, noise and anti social behavior these events will
bring.

My concerns and objections for this proposed licence are as follows:

Increase in traffic disruption for local residents in the immediate vicinity of the open
space / park.

My use of the open space will be restricted during the duration of the proposed
festival and other times if the licence is granted by the local council. This is as a
result of the map which was produced by the organizer indicating what areas will be
open to the general public and which area will not be as this will be subject to the
festival restricted areas.

There will be an increase in anti-social behavior due to the sheer numbers that
have been indicated to the residents by the organizer i.e. 30,000 people over 3 days.
10,000 people per day estimated with entry fee. This will then in turn increase in the
fear of crime due to the events planned.

. There will be an increase in noise pollution due to LIVE planned music between
10am to 10pm over the proposed 3 days during the May bank holiday. In fact the
map shown to us by the organizer leads me to believe that the music stands will be

approximately 50 feet away from my residence.

There is also going to be light pollution as it has been indicated that large number
of lights will be used during the proposed events.

It is also right to say that there will be extensive damage to the open space / park
by use of it for this type of function. This would be in terms of broken bottles, litter
and other waste being left behind and the sheer number of proposed facility that may
be on offer during the event. Large lorries, tractors and other like vehicular transport
will come onto the small site and will cause damage to the grassed are and
surrounding area.

It is also a strong likelihood that there will be disturbance by drunk and disorderly
persons who attend this function having consumed alcohol. | expect those who
decide to attend will urinate in streets close to homes of local residents, they will



Page 76

leave behind debris, cause damage to cars and homes due to the numbers that have
been indicated to us.

The numbers indicated to us by the organizer causes my and my family and | grave
concerns, which will undoubtedly lead to:

Fear of crime and disorder

Increase in public nuisance

Safety of the public including locals residents and those that intend to attend the
event

Public safety in general

Protection of children and young persons that either attend the event or those of
locals residents

It should be noted, the open space is a small park and used by local residents like
myself to walk and take their pets into. The numbers indicated by the organizer
(30,000 people over 3 days) leads me to believe that there will be increase in crime
and disorder bearing in mind the number staff that will be employed as indicated to
us residents. This will not adequately protect us from the fear of crime and disorder.

Please note my concerns and note my personal objections to the proposed event by
Fancy Fair.



Page 77

IP15 Representation

We are writing in response to your letter of 27 February to object to the application
for a premises licence for Bramley Road Open Space, Cockfosters.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Your letter stated that a maximum of 30,000 attendees were expected over
the course of the weekend. At a residents’ meeting on 14 March Mr Adrian
Webb (CEO, Fancy Fairs Ltd) said he was planning for up to 60,000. Only 30
security guards would be employed — one for every 2,000 guests, even if they
are all on duty all the time. We doubt if this would be enough to deal with any
substantial disruption.

It is not at all clear how entry will be secured for residents into those roads
that will closed to visitors. Mr Webb claimed that residents would be given a
password. It seems highly unlikely that this will be a cast-iron method of
excluding strangers. Some of them will have a legitimate right to enter those
roads e.g. family members, delivery drivers.

While Mr Webb stated that the purpose of the event was to provide a day out
for families, it will inevitably attract people who are more concerned with
exploiting it for their own interests. We have had several burglaries in The
Fairway alone in recent months and this event will provide opportunities for
further illegal activity. As an indication of the growing concern, we have been
approached to set up a Neighbourhood Watch Scheme.

Public safety

Even if there are only 10,000 visitors a day, they will generate much more
traffic that the mainly narrow roads of this densely built-up residential area can
handle. This is evidenced by the problems created by a much smaller
number of people driving their children to and from schools in Green

Road. The risk of accidents, and damage to parked cars, will be substantially
increased.

It is inevitable that there will be broken glass. The shards of which will be
forced into the ground, damaging it and threatening the safety of children who
play on it.

With an average of between two and three vehicles per household, parking in
the area is already difficult. Many of these visitors will come by car. There is
nowhere for the 2-4,000 extra cars to park, creating further risks to public
safety.

Summary



Page 78

Bramley Road Open Space is a much-loved, well-used community facility where
local people watch and participate in sport, walk their dogs and let their children play
safely. If this licence is granted we will be deprived of its usage for up to 30 days per
year for at least four years. It is wholly inappropriate for communal land. If there is a
demand for a Fair, Trent Park is half-a-mile away and much more suitable.

Thank you for your letter of 26 March. We note that Fancy Fair Markets Ltd have
formally amended their application to four days per year for a capacity of 9,999
people. However, our objections essentially remain the same, but with some
modifications:

Prevention of crime and disorder

How will Fancy Fair Markets Ltd. ensure that no more than 9,999 people will
be in attendance at any one time? How will they deal with those who are
refused access to ensure that they don’t cause any trouble locally? If a large
party comes along, and there is only officially space for half of them, there will
be a clear temptation to let all of them in to avoid argument.

It also remains a concern that the event will attract people who are more
concerned with exploiting it for their own interests. We have had several
burglaries in The Fairway alone in recent months and this event will provide
opportunities for further illegal activity. As an indication of the growing
concern, we have been approached to set up a Neighbourhood Watch
Scheme.

It is still not at all clear how entry will be secured for residents into those roads
that will closed to visitors. Mr Webb claimed that residents would be given a
password. It seems highly unlikely that this will be a cast-iron method of
excluding strangers. Some of them will have a legitimate right to enter those
roads e.g. family members, delivery drivers.

Public safety

Even if there are only 10,000 visitors at any one time, they will generate much
more traffic that the mainly narrow roads of this densely built-up residential
area can handle. This is evidenced by the problems created by a much
smaller number of people driving their children to and from schools in Green
Road. The risk of accidents, and damage to parked cars, will be substantially
increased.

It is inevitable that there will be broken glass. The shards of which will be
forced into the ground, damaging it and threatening the safety of children who
play on it.



Page 79

e With an average of between two and three vehicles per household, parking in
the area is already difficult. Many of these visitors will come by car. There is
nowhere for the 2-4,000 extra cars to park, creating further risks to public
safety.

e The long licencing hours must produce greater incidence of drunkenness, the
consequential anti-social behaviour and an increased threat to public safety.

Summary

While the magnitude of the proposed event has been reduced, it will still monopolise
a much-loved, well-used community facility at a time of year when residents are
likely to make most use of it. It is still wholly inappropriate for communal land. If
there is a demand for a Fair, Trent Park is half-a-mile away and much more suitable.

In your letter you ask for evidence. Given that we are trying to predict the
consequences of holding this event, and that we don’t have access to relevant data,
we are not in a position to back up our disquiet with hard information. We would be
greatly concerned if that were to rule out our representations.



Page 80

IP16 Representation

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space —
Cockfosters
Bank Holiday Festival

Following receipt of correspondence from Russell Hart - Head of Operations Street
Scene and Parks - dated 27" February 2019 with regard to the above and a recent
meeting of the local residents to discuss this letter and the possibility of granting a

licence to Fancy Fair Markets Ltd for a 3 day event over the Bank holiday weekend
Saturday 25" May to Monday 27" May with additional set up from 20™ to 24" May

2019.

| would like to express my concern and objection to the granting of a licence which |
understand would give Fancy Fair Markets Ltd the right to hold annual events
without the need for re-applying for a licence on the grounds of public safety, the
protection of children from harm caused to the grounds as these are used on a daily
basis by local schools, children; the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of a public nuisance. Please see my reasons below.

Andrew Webb from Fancy Fair attended this local residents meeting with a view to
reassuring the local residents about the events his company run and the request for
a Premises Licence — he advised that this licence would give them the right to hold
10 events in the local borough and that this 3-day event would count as 3 of this 10
event licence.

Following discussion with the local residents it would appear that we were misled by
Andrew Webb and that the granting of this licence would give Fancy Fair Markets Ltd
the right to hold 10 events each of up to and including 3 days — so a possibility of 30
event days per year. Attendance is quoted at 30,000 over the 3 days but on
reference to their web site they quote a figure of between 30,000-60,000.

Andrew Webb when further questioned by members of the public also misled us on
the following:

When asked what his status was within the company he advised he was the
managing director but when questioned changed this to C E O.

He confirmed that his company had been running for 4 years — on checking with
Companies House this company has only been running since 2018

i:’ublic Safety

He advised that the Police were completely happy with the event taking place —
however, our local MP (Mr Bambos Charalambas) believes otherwise and has
advised the government and the Council that we currently have insufficient policing
in the borough and knife crime in Enfield is one of the highest in the capital. We as
local residents fear further crime in the area — we have had many burglaries in The
Fairway recently and in other local streets and the head teacher of De Bohun School
advised that only the previous weekend they had 14 windows broken in the school —
at a cost of thousands of pounds.



Page 81

Parking — there will be and increase and added chaos to already existing
parking and traffic

On the topic of parking Andrew Webb said he had approached Oakhill Theological
College with regard to 1,000 parking spaces. It would appear from checking with the
College that they confirm at most they could accommodate 200 cars but more
realistically 150 spaces. We understand that he has advised the Council that he has
other premises being provided by local schools which appears not to be the case.

The suggested road closures of De Bohun Avenue, Monkfrith Avenue and Trent
Gardens will protect parking for those residents but Green Road being turned into a
one way street with traffic flowing from, Chase Side to The Fairway — will cause
enormous parking problems for the local residents and for the people attending the
event. Mr Webb advised that because Green Road and The Fairway would be one
way streets then there would be no problems — further thought needs to be given as
to where all these people are to park if the numbers suggested of 30,000-60,000 to
attend this and other events are correct.

The Bramley Road site is not an open space but a recreational ground used for
sports such as rughy, football, cricket, local PE lessons, families, dog walkers and a
children’s playground. Damage to the grass surface and re-seeding following the
event would not give time for the grass to recover for sporting events to

continue. Broken glass may be imbedded the in ground and resurface later to cause
injury during sports events — children need to be protected.

The venue is located in Southgate N14 and not Cockfosters why not use Trent Park
where there are more open spaces and parking facilities. Also should not
consideration have been given to the granting of a licence for ONE event and not as
described above.

Mr Webb stated they had successfully run an event on Winchmore Hill Green last
year and that there had been no problems. A local resident challenged

Mr Webb on this point, Mr Webb stated that Fancy Fair had arranged for the local
scouts to clear up any rubbish after the event — however, when a lot of rubbish
remained they had to arrange for Enfield Council to come and clear the site which
did not take place until 2 days after the event had finished. Yet another
misrepresentation by Fancy Fair and Mr Andrew Webb.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The event will cause a public nuisance from the setting up of this event during the
days prior to this bank holiday weekend this will create many fumes and noise from
the generators which | understand will be placed on the perimeters of the site. My
family are xxxxx and this could cause us more problems. There will be further
nuisance from light pollution from the site over the long weekend - Mr Webb advised
the floodlights would stretch over 5 acres.

We understand the show workers will be staying overnight during the long weekend
as will any animals involved in the even — donkeys etc. this will cause noise.



Page 82

Allowing the community open space for commercial use and for pure financial gain
when this is a recreational ground used and loved by the locals. I'm sure this event
will generate a lot of rubbish — what provisions will be made — | don’t for one moment
believe Fancy Fair have this sufficiently in hand — perhaps the Council should
consider taking a deposit from the company to be used for clearance should their
systems falil.

Security

With regard to security — Mr Webb advised 30 security guard would be employed
over the 3 days event so this would break down to 10 guards per day over a 12 hour
period — Mr Webb advised these guards would work on a shift basis — so at a guess
if each guard did a 3-4 hour shift then there would be only say 3 guards on duty per
hour to look after a possible crowd of say 10,000.

The event has been sold to us as a local community event however, | understand
this event has been advertised outside the borough which will cause overcrowding
and increase in crime and disorder.

Finally, | believe that the fact that the public will have no access to these recreational
grounds over a possible 12 day period is unacceptable.

| trust you will give due consideration to all the points made in my letter and deny
Fancy Fair Markets Ltd a premises licence.



Page 83

IP17 Representation

| have received a letter from yourselves regarding the application of Fancy Fair
Markets Limited for a premises licence for an event to be held over the May Bank
holiday weekend.

| wish to object to this application. After carefully reading through the details you
supplied in your letter of what is proposed for this event, | wish to stress that | do not
think that the Bramley Road Park is a suitable venue for an event of this size, with all
of the activities and entertainments that have been proposed. From a safety aspect
within the park, it appears that most of the park is going to be used by the
organisers, from your description it seems that only a small section of the park will
be sectioned off for the use of people who use the park on a regular basis who
might not want to attend the festival. How is that going to be organised safely? The
park is not a large one and to have so many stalls and entertainments in a relatively
small area much be a concern for the health and safety of all who attend. | have
concerns too about the sale of alcohol which i assume will be available and sold from
when the festival starts to the end of the day. How many staff/ marshals will be
monitoring the behaviour and generally keeping an eye on things? What about toilet
facilities? | live opposite the park and from previous events that have taken place in
the park (albeit on a much smaller scale than is proposed now) | have witnessed
anti social and aggressive behaviour from some people who have had too much to
drink, and cannot behave in a reasonable way. Should the emergency services be
needed at this event surely they will have difficulty in reaching the park as the
surrounding roads are narrow not able to accommodate extra vehicles? | have seen
in the past the difficulties experienced by emergency services on a Sunday

when the park is used for the Rugby, and it is used by a much smaller number of
people than is proposed with this event. This park is most definitely in my opinion an
unsuitable venue for an event of this size. There are other parks very close by that
would be better suited to hosting an event like this they are larger, have better and
bigger surrounding roads, and ultimately would be safer, and cause less disruption
to local residents. It also is very unfair that if a licence is approved, then this will
become an annual event. Do you not take into consideration how local residents will
feel about this event which will take up all of the Bank holiday weekend, and cause
disruption to numerous adults and children who use the park on a daily basis? Also
the park will not be able to be used in the usual way while the organisers set up the
event, surely this must be a concern for health and safety, and especially for the
safety of the many children who use this park unsupervised by adults. Relating to
crime and disorder, this park is already used by drug dealers and those

purchasing drugs. | am sure that the police are aware of this, but I can only imagine
that the levels of crime will increase at an event like the one that is proposed. How is
this all to be marshaled and monitored? How can safety be guaranteed for the large
number of people predicted to attend?

As a local resident, | have very strong objections to an event like this being hosted in
what is an unsuitable venue namely due to its size and location. | would also like to
know why is it that | can only object to the licensable activities? It seems unfair that
you will not consider objections on any other aspects relating to this event.

Please keep me informed of the progress of this application.




Page 84

| wish to add further comments to my previous email sent to you on 10th March in
light of further information | have received regarding the Cockfosters Bank Holiday
festival.

Firstly I have been informed that this event has been promoted on Facebook and
that it is being advertised & confirmed that this event is definitely going ahead,
shown with a countdown of days to the actual event. | assume that this is being
advertised incorrectly as according to the letter | received from Enfield council any
objections to this event have to be in by 4th April, and so a decision whether to
approve the licence is still to be made. Please explain to me how this event can be
advertised in this way if the licence has still to be approved? Also, by being
advertised and promoted on Facebook, this event is no longer just a community
event, but will be open to a much wider group of people therefore the expected
attendance figures will be grossly under estimated. If this is the case then the
Bramley Road Park is most definitely not suitable for an event of this size. Why is it
that an event that is being promoted as a Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival is not
being held in Cockfosters, namely in Trent Park which is actually in Cockfosters and
is a much more suitable venue? Trent Park has hosted many events, many of them
large events and is better suited as the impact and disruption to residents is
minimum due to the size of the park and its location.

| feel extremely let down and disappointed that the Council has even considered
using Bramley Road park for an event like this, and genuinely shocked that an event
such as this one could be held across the road to where | live. There are other
more suitable and appropriate places that could be used. Also | understand that
once a licence has been approved the licence holder is entitled to hold up to 10
events in one year. As a local resident who lives opposite the park this is completely
unacceptable, and it should not be allowed to happen. This event is not for the
benefit of local residents but for the benefit of the organiser who no doubt will make a
lot of money, and it will be the local people who will have to suffer over the course
of the weekend and be greatly inconvenienced.

| do not want to hear music being played over the three days from 10 in the morning
to 10 at night, am I not entitled to relax over that particular weekend because of
this so called festival? | do not want to be deprived of using the park while this
festival takes place, but | will be if this goes ahead as | will not be able to go there as
| usually do with my young grandson. Knife crime is already very high in this Borough
so how can the safety of attendees and residents be guaranteed when there is
already a shortfall in the number of police officers in the area.

| think that the Council should take into consideration very carefully the concerns
raised by local residents when making their decision about this licence. | sincerely
hope that it is not approved.



Page 85

IP18 Representation

| am objecting to the application as the so called festival can bring all
sorts of unpleasant experiences for local residents. As the festival is a commercial
enterprise and the site is for sports and other recreational purpose. The festival will
attract lots of criminals and other undesirable people,and due to alcohol being on
sale there can be lot of friction due to drunkenness.

There will be problem with traffic, parking and | strongly object to any
road closure.



Page 86

IP19 Representation

> Please take this email as my representation to stop the licensing application for
Fancy Fair Markets Limited to schedule the festival in the community park and
children’s play field in Bramley Road. My family have lived on Bramley Road for
nearly ten years and my children are frequent users of the play area. | cannot
comprehend how a fair of this scale is going to fit in such a small area and
accommodate such a large volume of people in a safe manner. The surrounding
roads are already congested with local traffic on a daily basis it simply will no be able
to cope with the increase of traffic not to mention parking. Where are all these people
going to park? How are our police force and the security guards going to cope with
potentially thousands of people visiting at one time?
1:9.9,9,9,0.9,9,0.9,9,9.9,9,0,0.9,9,0.9,9,0,0,0,¢

| am worried that the police are going to struggle to deal with a anti-social behaviour
posing a risk to my young family.

>

> This is not an open space this is a recreational ground used by rugby, football,
cricket, schools and families. This is not an area to be ruined by traders, stall
holders, generators and large scale fair equipment. This will damage the grass
meaning our children will not be able to play in their local park.

>

> Please ensure that my views are noted so that this event does no progress.



Page 87

IP20 Representation

| write regarding the above mentioned licence application and | would like to advise
you that | object to this particular application.

My objections are as follows:

o Bramley Road recreational ground is used throughout the week and weekend
by local people, for various sports, dog walkers and the children’s playground.
It is not an open space and therefore not available to be rented out as it is in
use that weekend, and every weekend.

e The event is being held in Southgate N14, not Cockfosters. Trent Park should
be the venue if the event is titled ‘Cockfosters’

« We already have had an increase in poor behaviour, street crime and
burglary’s in the area. What we do not need is 30,000 to 60,000 descending
on the area and adding to these figures. | believe the company have also
applied for an alcohol licence, adding anti-social behaviour to the list of
possible problems. There are insufficient police officers in the area to fully
police such a large event in a residential area. | believe the event company
have suggested they would provide some security, but if the high numbers of
people turn up as expected, the 30 security guards promised would be
woefully insufficient.

« Environmentally, there would be noise pollution, fumes and waste from
generators on site, litter, broken glass and general waste. There would most
certainly be damage to the surface of the park. Maybe you should look at the
damage done to Broomfield park in Palmers Green a few years ago by a
Circus to remind yourselves of the extent of damage, cost and subsequent
time taken to repair said damage, that these type of travelling shows and
events can cause.

o Traffic and parking is a real issue. Yes, there are buses and trains which run
locally into the area, but inevitably some people would travel by car.
Cockfosters/Oakwood is already overrun with traffic on a normal weekend.
This event would bring the local main roads to an absolute standstill causing
problems for emergency vehicles and local residents to access their
properties.

e The site is used regularly for various sports. If glass or debris is embedded in
the grass, this could cause serious injuries for future users of the park area

« Granting a licence allows access for up to 4 years and 10 events to take place
on this site. This scale of access to a regularly used local park and sports
area means that the local area is deprived of a valuable resource, meeting
and exercise area

e The event would impact the area for more than the three days event, and one
day either side as suggested. It could mean that local residents, who pay
some of the highest council tax in the borough, are unable to access a
valuable and regularly used local resource for anywhere up to 12 days.

« | do not feel you have taken into account the impact noise levels from those
leaving will make on local residents long past the 10pm closure time. They
only need to leave the site by 10pm but not the area, and therefore if you
have young children, work shift hours or need additional rest due to ill health
or age, residents sleep or rest could be effected.



Page 88

| ask that you do not grant a licence for this event, as | feel that long term it will have
a very negative impact on the local residents, the site itself and will ultimately cost
the council, as | feel damage to the site and area will occur

Thank you for your email. We live very close to the park at XXXXXXXXXXXX. |
would also like to ask has the impact of such a large noisy event been assessed in
relation to **nearby care home** XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXxX. This Care Home, along
with its partner home at XXXXXXXXXXXXX, homes XXXXXXXXXXXXXX people. It is their
home and safe haven, what they do not need is excessive noise, light and enormous
crowds of people gathering behind and in front of their home. I'm surprised that
Enfield Council has not taken into account this care home plus the children’s theatre
(Chicken Shed) which also backs onto the park. The Chicken Shed provides
activities for children and young adults with special and complex physical and
emotional needs as well as able bodied children. An event of such magnitude would
most definitely effect the running of the theatre and its groups/activities over the May
bank holiday weekend as patrons, staff and children would find it hard to access the
theatre.



Page 89

IP21 Representation

| am worrying to you in regards to the Licensing to the Cockfosters bank holiday
festival. | am aware that in all accounts this shouldn’t be happening and | object it
from happening along with hundreds of other residence around the grounds in which
the festival will be on. Please see the following reason in which | object...

Thank you in advance and | do hope that the licence will be take away.



Page 90

IP22 Representation

| wish to strongly object to the above licence being granted on the following grounds:

The weekend in question is a bank holiday — bank holidays to me are a time that
myself and my family can relax and enjoy the extra day off work, during this time we
usually spend time in the Bramley road recreational ground walking our dog and
playing in the park with my nieces and nephews , instead of a peaceful weekend we
are going to be faced with the following:

* Music playing from 10am to 10pm

* Noise nuisance from the generators that will be sited around the parks perimeters
Deseal pollution from the said generators ¢ Local roads and pavements maybe
strewn with rubbish as Fancy Fair will only be tidying up within their controlled area,
it was commented by one of the local residents that their was rubbish left for several
days at a previous event held by Fancy Fair in Winchmore Hill .

* Anti-social behaviour of individuals after consuming alchol at the event ¢ | don’t
know if you are aware but most of the neighbours in Debohun avenue have been
broken into and | fear that the event will attract unwanted people to the neighbour
hood « The security team provided by Fancy Fair — 30 per day as stated by the
events organizer (not 30 all day) to patrol a potential crowd of 10,000 people is
inadequate, | assume that the security will only man the event not the surrounding
areas ¢ Knife crime in this area is one of the biggest in the country — it has been said
on TV by our MP that enfield cannot cope with the knife crime and need more police
resouces, bearing that in mind is it really a good idea to hold an event of this size in
our local recreational ground — what happens if a gang fight occurs who will be there

* The cricket ground is not included in the event and we have been advised that local
residents can still use this area — how would this be possible with the planned cricket
match going ahead.

*» The recreational ground is used by Saracens, local football teams, cricket matches,
the local school use the ground on a daily bases for there PE classes, general public
and dog walkers — have you taken into account the unseen rubbish ie broken glass
that could be trampled into the ground that will reappear at any time thus injuring one
of the many uses of the Recreational ground (not open space as presented by
yourself's) « We have been informed that local workers will be living on the site in
both the lead up and the actual days of the event (Possible 12 days in total), it is a
known fact that when the fair comes to town burgalaries increase and noise after the
event also increases.

» The stage that will have live music is going to be situated the nearest to local
residents dwellings — this has not been very well thought out — that leads me to the
noise nuiscene ¢ There will also be floodlighting erected, which will lead to light
pollution.

» The event is being sold as Cockfosters Bank holiday festival — the event is not
being held in cockfosters it is in Southgate N14 — so by nature of the name given to
the event it should be held in Trent park Cockfosters — where there is adequate
space for the event to take place, no overlooking neighbours no closing of our roads,
the tube station and bus routes allow the event goers to use public transport not the



Page 91

local roads — has this not been taken into account or is it because there is already a
large event taking place in trent park at the same weekend leading to even more

* The tickets are being advertised in other boroughs — how is this a local event ???
* Our local primary school last week had a number of broken windows through anti
social behaviour, will this event add to the alreay existing anti social behaviour ?

» The local rugby club seed the grass at the end of April / May , having large
vechicles and up to 60,000 people attending the event as stated on the Fancy Fair
website this will lead to damage to the grounds making it unuseable for the sporting
events that take place on the grounds.

* Unsighlty large road side banners 2m high by 3.2m wide around the perimeter
fences , is planning permission required for this ?

* | do not believe that the council should allow the permission of such a large event
to take place In such a small confined space surrounded by residential dwellings ¢
Where will the people attending the event park ?

* Closing roads from one end will not stop people driving in from the other end and
parking — namely Trent gardens and The Fairway, Green road is to be made one

As a resident | organised a local meeting for residents to attend and voice their
views, the meeting was held on Thursday 14th March — myself and some other
residents put notices through the doors of those that would be affected by the event.

We had a good turnout of over 40 neighbours and were surprised with the
attendance of Adrian Webb — Fancy Fairs CEO who tried to highjack the meeting for
his own needs, as the chair of the meeting | agreed to let Mr Webb have his say with
the understanding that he would then leave the meeting, after 45 minutes of hearing
from Mr Webb and him answering questions he made his leave having listen to what
he had to say it seemed that the open minded attendees were then totally opposed
to the event taking place..

| would like to say that we found his manner to be very confrontational and rude, the
following were stated by him:

- Parking had been agreed that afternoon of Thursday 14th Mar 2019 with Oak hill
college that there will be 1000 parking spaces available for the event — however on
speaking to the college it was confirmed that no firm arrangement has been made
and that the discussion was for only 150-200 spaces to be provided by the college,
the college felt that they were helping out the local community in providing parking
unbeknown to them the locals do not want the event.

- When asked how the funfair etc will be accessing the grounds we were told that
they will be arriving at 5am in the morning and using the access by the toilets at the
north end of the recreational ground — the letter states that set up time is from 8am
not 5am — he then went on to say that they will arrive at 5 and set up at 8 !!

- When asked about the road closures he was unable to name the roads, he stated
that as per his drawing that two of the roads would only be closed from one end and
the other ( Green Road ) would be one way for half the road then turn into two way —
how will this work as you can access Trent Gardens and The Fairway via The
Avenue allowing event attendees to park along the length of both roads .

- 30 security guards will be on site in one day — no bag checking into the park and
only securing the park not the surrounding areas



Page 92

- During the meeting Mr Webb kept making reference to a local community event
and that he is local (winchmore hill) our suggestion is that the event is taken to Mr
Webbs local park for the locals of winchmore hill.

Having now had the misfortune to meet Mr Adrian Webb the CEO of Fancy Fair
Markets Ltd | do not hold any faith in his proposals of providing an enjoyable event
for the local community and the event is nothing more than a profit making venture
with no regaurd for the local residents who will have their daily lives serverly
disrupted over a possible 2 week period .

We attended the Hadley wood residents meeting on Tuesday this week, we were
surprised to hear that Enfield council include the residents in meetings regarding
proposed events in Trent park, it would have been nice for Enfield council to have
asked our views before agreeing in principle to the said Cockfosters bank holiday
festival.



Page 93

IP23 Representation

Prevention of crime and disorder

The numbers likely to attend these events as estimated by the organiser
approximately 30,000 to 60,000 over 3 days i.e. 10,000/20,0000 per day. | strongly
believe due to the numbers involved, there will be an increase risk of crime and
disorder and anti social behaviour given the fact that there will be the sale of alcohol
over the event days. Previous smaller events held in the same open space has led to
damage to property (homes) and vehicles owned by

resident. | will fear for the safety of my family and | during the course of the intended
event due to the reasons outlined.

As this council will know, there has been a substantial increase in KNIFE CRIME in
certain London Borough of which Enfield is one of them. This event will attract
those seeking to cause trouble to attend and place a greater risk to members of the
public including young people to fear of being victims of assaults/violence and place
them at a greater risk of potentially becoming a victim of such a crime. This will then
yet again be another London statistic. | am sure that one of the objectives of the
London Mayor is the reduction of Knife Crime yet this council places additional
factors that would increase the chances of such a crime by allowing the event to go
ahead.

The organiser indicated that there will be stewards (30 per day). Well that in my
experience will not be sufficient number for protection of those likely to attend and
more importantly the local residents in the area.

Prevention of public nuisance;

| fear those that are likely to attend with the intention of causing trouble will
undoubtedly cause public nuisance by their behaviour and demeanour. There will be
an increase risk of urination and litter nuisance caused by those attending such an
event. It is a common fact by sheer numbers involved that there will be an increased
risk of public nuisance.

Public safety

| fear that the numbers involved will cause a significant risk to the public safety not
only for local residents but also those that may be in attendance. When | consider a
crowd of between 10,0000 to 20,000 in a small open space which is usually used by
local residents to walk their pets and playing area for their young children. To then
allow such organisations to utilise this place with the possible numbers involved will
be an area of substantial risk of public safety

for the local authority that grant such a licence.

Protection of children from harm




Page 94

As | understand it through the organiser the event will start at 10am and finish at
10pm. Due to the fact that alcohol is going to be sold at these events, there will be a
a significant increase of risk to younger people that with attend the event or wish to
use the open space for recreational purposes. There is undoubtedly a strong chance
that these events will attract young people who will attempt to consume alcohol or
other illegal substances that will increase a risk to young people that are likely to
attend these events.

As | have previously indicated in my earlier email to this council. | have worked as an
officer with the Met Police Service for over 31 years so | can speak from experience
that | have documented above and below for reasons of my objections for the
permission of a premises licence to any type of organiser seeking to use this open
space for events such as those intended with the added intention of selling alcohol at
this event.



Page 95

IP24 Representation

| write in relation to the recent letter we received following the proposal of the above.
| am objecting on the grounds as follows;

The Bramley Road site is not an open space it is a recreational ground and is used
for Rugby, Football, Cricket, Local school PE lessons, Families, dog walkers and
children’s playground. For such a large event | feel that another open area such as
Trent Park would be much better suited and would also minimise the various impacts
this large scale event would have on our local area.

« Firstly, the venue is in Southgate N14 not Cockfosters (Cockfosters bank
holiday festival) — therefore why is this large scale event not being
considered in Trent Park?

o Fear of crime for residents — the number of burglary’s in this area are already
high and | am hearing daily via neighbours and through social media where |
belong to various groups to do with the neighbourhood that another car/
house has been broken into. Such events attract the wrong type of clientele
and thus then brings yobbish behaviour along with crime. Not to
mention, Anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the
proposed site and Drunk and disorderly behaviour by revellers — due to
alcohol being on sale. Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the
capital, this was stated by our local MP on national TV our MP was also
asking for extra policing for the borough as they cannot cope with the current
level of crime.

e Increase and added chaos to already existing parking and traffic (30,000 —
60,000 people). | for one am fed up of returning home after work and on
occasions due to events being held at Chicken shed or Trent Park not even
able to park in close proximity of my house. Road closures — Trent gardens
and The Fairway are only to be closed at one end access could be gained via
The Avenue, and the closure of De Bohun avenue is unacceptable, all of
which would be closed to avoid others parking yet Bramley Road, the main
road opposite this proposed event has not even been considered! How would
you feel if you were unable to carry your shopping bags to your door because
you have had to park far away or even worse, on another road because
others who are not residents have decided to park their vehicles? You
mention parking will be made available at the Oak Hill college potentially
providing only 150 — 200 spaces, surely this is inadequate arrangements for
parking to cater for the amount of people expected? But oh lets remember,
Bramley Road residents will just have to be inconvenienced YET AGAIN!

e Green road being made one way for only half of the road what happens at the
other end how will this work

e No access to the recreational ground for a possible period of 12 days (before,
during and after the event) | for one use this park daily for dog walking and my
fitness.

« Fumes and noise from generators which will be placed on the perimeters of
the site. We can already hear the noise/ music/ speakers from Trent Park or



Page 96

just when the local rugby teams are playing and that is without speakers etc.
Surely this breaches health and safety to some degree?

e Noise pollution — live bands from 10am to 10pm and the number of
attendees. Must | remind you that this is a recreational ground with people's
homes in VERY close proximity. Light pollution resulting from the site being
flood lit.

o Estimated public walk through 30000 — 60000 (as per fancy fair website
clicking on the traders and stall holders section). This open space is not big
enough to warrant such a large scale event. Again Trent park would be better
suited.

« Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough we pay council tax
to use our parks !

e 15 unsightly large road side banners 2m high 3.2m wide around the perimeter
fences

« Overnight stay of show workers and animals leading to noise , disturbances
and possible crime. The last time we had to deal with travellers and their
horses was not so long ago and with this came crime on our streets and
rubbish everywhere! These travellers caused great concern for all of us along
with anxiety.

« Damage to grass surface — reseeding would normally take place around this
time

o Broken glass maybe embedded into the ground and resurface later to cause
injury during sports events (protection of children from harm)

e Allowing the community open space for commercial use for an individual to
make money

e Premises licence is perpetual — if the licence is granted than this will be for
four years and up to 10 events can take place each year (this 3 day bank
holiday event will count as 1 event) which will deprive the local community of
the use of the recreational ground as a local amenity. Not to mention on the
other impacts we as local residents have to endure again and again.

e Rubbish left in surrounding areas — who is responsible for clearing this away
— it will be a drain on council resources. Resources that should be invested in
reducing the crime and saving lives rather than a quick money maker!

o Inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one day for
potentially 10,000 to 20,000 at anyone time. 30?? Thirty! Such a large scale
event and only 30 security guards? This is highly unacceptable.

« Part of the grounds will be available for public use (cricket ground in top
corner), would this be used for the public to congregate after the event
causing more inconvenience and possible damage to cricket pitch

e The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not just for
local people — not a community event as advertised

o Safe guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people that
will be attending this event

e Event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise
nuisance with the potential for damage to local property

Please do the right thing and NOT let this event go ahead for the sake of this area
and neighbourhood.



Page 97

IP25 Representation

| am writing with my concerns about the licensing application for Bramley open
space. | use this park on a regular basis, at least 3 times a day walking my dog. |
also believe that this road is already bad with the traffic using it as a cut through
would be made even worse with extra cars. The parking is also bad enough with
commuters using the road to park there cars. Parents recently recieved emails from
Southgate school with notification of a child being mugged walking through that park,
I’'m sure this will also just make it even worse for the local children including my
grandchildren. | understand that Trent park currently uses there grounds for
occasions like this (51st state) being the main one | can remember. So surely Trent

park would be the ideal place which already has a license for such events.



Page 98

IP26 Representation

Please note my representation to STOP the licencing application for Fancy Fair
Markets Ltd to schedule the festival in the COMMUNITY Park and childrens’ playfield
in Bramley Road.

My objections to this event are the following:-

The Bramley Road site is not an open space, it is a recreational ground and is used
for school PE lessons, families, dog walkers and children in the playground, apart
from for cricket matches, rugby lessons and by runners, to name just a few.

The venue is a very small space compared with Trent Park, which already
accommodates huge crowds of people and is equipped for such events.

Residents will be exposed to loud noise and light pollution from the generators which
will be placed around the perimeter of the ground.

There is estimated to be between approximately 30 — 60,000 people attending the 4
day event, which Fancy Fair website is advertising. This is unacceptable in such a
small space. Parking is already limited and dangerous in the narrow surrounding
roads. When the Saracens are using the ground at the weekend, residents have to
tolerate the disruption and that involves only around 1,000 people. It is unacceptable
to hold 10 events in the next 4 years and cause havoc in the area. The hold-ups are
already very long and tail-backs along Chase Side and along the Cockfosters Road
can take an interminable time now.

| object to the overnight stay of show-workers and animals on the ground where
there is a lack of facilities already. Because of the number of people visiting the
show, the crime rate will of course rise and there is already a lack of police in the
area.

The events are advertised outside the borough and not solely for the local people —
not the community event as it is advertised.

Please ensure that my objections my objections are noted on the records.
The Premises Licence is perpetual (the 3 day bank holidays count for 1 event. All

this will deprive the local residents of the use of the recreation ground which was
granted ‘in perpetuity’ to the people of Southgate for their enjoyment.



Page 99

IP27 Representation

| am writing to you to object to the licencing application for Fancy Fair Markets Ltd to
schedule the festival in the community park and children’s playfield in Bramley Road.

My objection to this 3 day event is due to the following reasons:

| live opposite the park at XXXXXXXXX and the increase and added chaos to
already existing parking and traffic for 30,000 — 60,000 people will be simply
ridiculous. | often have people parking over my drive without the increase in
traffic and people over those 3 days.

The Bramley Road site, is not actually an open space it is a recreational
ground and is used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, Local school PE lessons,
Families, dog walkers and children’s playground.

The levels of anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of
the proposed site as well as drunk and disorderly — due to alcohol being on
sale. This is currently already a problem that | have made the council aware of
due to the Rugby club. 30,000 to 60,000 people over 3 days and alcohol will
be create a toxic mixture and environment that is not fit for a residential area.

The event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise
nuisance with the potential for damage to local property. Who is going to
safeguard by property, my house and the cars that | have in my drive? | have
a young child who will has a bed time routine and noise will create a
frightening and threatening atmosphere.

The levels of noise pollution with live bands playing from 10am to 10pm is
simply not acceptable for a residential area.

The overnight stay of show workers and animals will leading to noise,
disturbances and possible crime to my property and cars on my drive.

The levels of rubbish left in surrounding areas after the event — who is
responsible for clearing this away? Surely that will be a drain on council
resources?

Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital, this was stated
by our local MP on national TV our MP was also asking for extra policing for
the borough as they cannot cope with the current level of crime. Safe
guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people that will be
attending this event.

Road closures - Green Road will change to a one way street — totally
unacceptable, this will cause massive problems in terms of parking and traffic
outside my house, over my drive. What happens at the other end and how will
this work?



Page 100

e Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough we pay council tax
to use our parks. This event will cause permanent damage to grass surface.
As well as broken glass maybe embedded into the ground and resurface later
to cause injury during sports events (protection of children from harm).

e Allowing a community open space to be used for a commercial use for an
individual to make money, is absolutely appalling.

e Only 30 security guards on duty on one day for potentially 10,000 to 20,000 at
anyone time, is simply inadequate not enough. Who is going ensure that
people are safe especially young people and children?

e The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not just for
local people — not a community event as advertised.

e Premises licence is perpetual — if the licence is granted than this will be for
four years and up to 10 events can take place each year (this 3 day bank
holiday event will count as 1 event) which will deprive the local community of
the use of the recreational ground as a local amenity. It is simply not fair for
local residents to have this amount of noise and disruption during time when
they want to spend with family enjoying a weekend or bank holiday in their
own home.

| hope that you ensure that my views are noted and this event does not progress. It
is simply unacceptable to make a decision to allow this event to continue. It would
have a massive detrimental effect to the local community and residents that live in
the area. Please please please see sense and stop this event from happening.



Page 101

IP28 Representation

> Please take this email as my representation to stop and objection to the licensing
application for Fancy Fair Markets Limited to schedule the festival in the community
park and children’s playing field in Bramley Road.

> As a resident of Bramley Road for over 10 years with a young family that frequently
use the play area and field to play, ride bikes and enjoy themselves with with friend
and other local residents.

> | have several major concerns regarding hosting a fair of this scale;

> 1.The area not being big enough to host a fair of this magnitude which leads to
safety concerns

> 2.Being able to accommodate the large volume of people and ensue their safety.

> 3.The disruption to the surrounding areas roads and parking. Traffic congestion
and the spike in air pollution not only from extra cars but generators that will be
running at the fair.

> 4.The amount of litter/waste that will produce and left in the local and surrounding
areas. The impact that this short event will have on the environment out ways any
positive impact of the fair.

> 5. The disruption to the local regarding parking, congestion of cars and people the
area will not be able to cope.

> 6. The extra police, security and safety measures that will need to be taken in to
consideration with the amount of people visiting. This is not viable and the space is
not set up for such an event.

> 7. For certain scrupulous people using this as an opportunity to carry certain
crimes out or anti social behaviour. For example when another event was held close
by we had several reports of bus stops, cars and front gardens being damaged not
to mention the attempted burglaries.

>
> This is one of the open spaces/ recreation grounds that facilitates rugby, football,
cricket, schools and families in our local community.

> This is not an area along with the local community that can cope with this type of
event, leaving a trail damage and debris left behind which will take a considerable



Page 102

amount of time to recover. This impacting in the use of the facility for the local
community.

> | feel the points | make are valid and fair and hope they are noted so that this event
does not happen.



Page 103

IP29 Representation

| wish to object to the proposed event due to take place on the 25th to the 27th of
May 2019 (Actually 11 days in total of local disruption)

Firstly, | find it offensive that the only objections that we may make is that, which is
detailed in the ‘Licensing Act 2003.

My main issue is the fact that the Local Authority wishes to allow this on the basis of
making money without any considerations to the impact
that this would cause on the Council Tax paying residents of this immediate area.

The Borough of Enfield has at present, a massive issue with regards to gangs
operating in our borough whom it would appear, are ‘out of control’

and you are considering allowing this to go on in a time of what appears to be ‘Crisis
.. unbelievable.

Knife crime is at epidemic proportions and out of control and we are going to have
Music, alcohol and large volumes of people attending until late in the evening, a
recipe for disaster.

We do not have enough police within our Borough to deal with the daily issues that
they have to contend with.

Our MP Bambos Charalambous has made this statement recently in the ‘House of
Commons’ asking for additional police to be provided. Rightly so.

The Police Commissioner ‘Cressida Dick’ has stated this on TV and in the papers.

If Enfield Council issues this Licence just on the basis of creating revenue, then they
need to take a serious look at the administration if they allow this to go ahead.

In my book 30,000 people over 3 days in such a small and confined area would
initiate ‘Public nuisance’ with what may lead to grave consequence's with regard to
public safety.

| could go on but there is no point. | think that | have covered most of the areas
within the Licensing act 2003 which | was only allowed to cover.



Page 104

IP30 Representation

Introduction .

SAG | believe have reviewed the documents and are satisfied . They believe that a
safe event can be delivered . Did they consult residents and do detailed risk and
health and safety assessments ? Were they aware of the bylaws with regard to parks
, the environment and about discouraging the drinking of alcohol in streets near the
proposed event? How will the organisers ensure that alcohol is only sold to over 18
year adults ?Will alcohol be removed from people bringing their own alcohol into
the park?Who will do spot checks for the sale and use of drugs and the well being
of all community over the three days ?

1. As residents we have received a letter from

Enfield about a proposed premises licence application for Bramley Road Sports
Ground ( next to Saracens rugby )l formally object both to the licence and
setting.

2. 3days 10-10
Saturday 25- Monday 27 May.This is too long and no .

3.The organisers are advertising near and far , Enfield and Herts
(Fancy Fair Markets Ltd ).This will create a greater presence of cars over the three
days .

4. A max of 30,000 attendees are expected over three days in the advertising .

Why is a major event proposed in a small park with alcohol issues again. Adult cost
£7 .Children £5 in their literature.What are the community benefits.It is not fit for
purpose in a small , medium park and with alcohol present . It is small sports ground

5. There will be negative impact on the community, the park environment, noise ,
car pollution , car congestion over 3 days , air quality .Ref traffic management .

6. A dedicated car park is being sourced at Oak Hill College?What does that mean ?

7.1t is proposed to take place annually If approved .It should not be approved for all
the good licensing law concerns .

8. The event is not in keeping with a small public park and the sale of alcohol
ought to be discouraged with families and children present



Page 105

IP31 Representation

| live in close proximity to this open space and object to this event. My points are
following:

- | saw the aftermath of similar event in Trent park. It was so littered and disgusting
that | was wandering how irresponsible people can be!

- If you choose to disregard my objections to this type of events then keep allowing it
in the Trent park, at least it is much farther from residential areas.

- Yes, | do not want unavoidable noise of crowd and entertainment while | am resting
for the next week's work.

- Yes, | am afraid of unavoidable crime, especially that people will come already
drunk and you allow them loitering under my windows.

- Yes, | do not want surrounding area clogged with cars, the Fairway road is

already well polluted with noise and fumes by through traffic without yet extra burden
around.



Page 106

IP32 Representation

Following a residents meeting on the 14th of March 2019 | wish to object to the
proposed ‘Fancy Fair Markets Limited’ event.

At the meeting (uninvited) The owner of the said company decided to turn up and
inform us what his company was going to put on for US.

He was told firmly that we the residents did not want this event and that this event
was purely about money for both Enfield council and his company.

The gentleman in question was a very arrogant and obnoxious individual and as
residents, we made it perfectly clear that we did not want this event now or ever.
Our issues with regards to this event were The fear of crime, as with the gang culture
within our borough at present and the epidemic of knife crime which concerns us all.
The lack of Police available.

The inconvenience that would be caused to our lives, the noise, the anti social
behaviour that will come with an event like this. The rubbish that will be created.
Broken glasses and bottles for which will be left and trampled

into the ground where our children play. The setting up. Lorries arriving at 5.00 am to
deliver the larger items (statement made by the owner of the events company)
People staying over in caravans to run the event. 30 security personal to manage up
to 30,000 people over 3 days. Parking issues, lack of provision of adequate toilet
facilities for the large volume of people.

Very poor traffic management so it sound provided by the said company. About 11
days of total disruption for us as residents. etc etc etc Do i need to go on.

No thanks.



Page 107

IP33 Representation

| am emailing you to ask for your help in stopping the award of a full premises
licence for regulated entertainment and for the sale of alcohol for the Cockfosters
Bank Holiday Festival, an enormous commercial funfair, scheduled to take place
from 10 am to 10 pm on Saturday 25™ to Monday 27" May 2019 at Bramley Road
Sports Ground.

| have emailed the Licensing Team at Enfield Civic Council with a list of objections,
an email copied to you and summarised below, principally questions of public safety
and the prevention of nuisance, crime and disorder. Up to 30,000 people are
expected to attend this event. The closure of local roads, and traffic diversions,
including those facilitating the 11 days of setting-up and taking down (Saturday 20"
to Friday 31t May), with consequent traffic disruption, plus the increased number of
visitors using local buses and Underground stations, will affect the three Council
wards of Cockfosters, Southgate and Southgate Green. Anyone familiar with the
Cockfosters area is already aware of the enormous traffic jams and queues that
occur every weekend, which go from Cat Hill to the Junction 24, as cars leave
London to head for the M25.

| am also asking you to investigate why an event of this size and complexity has
apparently been authorised by the Council without proper consultation with the
inhabitants of Bramley Road, who live opposite and alongside the Sports Ground.

The Bramley Road Sports Ground (known locally as “the playing fields”) is the only
easily accessible open space between Cockfosters and Southgate Underground
stations. It is designated as a community space, acts as the local park and is in
regular use by the many elderly, disabled and other adults, especially those with
small children and dogs. It is in use every weekend, and some weekdays, by sports
groups of young people and young children, many of whom are being coached for
their teams on the surrounding rugby and football pitches. It also has a cricket
ground.

It has a single tarmac path which leads from the Green Road to Bramley Road
entrances, bisecting the playing fields, with a much shorter adjacent tarmac path,
near the small fenced-off children’s playground, which leads to Chase Side. | am the
registered carer of XXXXXXXX, my XXXX-years-old mother, with whom I live. She
has XXXXXXXXXXX. She cannot go into the Oakwood field entrance (behind the
bus stop) of Trent Park because there is no tarmac path and the ground is too
tussocky and uneven. We regularly go in the playing fields, the only green space in
which she can enjoy the fresh air and see other people. It is wrong that she and
others should be prevented from doing this.

In other words, the playing fields are a completely unsuitable area in which to hold a
noisy, disruptive commercial funfair that will cover nearly all of the park space and
include a live stage, a circus, bar areas, funfair rides and a labyrinth, “the largest
inflatable assault course in the world”. Such an event should be held in a much
bigger area.



Page 108

My mother and | were first made aware of this event last Wednesday, when a
neighbour who lives near the bottom of Bramley Road showed us a letter she had
received from the Council, referring to the Premises Licence Application for Bramley
Road Open Space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival, dated 27" February. After
enquiring among our other neighbours, it appeared that only the lower half of
Bramley Road (i.e. 30 to 40 houses, even numbers, opposite the playing fields) had
been informed of this event. Residents have been given only 28 days in which to
register any objections to the licence. In other words, the local residents have not
been properly consulted. Even if Council regulations have been complied with, the
notice given is completely disproportionate to the size and complexity of this event,
especially as it appears that it is to be repeated in years to come.

The letter stated that “the application will be for a full premises licence for regulated
entertainment and for the sale of alcohol. The event will take place annually without
the need for re-applying for a licence.” Our neighbour told us that this means the
licence is valid for four years and that the event can be repeated up to 10 times a
year at the same premises. | checked the Council’s website and could no reference
to this. However, assuming that this is true, | ask you to do everything in your power
to prevent this event from taking place. Bramley Road Open Space is a controlled
drinking area, intended to safeguard the welfare of young people and other users.
Under no circumstances should any alcohol be sold or consumed within it.

Objections to the granting of a Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open
Space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival

Following Mr Russell Hart’s letter of 27" February 2019 to the residents of Bramley
Road, | am asking you to please consider my objections to the granting of a
Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters Bank
Holiday Festival.

1/ Prevention of crime and disorder

The amount of knife crime among our young people has reached epidemic levels.
The thousands of young people likely to attend this event in Bramley Road Sports
Ground, coupled with the sale of alcohol, increases the risk of yet another tragic
incident. In addition, there is the risk of pickpocketing, outright theft, public
drunkenness, drug use, sexual assault and casual brawls, as well as vandalism and
break-ins to neighbouring properties.

2/ The prevention of public nuisance

Noise and light pollution will affect all those in the neighbourhood, destroying the
possibility of a restful weekend. | am the registered carer of my XXXX-years-old



Page 109

mother, XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX, with whom | live. She, like other
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX people, is entitled to a good night’s sleep.

There will be extreme traffic and parking congestion throughout Bramley Road and
all other roads adjacent to near the Sports Ground. The closure of local roads, and
traffic diversions, including those facilitating the 11 days of setting-up and taking
down (Saturday 20" to Friday 31st May), with consequent traffic disruption, plus the
increased number of visitors using local buses and Underground stations, will have a
ripple effect, affecting Oakwood, Cockfosters and Southgate. Anyone familiar with
the Cockfosters area is already aware of the enormous traffic jams and queues that
occur every weekend, which go from Cat Hill to the Junction 24, as cars leave
London to head for the M25.

3/ Public safety

Several well-recorded accidents involving funfair rides and inflatable bouncy castles:
are inflatable labyrinths any safer?

4/ The protection of children from harm
Many of the young people likely to attend this event will be under the ages of
eighteen, not necessarily accompanied by adults. They may well withess and/or be

involved in inappropriate incidents.

| hope very much that you will take these objections into consideration and refuse a
Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space.



IP34 Regréd&nthtion

The Licensing Team

B 3xH

licensing@enfield.gov.uk

21st March 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday
Festival, Saturday 25th to Monday 27th May 2019

| am writing to register my objections to the above licence application in its entirety, as | have serious
concerns for:

e Public Safety

e Prevention of crime and disorder
e Prevention of public nuisance

e Protection of children from harm

Security and policing

The organiser states on his website (https://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/cockfosters-pitch-booking/)
that they are expecting between 30 and 60 thousand members of the public to attend the festival.
The letter from Enfield Council to residents estimates 30 thousand people will attend.

In my view your estimate of 30 thousand is far too high for the area but the estimate of 60 thousand
by the organisers is double this and a major concern.

The organiser states on the website that there will be a ‘security presence up to 40 officers. In a
residents meeting on the 14/03/19 he said that he will be employing 30 security personnel, working
shifts, spread over the duration of the 3 days.

| have a serious concern that this event will increase the level of of crime and disorder in the area.
The borough is already experiencing an unprecedented rise in knife crime. Our local MP stated on
national TV that it was one of the highest in London.

It is my view that the level of security being provided by the organisers is below what is required to
provide an acceptable level of public safety. | believe that a significant police presence is needed for
the number of people estimated to attend to ensure that law and order is maintained.

The website states that the event is ‘Licensed up to 10,000 visitors at (any one time on any day and
unlimited admission)’.

How are the organisers planning to monitor this? The estimate on their website of 60 thousand
visitors over a 3-day period doesn’t appear to agree with this statement.


https://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/cockfosters-pitch-booking/

Page 111

Once 10 thousand people have been admitted to the venue how will they handle the suggested
influx of other people unable to gain access to the venue.

If people are not allowed access because the venue is full then this may cause a confrontation
situation increasing the likely hood of public disorder and anti-social behaviour.

| find it hard to understand how the maximum of 10 thousand visitors will be enforced at any one
time. In all likelihood | expect the additional visitors to gain access to the event, increasing the safety
risks.

In an event of this size, where profit is the primary intention, how can the council guarantee that the
safeguarding of children will be adequately covered.

Emergency vehicle access

| have serious concerns regarding the access of emergency services to the site.

Traffic and parking

| have major concerns over the increased traffic levels that these events will bring to an already
congested area. Chase Side is a major feed for the M25 and given the increased traffic and pedestrian
foot fall | envisage that local-residents will be subjected to major traffic disruption when trying to get
on with day to day activities.

You state in your letter to residents that ‘Measures will be in place to ensure residents have access to
their properties throughout the event’ but how can you guarantee this.

The organiser is promoting parking for the event. Their website states ‘two public car parks and a
musician’s car park’ for an anticipated 1,000 cars.

| am aware that the organiser has been in discussion with Oak Hill College to facilitate parking on their
site. However, the college can only provide parking for a maximum of 200 cars.

Where are the additional car parks required to accommodate the estimated number of cars?
In my view the additional cars attending the event will be parking in local roads, which will have a
major impact on local traffic and residents.

The organiser stated at a residents meeting on 14/03/19 that articulated lorries will be arriving on-site
to set up the event. They are planning to use the small car park at the front of the Bowls Club to load
and unload. | am very surprised that the small car park is being considered for this as surely it is not
large enough for articulated lorries.

If the articulated lorries park on the surrounding roads to load and unload, then | consider this a public
hazard with inherent safety risks.

If the lorries are permitted to enter the sports ground, then this could cause severe damage to the
playing fields and affect the sporting activities that take place on a regular basis.

Public Health
Showground workers are being offered overnight accommodation with shower facilities.

How are the organisers planning to deal with the waste from the showers and the general public
during the event?



Page 112

If sewage waste and rubbish are not dealt with appropriately then this could pose an issue for public
health.

With an event of this magnitude there will be significant rubbish to deal with. Who will be responsible
for ensuring that all rubbish is cleared from the site?

Anti-social behaviour

| feel that residents will be faced with anti-social behaviour and public nuisance as revellers leave the
venue.

This event may also increase the risk of crime in the area. | would feel particularly vulnerable to
burglary throughout the event.

Public nuisance

The organiser stated at a residents meeting on 14/03/19 that articulated lorries will be arriving to load
and unload from 5am. He was reminded that he cannot commence unloading until 8am. He stated
that the lorries will sit and wait until 8am. | have a concern that if the lorries arrive before 8am then
they will start to unload their goods and cause a public nuisance.

Noise pollution during the event and the setting up and dismantling will cause a public nuisance as
this is a densely populated housing area.

| understand the generators will be used to supply lighting for the event and therefore, increase noise
pollution and light pollution. The generators are also likely to emit substantial fumes adding to the
public nuisance.

At present it is not clear how long the generators will be running. | am concerned that they might be
running throughout the night to provide light and amenities for the showground workers that remain
on site overnight.

Has consideration be given to the effect of generator fumes, noise pollution and light pollution on the

local wildlife?

Perpetual licensing

Your letter to residents stated that if permission was granted then permission would not need to be
sought again.

| understand that the organiser is planning to run 10 events annually, which is displayed on the notices
around the sports ground.

At the residents meeting the organiser stated that each event could run for a maximum of 5 days,
excluding set up and removal from site.

Residents could be subjected to 50 days of events per year, let alone the additional time required to
setup and dismantle, which in my view is totally unwarranted for the area.

In the letter from Enfield Council to individual residents there was no mention of the number of events
that could be run. | believe this is a total misrepresentation of the facts and a dereliction of duty to
your constituents.



Page 113

The Enfield Council website indicates that Bramley Road Sports Ground is a sports ground and not a
public open space.

The sports ground is in constant use by the community for rugby, cricket, football and other leisure
activities.

The open area is constantly used by families with young children and local primary schools.

Given that there is likely to be glass and bottles on the site during the event then breakages could
occur. Broken glass may become embedded in the ground and if not completely cleared could cause
serious injury to sports people, the public, young children and domestic animals at a later date.

Which party would be liable for any injuries caused?

In my view this is a community sports ground and should not be used for commercial activities where
an individual profit’s financially.

The event is portrayed as a Community Event but is being advertised on all forms of social media to
attract as many people as possible, from all Boroughs, to maximise profits.

In summary | do not believe that this type of event is suitable for the local area due to the public
nuisance and public disorder it might create.

| sincerely hope that you will consider my concerns and not grant the licence for The Cockfosters
Festival to be held on Bramley Road Sports Ground.

Yours faithfully,

cc Rt Hon Bambos Charalambous M.P. bambos.Charalambous.mp@parliament.uk
cc Cllr Alessandro Georgiou clir.alessandro.georgiou@enfield.gov.uk

cc ClIr Elaine Hayward clir.elaine.hayward@enfield.gov.uk

cc Clir Edward Smith cllr.edward.smith@enfield.gov.uk


mailto:cllr.alessandro.georgiou@enfield.gov.uk

Page 114

IP35 Representation

In the main my objections to the licensing application still stand, based on the following reasons:

e  Public Safety

e Prevention of crime and disorder
e Prevention of public nuisance

e Protection of children from harm

Traffic and parking — the Festival Director and owner of Fancy Fair Ltd, Adrian Webb, has approached
Oak Hill College to facilitate parking on their site. To my knowledge they can only accommodate a
maximum of 200. The organiser is promoting parking facilities on his website (https://www.fancy-
fair.co.uk/cockfosters-pitch-booking/) — ‘two public car parks and a musician’s car park’. Where are
these additional car parks?

Mr Webb recently stated to residents (14/03/19) that the articulated trucks will pull into the small car
park to the front of the Bowls Club to load and unload. | do not consider this to be of an appropriate
size to accommodate these big trucks. There is no appropriate access to the proposed festival area to
transport the advertised attractions and it would be a public hazard to park on Chase Side or Green
Road and carry said attractions to the designated area. It would be detrimental to the grounds to drive
said articulated trucks onto the grass area to load and unload.

Chase Side is a major feed for the M25 and since the building of additional housing on the Cat Hill
Campus Site, traffic flow is a constant issue anyway. Given the amount of increased traffic and
pedestrians for this event | can foresee the whole area being at a standstill and present a problem of
public safety. Whilst | appreciate that an attempt will be made with traffic management systems, every
resident in the vicinity will be adversely affected. You state in your initial letter to residents that
‘Measures will be in place to ensure residents have access to their properties throughout the event’
but you cannot guarantee this.

Security and policing — on the organiser’s website he still states that he anticipates there being
‘Estimated public walk through 30-60,000 people. Your letter to residents states an estimated 30,000.
| regard the number you quote as being a safety issue but his estimate of 60,000 is double that stated
in the letter and would bring further public safety issues.

It states on the organiser’s website that ‘security presence up to 40 officers’. He recently stated to
residents (14/03/2019) that he will be employing 30 security personnel, spread over the duration of
the 3 days. In view of the recent knife crime in the Borough, stated by our local MP on TV as being the
one of the highest in London, | believe this number of security personnel is significantly below that
which will be needed to provide an acceptable level of public safety. | believe that a significant police
presence is needed for the number of people estimated to attend. | believe that this event will
promote a place and atmosphere of crime and disorder. Exactly how many security personnel will be
present at any one time?

The website states that the event is ‘Licensed up to 10,000 visitors at (any one time on any day and
unlimited admission)’. Your recent letter states that he has changed his application and will now
permit admittance to 9,999 people per day, a compromise of 3 people over the event! Why has this
number be changed | wonder? | still ask how this will be enforced. How will the organisers know how
many people have left the area versus how many people they can further allow safe entry? Mr Webb
stated to residents (14/03/19) that he will permitting re-admittance, people can come and go from


https://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/cockfosters-pitch-booking/
https://www.fancy-fair.co.uk/cockfosters-pitch-booking/

Page 115

the event as they please. This introduces further public safety issues. Who will police this to protect
the public safety? How will people who cannot gain entry be supervised to maintain a level of safety?

Since writing my previous letter | have learnt that a cricket match is being played in the sports ground
during the weekend in question. Surely with the number of people who will be in the park that in itself
is a public safety issue.

In an event of this size, where profit is the primary intention, it cannot be guaranteed that the
safeguarding of children will be at the forefront of consideration.

Emergency vehicle access — | have serious concerns regarding the access of emergency services to the
site with regard to public safety.

Waste management, water and sewage — the organiser is offering ‘overnight stays on the showground
for workers with shower facilities’. How does he propose to provide the water and remove the waste
for these showers and for the general public waste over the 3 days? | am concerned about this from a
public hygiene perspective. Who is responsible for ensuring all rubbish is cleared away? Will the cost
of clearing away the inevitable rubbish left behind be financed from our precious Council Tax?

Anti social behaviour — | feel that we as residents would be faced with anti-social behaviour and public
nuisance as revellers leave the venue.

Public nuisance — the promoter recently stated to residents (14/03/19) that the articulated trucks will
pull into the small car park to the front of the Bowls Club to load and unload from 5am. He was
reminded that he cannot commence unloading until 8am. He stated that the trucks will sit and wait
until 8am. | cannot say | believe this.

The area is surrounded by densely populated housing. The noise nuisance not only over the 3 days of
the event but during the setting up and dismantling will cause a public nuisance. It is the intension of
the organiser to place generators around the perimeter of the area so noise and fumes will also be a
problem and a public nuisance. As will the light pollution from floodlights over the 3 days of the event
plus any set up and dismantling time. It is not clear as to whether the organiser intends lighting the
area for the whole of the hours of darkness to secure the site.

The event will run into the school half term holiday. Many parents take advantage of the sports ground
during this holiday time and | believe there will remain a public safety issue while work continues to
dismantle the event during that half term week. This will also remove the opportunity of using much
of the grounds during half term.

Burglary vulnerability — personally, | would feel vulnerable to burglary for the duration of the event.

Perpetual licensing — your recent letter states that the applicant has changed his request from 10
events annually to 4 days annually. | sincerely appreciate this change. Is this still to be a perpetual
licence?

Bramley Road Sports Ground is used by De Bohun School, Salcombe School, Saracens Rugby Club, Old
Minchendenians CC and Chaseville CC, not to mention the general public. | am concerned that the
timing of this event clashes with the grass re-seeding programme for Saracens Rugby Club.



Page 116

As glass and bottles will be available during the event should any glass become imbedded in the
ground and not cleared away, it could cause serious injury to sports people, the general public and
domestic animals at a later date. Who could be sued for this, Fancy Fair Ltd or Enfield Council?

Finally, | do not agree that a community sports ground should be used for commercial purposes to
enable an individual to profit financially. This event is portrayed as a community event but it has been
advertised outside of the Borough, on all forms of social media, as promised on the organisers website
‘Constant Social Media attention including Facebook and Twitter advertising (love my Doorstep’. |
believe that ‘community events’ should be free entry.

| sincerely hope that you will consider my concerns and not grant the licence for The Cockfosters
Festival to be held on Bramley Sports Ground.



Page 117

IP36 Representation

| am writing as a local resident to object to the above mentioned premises licence application.

| do not think this is a suitable venue for the proposed event. As a recreational ground it is used for a
variety of sports and so such an event would ruin playing surfaces as well as pose a safety risk should
any broken glass or metal be left in the ground.

The size of the event is also not suitable for this area which is surrounded by residential space. The
traffic disruption, risk of crime, noise pollution etc. would cause major issues for local residents.



Page 118

IP37 Representation

| would like to raise objection to the granting of this licence as it directly impacts on
our family.

My objections are based on the following, in no particular order:

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

The level of noise, be that from generators and the influx of individuals
(including late finishes and people leaving) impacts on our autistic son. He
finds out noises very distressing.

The limited space for parking and even if the roads are restricted it impacts on
us being able to come and go.

Having 10 events per year, seems excessive. How will it impact on the
children playing rugby, football and cricket in the park.

Littering, from past experiences in Oakhill park the ground is trashed following
these events

Sheer influx of individuals and their behavior is a major concern to us as a
family

Increase in opportunity crime is also a concern, given the increase in local
burglaries.



Page 119

IP38 Representation

Dear Sirs
| received an application for using Bramley Road open space to be used for festival
venues, | am writing to object the applications for the following reasons;

1) The Bramley road site is not an open space but a recreational ground and it is
used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, local schools pE lessons, families, dog walkers
and children playground (I have 4 children and we use it on weekly basis)

2) Fear of crime for us (residents)

3) Fumes and noise from generators which will be placed on the premises site

4) increase noise and parking chaos which is already a problem during Rugby days
5) Noise pollution from music

6) No access for recreational ground which will affects the availability to my children
7) Council tax is already going up and we have the right to use local parks rather
than benefiting to external organisations and to use form people outside the
borough, the venue will be advertised to all the boroughs.



Page 120

IP39 Representation

| am registering my objection to the granting of a Licence to Fancy Fair Markets Ltd
to use Bramley Rd Sports Ground over the May bank holiday 2019.

| am both a local resident and a member of Saracens Amateur Rugby club.
My objections are as follows.

1, Bramley rd is a Sports Ground and not as described in the application as an
"Open Space” see London Borough of Enfield, Parks and Open Spaces Strategy
2010-2020. Page 10 & 11, (key 227)
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/leisure-and-culture/parks-and-open-spaces-
information-parks-and-open-spaces-strategy-2010-2020.pdf .

2, As a sports ground, having the forecasted visitors over the three days will cause
long term damage to the sports field/s as well as massively increasing the risk of
injury to players/users. Bering in mind that the overwhelming majority of users of the
sports field are aged between 5-17.

The increase in risk of injury comes from sharp plastic, glass and metal being
trodden into the pitches only to reappear at a later date. As parent of a player this is
a big concern for me. The plastic, glass and metal can easy be brought in to the
proposed event as the organiser has already stated "there will be no bag searches
on entry" This is a direct quote from him during a residents meeting held on
14/3/2019 @ 8pm Bramley Rd, that | attended.

3, As local resident | am concerned that the increase in traffic and people trying to
park in what is already a built up residential area any without CPZ. Will make my life
unreasonable difficult over the time its open.


https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/leisure-and-culture/parks-and-open-spaces-information-parks-and-open-spaces-strategy-2010-2020.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/leisure-and-culture/parks-and-open-spaces-information-parks-and-open-spaces-strategy-2010-2020.pdf

Page 121

IPA0 Representation

Good Morning
As a local residence | would like to object to this event on the following grounds.

1. The ground is a local amenity and is open to the public 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week, 365 days a year. | walk through the park daily. It is implied that |
would not be able to do this for up to 12 days before the even and during the
event. This is not acceptable.

2. The licence is a perpetual license and up to 10 events can take place. This
implies many potential closures of the park.

3. After similar events in trent park, there is a huge concern about the amount of
rubbish these events generate. With the grounds being used for recreation,
will there be a guarantee that no glass will be left behind?

4. Road closures and traffic fumes and noise. With between 30,000 and 60,000
expected to attend (many from outside the borough) what thought is being
given to local Enfield residents?

5. Saracens tried to make people pay money to walk through the park and this
was not acceptable then and is not acceptable now.



Page 122

IPA1 Representation

| am objecting on the grounds of:
(1) Inadequate parking facilities in immediate vicinity, thus causing lot of illegal
blocking of lot of household by parked cars of people attending the event.
(2)Fear of crime as such events always attracts all sort of criminals(as you may be
aware of high number of burglary in the area.)
(3)Safe guarding children and old people in the neighbourhood from drunk and
disorderly behaviour by some people attending the event due to alcohol being on
sale
(4)Closures of some of the roads is unacceptable
(5)The proposed site is not an open space but a recreational ground for sports and
children’s playground.



IP42 Representation

Saracens Amateurs RFC 7% **°

Bramley Sports Ground, Green Road, Southgate, London N14 4AB
Telephone: 020 8449 9101

Website: www.saracensamateurrugby.com/ SARACENS
Thursday 28 March 2019

Ref: Fancy Fair Ltd Licensing Application (7 March 2019)
Dear Sirs

We (the Committee of Saracens Amateurs RFC, on behalf of the full membership of Saracens Amateurs RFC)
are writing to formally object to the Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space by Fancy
Fair Ltd.

We formally object to the licensing application on the grounds stated below:

Risk of crime

1. Local residents are already fearful of crime, and granting this application will greatly increase the risk
of crime in the local area. Our own grounds & premises have already been subject to criminal activity,
including theft and damage to cars, drug use and vandalism. This event increases the risk of this
greatly.

2. Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital (this was stated by our local MP on
national television). This event, especially with the inclusion of the availability of alcohol, will greatly
increase this risk.

Fancy Fair Ltd (FFL) are only providing thirty security guards for this event. This is inadequate.
4. Due to the sale of alcohol, there is an increased risk of anti-social behaviour

5. The event ends at 10pm. Those in attendance will cause a noise nuisance on departure (exacerbated
by the sale of alcohol), and there is increased risk of various crimes including violence, anti-social
behaviour and vandalism.

The grounds
6. The sale of alcohol will lead to a dramatic increase in rubbish. There are two key concerns related to
this:
6.1 Rubbish could become embedded in the ground, this poses a risk for children or adults using the
community space for sporting activities after the event.
6.2 There will be a vast increase in rubbish in and around the site.

Parking

7. We do not believe adequate parking for this event is available. We know, through our conversations
with Oakhill College, that only 150-200 places have been authorised, at a cost of £1.00 per car. Oakhill
College allowed this as the organisers of FFL explained that their event was in partnership with Sara-
cens Amateurs ARFC. This is not accurate.

Damage to grounds

8. Saracens Amateurs RFC maintain and keep the grounds for twelve months of the year, costing in
excess of £30,000. This keeps the ground useable for the whole community. This event could signifi-
cantly damage the grounds, leading to further negative impact on the groups listed in point 11.

9. We believe that the damage to the grounds could be substantial. We very much welcome our in-
volvement in the pre-and post-inspection — however, our concern remains. Any damage will impact

Chairman: Mr Dominic Smart
Vice Chairman: Mr Eugene Yost
Hon Secretary: Ms Anna Avenell
Hon Treasurer: Mr Jason Appel



Page 124

the local community if they are unable to use the ground for community purpose and seriously im-
pact their enjoyment of the park.

10. The lease arrangement between the Local Authority and Saracens Amateurs RFC require that we
hand over the park fit for purpose at the end of every season. If we are unable to do complete our
robust ground maintenance schedule, the seed may not germinate correctly and this may lead (es-
pecially is this become an annual event) to the gradual deterioration of the playing surfaces.

Use of the grounds

11. Bramley Road Sports Ground a community open space. It is used for rugby, football, cricket, local
school PE lessons, families to gather and socialise, dog walkers and children playing in the children’s
playground.

12. There will be no access to the space for up to twelve days. This means that all of the community
groups listed above will have their quality of life affects for this period.

13. A community space should not be used for commercial enterprise.

If you have any further questions on our objections, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.
Yours faithfully|

A

v
1

Doring smart

Saracen Amateurs RFC Chairman (on behalf of Saracens Amateurs RFC Committee and members)



Page 125

IPA3 Representation

My wife and | would like to express our concern with regards to the proposed license
for the 'Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival.'

Some of the causes for concern are particular to us as a young family: we have
XXXXXXXXXXXXX children and think the noise pollution would be unhelpful for
naps and getting them down in the evening (music might finish at 20pm but the large
crowds will take much longer to disperse). Also, they enjoy using the park and |
would be concerned not only for the set up and set down period (potentially 12 days)
but the damage to the grass, play park, trees and benches which we enjoy and use
regularly. There are also safeguarding considerations given that our front and back
garden are relatively easy to access and with such large numbers of people passing
through | would not feel safe, especially if | am out at work leaving my wife to
supervise our children whilst playing there.

Others are broader: the area already has a high level of burglary which has pushed
our house/contents insurance up significantly and the road is already busy with cars
which has had a similar effect to price of car insurance. We feel very uncomfortable
with 30,000-60,000 people in what is a quite small area and very close to our home.



Page 126

IP44 Representation

| am writing to you to reject the premises license application for Bramley Road Open
Space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival on the grounds of:

e Prevention of crime and disorder;
e Prevention of public nuisance;

e Public safety; and

« Protection of children from harm.

Prevention of crime and disorder

e The volume of people attending the event over a Bank Holiday would
compromise the safety of the residential properties which is in close proximity
to the venue. The festival attendees would need to walk through De Bohun
Avenue to get to Southgate Station which means up to 30,000 people over 3
days and that leaves properties vulnerable to damage and burglary.

« Over the Bank Holiday many of the residents are likely to be away which
means empty properties are susceptible to large crowds and accessible to
vandalism or crime.

« No detail about the security resourcing has been provided so it is unclear
what the security offer per person is and what crowd control and dispersal
plans are in place between 10 am and specifically after 10 pm.

e The street lighting is limited in the area and only natural surveillance from the
properties provides a pathway. In the absence of street lights, the properties
are more at risk of distraction crime.

o Parked cars and property are at risk of being damaged by the movement of
the crowd and the infrastructure does not support a large flow of people
walking to the station, which is either 18 minutes to Southgate or Oakwood on
foot. Southgate station will most likely be the preferred station as it is further
along the Piccadilly line back towards central London.

e Southgate is the eighth highest ward for crime in Enfield. The only wards
higher are the areas which accommodate large crowd events (e.g. football
events) which have alcohol licenses.

Prevention of public nuisance

« No noise mitigation has been provided for us to review and it is not clear
whether SAG considered the decibel level of the festival in proximity to the
adjacent residential area. The details of a Noise Impact Assessment has not
been shared.

e The licence allows for the availability and sale of alcohol which has the
potential for unprecedented anti-social behaviour. There are no pubs in the
immediate area serving at that time. There are a number of issues that come
with alcohol which are evidenced well by events at other festivals in the
London area and more generally associated with Bank Holidays.

e In the absence of designated parking space, the cars will back up onto
residential roads in a highly busy transport network.



Page 127

Public safety

From set up period to finishing, the park will be occupied for over 11 days. It is
unclear where the festival vehicles will be parked during this period as the
parking space has yet to be finalised. Festival vehicles tend to use lorries to
transport equipment and the circus is likely to have significant parking
requirements. This volume of traffic creates a public safety issue.

Diesel generators will be used on-site which will impact on local air pollution
and therefore compromise the health and safety of the local community. This
should not be allowed given that London suffers from toxic levels of air
pollution. Air pollution also disproportionately affects the young and the
elderly. As this is a family event, both these groups will be directly affected.
A high number of people drinking causes concerns for a high number of
elderly people living in the immediate locality of the site.

Protection of children from harm
The main risk to children is the volume of people in and around the festival

grounds. The sale of alcohol creates safeguarding concerns for children and
specifically, the threat of knife crime which is on the increase daily in London.

Furthermore, it is deeply concerning that this event has not gone through planning
permission and local residents have not been consulted on this temporary
development. This event directly infringes on both Enfield and London planning
policies:

Bramley Road Open Space is a designated Metropolitan Open Land (MOL)
as identified in the London Plan and is reflected in Enfield Council’s policy
document Core Strategy, found here. Enfield Council’'s Core Policy 34 states
the Council will ‘protect and enhance existing open space and seek
opportunities to improve the provision of good quality and accessible open
space in the borough by’ ... ‘maximising the potential for parks and playing
pitches to be used for formal, organised sporting activities’. ldentifying this as
a MOA means it should be protected as this contributes to London’s strategic
network of open space. Having a festival on these grounds would impact on
this as it will reduce accessibility to the grounds, and also ruin the grounds for
future use.

Pollution. There will be diesel generators onsite which will contribute to both
air and noise pollution. Air pollution is particularly a concern for London, as
reflected in the London Plan. Children and elderly people are most vulnerable
to air pollution, and therefore a festival should not be allowed in an enclosed
park area. This goes against Enfield Council’s Core Policy 32 on Pollution:
The Council will work with its partners to minimise air, water, noise and light
pollution and to address the risks arising from contaminated land and
hazardous substances. The results of the Air Quality Impact Assessment
have not yet been shared.


https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/planning/local-plan/planning-policy-information-enfield-core-strategy.pdf

Page 128

« Biodiversity. The festival will host 1000 cars in Oakhill nature reserve. This
nature reserve is inhabited by bats, which are a protected species:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/bats-protection-surveys-and-licences. This
amount of cars in a nature reserve is detrimental to this green area and to
these mammals. This goes directly against the Enfield Biodiversity Action
Plan, found here.



https://www.gov.uk/guidance/bats-protection-surveys-and-licences
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/planning/planning-application---information---biodiversity-action-plan.pdf

Page 129

IPA5 Representation

We strongly object to the above licence application on the following grounds:-

1. Welive in a built-up area where the ground is used by the local community for
rugby, football, cricket, dog walkers and childrens playground.

2. Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough, we pay council tax
to use our parks!

3. The estimated public walkthrough 30,000-60,000 (as per Fancy Fair website)
will cause parking problems, anti-social behaviour, noise, fear of crime for residents -
the number of burglaries in the area is already high, as is knife crime.

4. Safeguarding of children is a factor to consider, with the number of people that
will be attending these events.

5. People will come from outside the borough and it is not a local community event
as advertised. This is a commercial event to make money!

6. The events will cause a large amount of rubbish to be left in surrounding areas
which will make the area look unsightly and encourage rats.

7. The application is for up to 10 occasions per year, once is too many!

8. If you want to permit ridiculous events such as these why not use Trent Park
which is not in a built-up area.

9. If any resident wanted to sell their property it would put prospective buyers off
and result in devaluing the property.



Page 130

IPA6 Representation

| am a resident in the proximity of the Bramley Road sportsground. | feel very
concerned and worried about the granting of a licence for the proposed use of the
grounds. The grounds are for the use of the local community and not for anybody
else to capitalise on. The grounds are used by the local residents as well as local
schools for P.E. and also for many sporting activities such as football, rugby and
cricket, as well a children's playground. We don't want it trampled all over. How
long will it take the grass to recover?

With a large number of people attending and a choice of bars selling alcohol, | feel
very concerned about the risk of crime and drunken and disorderly behaviour by the
public. With all the road diversions and road closures taking place, | will become a
virtual prisoner in my own home. | feel very concerned for my safety when the event
ends at 10.00pm and the people disperse. | am also concerned about the level of
noise.

If the licence is granted, it will be for four years and up to ten events can take place
each year. This will deprive the locals using the grounds, especially at
weekends. Surely this is not acceptable.

As well as the events themselves, there will be major disruption in the area due to
the setting up and taking down in the weeks before and after the event.



Page 131

IPA7 Representation

| am writing to object to the application for the abovementioned premises licence.

Too many of the parks and open green spaces in our area have been destroyed by
staging festivals.

Allowing this three-day event to proceed is objectionable on many different grounds.

« It will cause great damage to recreational ground grass areas of the rugby,
football cricket and children playground.

« Cause an increase in traffic congestion in the vicinity and neighbouring areas
with no parking facilities and worsen air pollution.

e Staging of three-day event from 10am to 10pm will cause noise pollution.

e The selling of alcohol will increase the risk of drunk and disorderly behaviour,
therefore impacting on limited police and emergency services in both Barnet
and Enfield.

« The inevitable increase of discarded litter due to the sale of food and drink will
lead to a drain on limited council budget resources and will pollute the
environment.

o It will be detrimental to the wildlife in the park and neighbouring pond.

e Due to the expected number of people and vehicles over the 5 days in such a
confined area will cause a complete grid lock which will make it impossible for
the emergency services to access the event area and neighbouring vicinities.

Trent Park under a mile away which has better parking and transport facilities, has
already been adapted to host such festivals. Why is there a need to destroy more
green space and drain more council funds in hosting the Cockfoster bank holiday
festival at the Bramley Road open space.

Such an event is not benefiting the local community or does it promote local
business or trades, it is allowing open community space for commercial use for an
individual to make money. For all the above reasons | hope Enfield council does not
permit such an event to go ahead.



Page 132

IPA8 Representation

This refers to the above application. The following should be noted.

1. This area is already congested and the above proposal would add to existing
parking and traffic problems.

2. Rubbish are being already dropped in this area and the proposal would add to
further pollution.

3. Drunk and disorderly behaviour is in existence in this area and the proposal would
aggravate the situation.

4. The number of burglaries in this area are already high the proposal would add to
further burglaries.

In view of the above we strongly object to the above application.



Page 133

IPA9 Representation

| am writing to strongly object to the proposed three day festival at the Saracens
Sports Ground for this May Bank holiday.

| think that the grounds, along with the surrounding residential area, are completely
unsuitable for an event of this scale.

We have had a residents meeting, such is the concern and the following points were
raised, which | wholeheartedly agree with:

The Bramley Road site It is not an open space it is a recreational ground
and is used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, Local school PE lessons, Families,
dog walkers and children’s playground

The venue is in Southgate N14 not Cockfosters (Cockfosters bank
holiday festival) — why not in Trent Park

Fear of crime for residents — the number of burglary’s in this area are
already high

Fumes and noise from generators which will be placed on the perimeters
of the site

Estimated public walk through 30000 — 60000 (as per Fancy Fair website
clicking on the traders and stall holders section)

Light pollution resulting from the site being flood lit

15 unsightly large road side banners 2m high 3.2m wide around the
perimeter fences

Overnight stay of show workers and animals leading to noise ,
disturbances and possible crime

Increase and added chaos to already existing parking and traffic (30,000
— 60,000 people)

Inadequate arrangements for parking — Oak Hill college potentially
providing only 150 — 200 spaces

Anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the
proposed site

Drunk and disorderly behaviour by revellers — due to alcohol being on
sale


tel:30000%20-%2060000
x-apple-data-detectors://2/

Page 134

Noise pollution — live bands from 10am to 10pm and the number of
attendees

Damage to grass surface — reseeding would normally take place around
this time

Broken glass maybe embedded into the ground and resurface later to
cause injury during sports events (protection of children from harm)

Allowing the community open space for commercial use for an individual
to make money

Premises licence is perpetual — if the licence is granted than this will be
for four years and up to 10 events can take place each year (this 3 day bank
holiday event will count as 1 event) which will deprive the local community of
the use of the recreational ground as a local amenity.

Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital, this was
stated by our local MP on national TV our MP was also asking for extra
policing for the borough as they cannot cope with the current level of crime

Rubbish left in surrounding areas — who is responsible for clearing this
away — it will be a drain on council resources

Inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one day for
potentially 10,000 to 20,000 at anyone time

Road closures — Trent gardens and The Fairway are only to be closed at
one end access could be gained via The Avenue, and the closure of Debohun
avenue is unacceptable

Green road being made one way for only half of the road what happens
at the other end how will this work

No access to the recreational ground for a possible period of 12 days
(before, during and after the event)

Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough we pay
council tax to use our parks !

Part of the grounds will be available for public use (cricket ground in top
corner), would this be used for the public to congregate after the event
causing more inconvenience and possible damage to cricket pitch

The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not
just for local people — not a community event as advertised

Safe guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people
that will be attending this event


x-apple-data-detectors://4/

Page 135

Event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise
nuisance with the potential for damage to local property

| understand that the committee at Old Minchendenians FC have already refused the
use of their pitches and therefore these areas would need to be boarded off. This
would result in the estimated 10,000 people per day being squeezed in to an area a
third smaller.

We really cannot understand why such an event of this proposed scale is being
allowed to take take place at this site, rather than at Trent Park which is far better
suited and has already had similar events taking place.

| hope that common sense and community value, rather than fiscal value, will prevail.


x-apple-data-detectors://5/

Page 136

IP50 Representation

| would like to object to the Premise License Application for the above event on the
following grounds.

e The proposed site is sports pitches which are used for sporting events and
any festivals will damage the pitches over the short and longer term.

o There would broken glasses, debris, empty bottles, that will cause injury later
on after the event to sportsmen using the pitches

« We already have Trent Park used for these type of festivals, and I find it
unreasonable now to have another festival in Bramley Road park which is not
suitable for these type of events.

« Me and my family's whole bank holiday week-end and week would be
completely spoilt with this type of event closer to my house. | will not be able
to use the park during this week. | cannot go for my normal walks, cycling etc..
while this is going on.

« During this event there will be traffic congestion, people congestion, noise
pollution and people behaving unreasonably after consuming alcohol.

o There will be more unsocial behaviour as it currently occurs, when there are
events at Trent Park. Like people using the verges on Bramley Road as
toilets, being sick, fighting etc..

« | will have to worry about the risk in the rise of extra crime during this period

« Although you state car parking is provided, people have parked cars in a our
street dangerously, making it much harder for the resident to navigate.

« There will be a lot of noise pollution throughout the day with live bands playing
music.

o There will be road closures which will will impact other routes bringing in
unnecessary congestion.

For mainly the above reasons | strongly feel that you should not grant the license for
the above event, and | feel that alternative venues like Trent Park and the festival at
Enfiedl Town park caters for this events much better.



Page 137

IP51 Representation

My wife and | would like to register our strong opposition to the proposed license for
the 'Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival.'

Green Road and adjacent streets are already very busy, and parking near our home
is often very difficult as it is.

As the council has already recognised, our area is one of the worst in the country for
litter and fly-tipping, and 30,000-60,000 visitors will certainly make it even worse.

Many thanks for your time and consideration.



Page 138

IP52 Representation

| am writing to you about my objections regarding the premises licence application for
Bramely Road Open Space for a festival event due to take place on Saturday 25" May
to Monday 271" May.

Bramley Road site is not an open space, it is a recreational ground used for rugby,
football, cricket and the local schools as well as by families, dog walkers and many
children using the playground. It is not designed to accommodate a festival with an
estimate of 30,000 to 60,000 people. This will cause considerable damage to the
ground as well as it not being accessible to the local residents for 12 days before,
during and after the event. If the license is granted it will be for four years and up to ten
events can take place each year which will deprive the local community of the use of the
recreational ground as a local amenity. Rubbish will be left at the ground and the
surrounding areas and broken glass may become embedded in the ground causing
harm to the children who use it. Trent Park will be better suited to such an event of this
size.

| am very concerned about the fear of crime and the anti-social behaviour caused by the
revellers being drunk and disorderly during and after the event adding to the already
high crime rate in this borough. Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the
capital. Our local MP was asking for extra policing for the borough as they cannot cope
with the current level of crime. The number of burglaries in this area is already high and
| have been a victim of burglary myself recently.

It will cause chaos to the surrounding area with road closures (mine included) and the
inadequate arrangements provided for parking is unacceptable. Noise pollution will be
high with bands playing from 10am to 10pm and from the large number of people
attending as well as from the overnight stay of show workers and animals. The event
finishes at 10pm and those in attendance on departure will cause noise nuisance with
the potential for damage to local property. This is a very quiet family residential area.

As a resident in The fairway for 28 years | object to this premises license application by
Fancy Fair Markets Limited to carry out their planned event at Bramley Road Open
Space.



Page 139

IP53 Representation

We are opposed to the Council granting the Applicant a Licence to put on a 3-day
Annual Bank Holiday Festival/Fun Fair/attractions at Bramley Road Open Space
(with potentially 10 further events for 4 years) for the following reasons and,
therefore, strongly urge you to refuse this Application.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

What policing will there be to keep all these extra people under control?

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The site is a designated ‘Sports Ground’ with a specific purpose for the public
to enjoy freely as a local amenity (for such sports as Rugby (Saracens RFC),
Cricket (Old Minchendenians) etc) not to be used for a commercial/money-
making venture. Itis included in our high Council Tax for the local Enfield
residents to enjoy freely.

Alcohol on site from 10a.m. — 10p.m. for 3 days. Is that really the image we
want Enfield to portray with the inevitable repercussions in the surrounding
area?

Bands playing live music all day and night? This is a quiet respectable area —
what on earth are you thinking of?

Noise to residents locally from machinery, generators and the like on-site.

Late night revellers walking through suburban residential areas causing
unavoidable noise and disturbance.

Extra litter and rubbish strewn in surrounding areas by all the extra people
(e.g. from fast food cartons, drinks cans and the like).

Flood lit site til 10.00 p.m. turning a suburban residential area into an eye sore
(literally).

Unsightly on-site banners and advertising — demeaning the appearance of the
area.

Trent Park already holds an annual music festival (515t State Festival) which
attracts ‘000s of people into the area — local residents cannot park in their own
roads (especially Oakwood), large groups are influxing and emerging from
vehicles as well as the tube station. It's a time local residents dread and yet
you are potentially encouraging this a further 10 times a year.



Page 140

e There is insufficient parking already around the site — let alone for potentially
‘000’s of extra cars coming in for 3 more days. Your suggestion of Oak Hill
College car park is inadequate.

Public Safety

e Although described as ‘Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival’ by the Applicant,
this event is advertised widely outside Enfield to attract people from all areas,
thereby, bringing potentially ‘000s of people into Southgate (a suburban,

respectable, residential area) with the added traffic/parking/social issues this
will bring.



Page 141

IP54 Representation

To whom it may concern this is my objection to use Bramley Road open space for
any festival as follows:

It is not suitable to attract 30,000/60,000 potential visitors why not use Trent Park?
Where will people park? There are not enough parking facilities as it is.

Noise disturbance particularly at night. They’re are a lot of elderly people living here
and families with young children who need to sleep.

Potential disorderly behaviour

Litter

Traffic flow will come to a standstill

Please log this as a formal objection.



Page 142

IP55 Representation

| would like to raise objections to the proposed festival scheduled to be held on the
Bramley Road open space over the May bank holiday weekend. | object to this
proposal for a number of reasons:

1,The Bramley Road site is not an open space it is a recreational ground and | use it
every day with my children for recreational purposes. We pay council tax to look after
our parks - they should not be used for commercial purposes.

2, Following on from this - | believe that the festival will seriously damage the grass
on the recreation ground, making it unusable for many months after the festival has
finished. The area is extremely well used for its intended purpose with many local
families making use of the cricket, rugby and football provision. What a shame it
would be if these sports were not able to continue using this space because their
pitches have been damaged.

3, In addition to the potential damage to the grass, | am also concerned about the
litter that the festival will generate and how this will damage our local environment.

4, As a local resident with young children | am concerned about the huge number of
people who it is proposed will be attending the festival. 10,000 people per day is a
massive number of people to be arriving at the venue. | am concerned about noise,
crime, parking, and general disturbance caused by possibly drunk and disorderly
revellers.

| appreciate that the council is short of money and this would generate income - but it
does seem to me that Trent park is a much more suitable venue for this type of
festival because of it's size, proximity to the tube and distance away from residential
properties. | do hope that you take on board my objections.



IP56 Represétid€ida3

Russell Hart / Licensing Team,
Enfield Council
(via email)

Your ref: “Cockfosters Fest event notif 19”

Dear Mr Hart and the Licensing Team,

I wish to object to the premises licence application for Bramley Road Open Space by Fancy Fair Markets
Limited for the festival event they are intending to hold over the May bank holiday period.

I live approximately 100m away from the proposed festival location.

I attended a meeting organised by local residents to discuss our concerns about this event which was also
attended by Mr Adrian Webb, the event organiser and managing director of Fancy Fairs. He was not invited
but we allowed him to present his case. This was very revealing of his obstructive, dismissive and
condescending attitude in addition to demonstrating his lack of foresight and organisational capabilities.

Car parking chaos

Of the 10,000 people due to be admitted at any one time, I would estimate that half will arrive by car. If we
generously assume that the mean occupancy will be 3 people per car, that will bring 1667 cars to the vicinity
which will need to park somewhere.

Mr Webb stated at our residents meeting that he was providing parking for 1,000 cars on the Oak Hill
College grounds. However, a fellow resident has spoken with Oak Hill College and they have only offered
parking for 150 to 200 cars. This demonstrates that Mr Webb is either innumerate, untruthful or incompetent.

While the few immediately surrounding roads would be closed to non-residents, this level of additional on-
street parking will bring chaos to the surrounding area. There will be traffic chaos as attendees drive round
the event looking for somewhere to park.

This traffic will bring great inconvenience and nuisance to local residents as well as presenting a road-safety
risk to our children.

Community

Mr Webb tried to convince us that his commercial event is a “community” festival. This community has not
asked for it and does not want it.

A neighbour saw the event already advertised (despite a licence not yet being granted) as far away as
Shepherd’s Bush further demonstrating this is not an event for the local community but a profit-making
opportunity for Mr Webb.

Our open space is much loved and used by local residents. It’s constantly used by our children, dog walkers,
runners, especially at weekends. It’s used by many young sports players from the Saracens amateur rugby
club, and local football and cricket teams - this is a true community use of the space.

A large scale commercial event will prevent all these people’s free enjoyment of the space.



Page 144

I am happy to pay a high rate of council tax for the privilege of living in Enfield and for the privilege of
being able to enjoy things such as the Bramley Road Open Space. I strongly object to the appropriation of
civic amenities for the commercial gain of private companies and individuals.

Damage to the sports fields

Litter and broken glass could get embedded in the field presenting a safety risk to the young rugby players
who use the field and require it to remain free of hazardous debris.

Saracens inform me that they spend £25,000 per year maintaining the grass. They spend most of this in April
because this is the growing/planting season for grass. Such a large-scale event around a month later risks
seriously damaging the newly sewn grass and could render the pitches unplayable for the whole season and
their substantial investment wasted.

Mr Webb apparently made a derisory offer of a few thousand pounds compensation to the Saracens to fix the
pitch if it were damaged but this will in no way cover their investment nor take into account the time
constraints in being able to repair the grass in time for the season.

Granting a premises license may make this event repeat year after year and drive Saracens away. The
Saracens are valued neighbours to me and I don’t wish to see them prejudiced in this way.

Public safety and anti-social behaviour

Mr Webb stated that he would be employing 30 security staff to manage 10,000 attendees. Given that the
even lasts for 12 hours they cannot all be on duty at any one time so, presuming that each person would only
work for at most 8 out of 12 hours, there will be less than 20 security staff available for up to 10,000 people -
1 per 500 attendees. This sounds woefully inadequate to me to ensure public order.

The Bramley Road Open Space is in the middle of a very densely populated area. Many residents have
young families, many residents are elderly, both vulnerable demographics.

Our own house has suffered an attempted break-in in recent years and so have those of a number of
immediate neighbours.

I have serious concern that this unwanted event will bring more anti-social and criminal behaviour to our
area. This may be from festival attendees, people attracted to it or from the workers expected to be staying
overnight for the duration of the festival.

Summary

The event is unwanted, the scale of it is totally unsuitable for the site and for the surrounding area and it will
* risk bringing crime, disorder and public nuisance to local residents
* put the safety of our local residents at risk, including children
» prevent the local community from enjoying their open space through disruption and damage to it

Enfield have a much larger site with fewer immediate neighbours at Trent Park: why can’t the organiser hold
his festival there instead?

Thank you for your time in hearing my views and concerns about this premises licence application. I hope
you will be able to take them into account and I urge you to reject the application.

Yours sincerely,



Page 145

IP57 Representation

We wish to object very strongly to the granting of a licence to this application.

We live in Bramley Road , and even at present we have a problem with congested
parking on this road . So many times there is parking of vehicles blocking our drive.
Can you imagine how worse parking it will be for our residents if the holding of these
festivals is approved? There can never be adequate parking for such a large crowd
in a small ground. It would be parking mayhem and chaos in this neighbourhood.

| am also the carer on my XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX, Who use the grounds for the
leisure of driving his wheelchair, and for fresh air. This would be hindered on and
around occasions when this fun fair is held should the licence be granted. This would
be very unfair to us and him as this is the nearest and practical open space available
for him to use. The other nearest park is over a mile away and too far for him to go
for his drives. Myself, other members of my family and the community around us use
this open space on regular basis. All this would be disrupted and inconvenience us
should the licence be granted.

The granting of a licence would further inconvenience our whole neighbourhood with
blocked roads, redirection and diversion of traffic also.

This is a peaceful and quiet neighbourhood where Council taxes are really high. An
influx on 30,000 to 60,000 for these occasions will shatter the peace and quietness
that we value and prize in this neighbourhood. It will also decrease the value of our
properties for potential buyers also. Further, it would open up our area to increase in
burglary which is high even now. This venue is in Southgate location, which is more
populated, not Cockfosters as misleadingly mentioned on the application!

The proposal and the sale of alcohol would also cause disorderly behaviour, noise
pollution, drunkenness, litter pollution, anti social behaviour, broken glass,and
potential knife crimes.

There are very many other reasons which we are objecting to as well, and are too
many to mention at this stage.

This proposal is made by a Company for profit. The granting of a licence will give
them perpetual rights to have this festival. It means a whole neighbourhood would
forever suffer when they keep these festivals

Other alternative venues are other big parks in London. In fact the company can
also reconsider its investment plans and choices and not target our community
ground which is used for school , recreational and local amenities.

Why would they want to have a biggest in the world trampolining activity in our small
community grounds? It's an event that would attract from wider national and even
international communities. This is a commercial activity being placed within a
community open space and it's not right. The application should be thrown out
without much consideration.



Page 146

The inconvenience our community will suffer and endure is too much , and we would
like to preserve our peace and quiet.

Please do consider the views of this community not approve this licence.



IP58 Repregsemtation

Licensing Team 29" March 2019
P.O. Box 57

Civic Centre

Silver Street

Enfield

EN1 3HX

Dear Sirs,
RE — APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR FANCY FAIR MARKETS LIMITED AT BRAMLEY
SPORTS GROUND, CHASE SIDE, SOUTHGATE N14 4NN

I would like to object to the above application on the following basis: -

1. The principle of shutting down a sporting facility and preventing local residents from
participating in sport and healthy activity goes against Enfield Council’s health and wellbeing
vision. Actively encouraging all day drinking and eating is hardly in line with the local
authorities move more, eat well, drink less campaign.

2. Why has Bramley Sports ground been selected for this festival? It is the least suitable ground
in Enfield. The ground has been used for sports for over 50 years. It has two football pitches,
two cricket pitches, four rugby pitches and an indoor bowls hall. There are plenty of open
spaces in Enfield where sporting activities will not be affected by a festival being held. Some
examples include Arnos Park, Broomfield Park, Trent Park, Bush Hill Park, Grovelands Park,
Oakwood park to name but a few. Bramley Sports Ground has no parking and is surrounded
on all four sides by residential properties and either narrow residential streets or very busy
roads, making parking non-existent.

3. How can the Local Authority justify closing a community public space for 10 days to enable a
profit making organisation cash in? Is the licence for 4 events a year or 10 (the notices
posted state 10). The notice fails to mention that these events must be between June and
August as the pitches are licensed to Saracens RFC from September to May. 10 events a year
is 2 -3 per month! What is to stop another event organiser applying for a licence (which will
presumably be granted as this licence would set a precedent) and even more events being
arranged preventing more sport being played.

4. REASONS FOR OBJECTION (in licensing objective categories)

The prevention of crime and disorder

e How will over 10,000 people per day be managed? Will there be police presence, if so who
will be paying for this, how many etc? We have heard that only 30 stewards will be present
with the majority of them on parking and traffic duties.

® How will anti social behaviour from attendees where alcohol is available for 12 hours be
dealt with?



Page 148

Public safety

® Playing cricket next to 10,000 people has obvious public safety issues with a cricket ball
easily able to inflict serious harm to an attendee especially a child.

e How will the festival attendees be evacuated in the event an emergency? Can 10,000 people
be safely evacuated from two exits?

e Has the layout been approved by the local authority fire officers?

e  Will the council be informing all the local residents that their local community park is not
available from 20" — 31° May 2019? What if dog walkers, families wanting a picnic etc. want
to use the park, who will be sending them away and who deal with angry residents?

The prevention of public nuisance

e Parking, where will 2,000-3,000 cars park? Bramley road, Chase Side, Cat Hill and
Cockfosters Road are very busy roads and the side roads around Bramley Sport Ground are
very narrow residential streets and there are no car parks available for the event(s).

® Fumes and noise from generators and running for hours on end will cause a nuisance.

* Noise and disruption caused by attendees leaving at 10pm after drinking all day will cause a
nuisance to local residents.

e How will road closures, traffic issues and no parking be dealt with?

The protection of children from harm

e  Will the children’s playground be accessible before, during and after the event(s)?
e How is the ground going to be repaired after the festival, who’s responsibility is this and who
will make sure that the ground are safe for families to use after the event?

This licence application, if granted, signals the start of the end of sport at Bramley Sports Ground
where cricket, rugby and football have been played for decades and families have enjoyed the open
spaces unhindered by profit making organisations cashing in on the councils lack of funding.

Yours sincerely




Page 149

IP59 Representation

| object to a licence being issued/granted to Fancy Fair on the following grounds:
The Bramley Road park is not an open space but a recreational ground and a
community space, for the local community. | personally use the park for exercise,
most evenings and weekends.

We pay council tax to use the park. We as residents pay for the upkeep of the park.
There will be no access to the recreational ground for possibly twelve days (before,
during and after the event).

The park is also used for sports e.g. rugby and by the local school, as well as local
families with children and dogs. Damage will be done to the grass. How long would
it take for the damage to be repaired/the grass to regrow, before sports and other
pursuits can resume safely? What would be the cost to repair the grass surface
each time an event took place? How would the grass ever recover, with up to ten
events taking place throughout the year?

What will be the cost to collecting rubbish left behind and cleaning?

Locals schools and children use the park. There is a risk of embedded broken glass
or other objects causing injury to them, not to mention other park users and sports
players.

If there were ten events a year (approximately 30 to 40 days of the year), not to
mention the assembling/taking down on week leading up to/after the event date, this
would cause major disruption to locals who use this recreational space on a daily
basis.

If up to ten events were to take place every year, and given that most events would
most definitely take place over the weekend, lasting approximately 3 to 4 days at a
time, this equates to one fifth of the year, 20 per cent of the year (and that's not
including the weeks on either side of the weekend for assembling/dismantling, which
could potentially mean our community space being taken over by Fancy Fair 30
weeks of the year! ). That will cause untold damage to the park not to mention
major disruption for the community it serves. This would mean the local community
losing access to our open public community space for approximately one fifth of the
year during weekends. That is unacceptable!

The community open space is being use for an individual to make money. This is
not the definition of ‘community open space’.

The event is being advertised outside the borough and on the internet, which means
it is not a community event, as advertised and notified in your letter.

The generators placed on the perimeters of the site will cause pollution, both through
fumes and noise.

According to the Fancy Fair website, the maximum amount of people they are
expecting is 60,000 and not 30,000, as stated in your letter.

According to the website, there will be ‘plenty’ of bars on site. This will encourage
drunk and disorderly behaviour due to ‘plenty’ of bars selling alcohol.

There is a high risk of anti-social behaviour by people attending the events.

There is a lack of police in our area, it is a rare occurrence to see a police officer in
Southgate. It is not possible to police up to 60,000 people with limited local police
services.

Parking and traffic — there are minimal parking facilities in the surrounding area. This
would create extensive and additional parking and traffic problems. Oak Hill College,
which has been mentioned in your letter as a potential parking facility, could only



Page 150

provide approximately 150 spaces, and would not cater to the large number of cars
arriving in the area. The road closures will create an extensive traffic problem.
Danger to public health — The traffic in Chase Side is already busy at

weekends. With the additional traffic, caused by one way road systems and streets
congested with parked cars, the traffic will slow down and cause additional
congestion. The slow moving traffic causing car exhaust fume build up combined
with the fumes given off by the generators on the grounds will undoubtedly cause
high emissions of fumes and high levels of pollution.

We cannot have our community open space out of bounds to us, the community, for
up to ten weekends of the year, with disruption for up to 30 weeks of the year and
have our health compromised by not being able to use the grounds for recreational
activities important to the maintenance of our health and mental wellbeing, as well as
being subjected to additional pollutants from increased traffic flow.

To reiterate, the council tax local residents pay goes towards the upkeep of our
park. It is our community open space. Paid for by residents, for residents. We
cannot allow unnecessary danger and pollution.



Page 151

IP60 Representation

| am objecting on the grounds of:

» The Bramley Road site It is not an open space it is a recreational ground and
is used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, families & dog walkers

» The venue is in Southgate N14 not Cockfosters.

* Fear of crime for residents — the number of burglary’s in this area are already
high and this event poses clear opportunity to give rise to this.

* Noise from generators which will be placed on the perimeters of the site.

 Estimated public walk through of up to 60000 people.

* Light pollution resulting from the site being flood lit.

* 15 unsightly large road side banners 2m high 3.2m wide around the perimeter.

* Overnight stay of workers and animals leading to noise and possible crime.

* Increased and added inconvenience to existing parking and traffic conditions.

* Inadequate arrangements for parking — Oak Hill college potentially providing
only 150 — 200 spaces

* Anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the proposed
site.

* Drunk and disorderly behaviour by revellers — due to alcohol being on sale.

* Noise pollution — live bands from 10am to 10pm and the number of attendees.

» Damage to grass - caused by heavy vehicles & greatly increased footfall.

» Broken glass maybe embedded into the ground and resurface later to cause
injury during sports events, families & dog walkers & their pets.

* Allowing the community open space for commercial use on a holiday period.

* Premises licence is perpetual — if the licence is granted than this will be for four
years.

* Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital, this was stated by

our local MP on national TV. Police cannot cope as it stands.

* Rubbish left in surrounding areas — eyesore for residents.

* Inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one day for potentially
10,000 to 20,000 attendees at any one time.

* Road closures — Trent gardens and The Fairway are only to be closed at one end
access could be gained via Avenue Rd. , Plus closure of De Bohun Avenue.

» Green Road being made one way for only half of the road?

* No access to the recreational ground for a possible period of 12 days (before,
during and after the event)

 Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough we pay council tax to
use our parks !

» The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not just for local

people — not a community event as advertised.

 Safe guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people that will be

attending this event.

* Event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise nuisance

with the potential for damage to local property.




Page 152

IP61 Representation

| wish to strongly object to the above licence being granted on the following grounds:

Bramley road recreational ground is used as a sporting ground for Rugby, Football
& Cricket, the grounds are also used for PE for the local primary school, dog walkers
and families taking their children to the playground. The ground is not

commonly named as a park or open space.

The intention to hold an event for approx 30,000 to 60,000 people over a three day
period as advertised on the Fancy Fair Website is totally unacceptable and would
lead to the following:

Noise nuisance
e Live music playing from 10am to 10pm
Generators that will be sited around the parks perimeters
Up to 10,000 people entering and leaving the site
Event workers staying overnight on the recreational ground
Event vehicle’s arriving at 5am ready for set up at 8am as stated by
the Fancy Fair representative

Pollution
e Diesel fumes from said generators
e Diesel spills onto grass contaminating the ground

Light pollution
e Site will be flood lit for at least 3 days during the festival
e Siting of Bat in the local area , floodlights will scare it off

Antisocial behaviour

¢ Kbnife crime in the borough of Enfield is the highest in the capital (as
stated by Mr Charalambous on national TV)

e Number of attendees in such a small space

e Sale of alcohol leading to possible disturbance inside and outside the
event

e Only 30 security guards in attendance over a 12 hour period this is
not sufficient as checks on all attendees will be required , traffic
management will need to be organised and general patrols will be
required

e Debohun school in close proximity ( 30 windows broken last week)

¢ Rubbish left in the surrounding roads ( who will be picking this up
and to what cost)

e Disturbance to local residents after event finishes with large amount
of attendees leaving at the same time , security will only be



Page 153

interested in getting attendees of the site with no regard for the
surrounding area

Only 10,000 people allowed in to event at any one time , what will
happen to those people who cannot get in will they be wandering
around the local streets

Safeguarding children/adults

Unknown people to the Local area

Cricket match still taking place on the grounds surrounded by a six
foot hoarding what happens when the cricket ball goes over the
hoarding and injures a child or adult

Broken Glass or debris trodden into the ground may resurface a few
months later and injure a child playing rugby, football or just playing

Safe guarding adults

The number of burglaries in the local area is already high, with the
number of out of area attendees and the fair ground coming to town
will this increase?

Policing is stretched to the maximum (as stated by the local MP on
national television)

Fear of gang fights breaking out based on the event being advertised
not only locally but in other boroughs who will be there to protect the
event goers and the local residents

The cricket ground is not included in the event and we have been
advised that local residents can still use this area — how would this
be possible with the planned cricket match going ahead.

The ground has previously been used to land air ambulances - if
there is an emergency where would they land

Local residents considerations

Parking

The event is being sold as Cockfosters Bank holiday festival — the
event is not being held in Cockfosters it is in Southgate N14 — so by
nature of the name given to the event it should be held in Trent park
Cockfosters.

Trent park has adequate space for the event to take place, no
overlooking neighbours no closing of our roads, the tube station and
bus routes allow the event goers to use public transport not the local
roads, may | suggest that this venue is looked at as an alternative
No consultation with local residents prior to application , residents
living in the new Bollingbroke Development ( former Middlesex
University ) did not get any notification of event

Where are all the the said party goers going to park - it is stated that
there are two car parks, where are these ?

The event organiser stated that he had secured 1000 spaces in oak hill
college when in fact there are only 150 and that has not yet been
agreed, where is the other car park and where will all the cars park



Page 154

Road Closures

e Two of the surrounding roads are to be closed from one end only, this
will allow the event attendees to access the road from the other end
and still be able to park in the two roads — Trent Gardens and The
Fairway

e Green road is to be made one way for half the roads length, what will
happen in the spot where it turns back into two way traffic ?

Damage to Recreational ground
e The local rugby club seed the grass at the end of April / May, having
large vechicles and up to 60,000 people attending the event as stated on
the Fancy Fair website this will lead to damage to the grounds making
it unuseable for the sporting events that take place on the grounds.

Planning permission question

e Unsightly large road side banners 2m high by 3.2m wide around the
perimeter fences , is planning permission required for this ?



Page 155

IP62 Representation

| was very concerned when | heard about this application for an event in my local
park and | feel very strongly that permission should NOT be granted for it to take
place. It would have an extremely negative impact on the local community and cause
a great deal of disturbance. it would also set a precedence for future events to be
held which would have long term effects for the local residents.

With the many recent knife attacks and rising crime in the area how can the safety of
the local residents be guaranteed with such an influx of people, many of which would
be drinking alcohol. Surely a gathering of this size cannot be properly policed at a
venue that is not set up to accommodate such a crowd. As an elderly person | am
very concerned about this aspect.

There is also insufficient parking and the local roads cannot accommodate the
amount of traffic such an event would generate, not to mention the proposed road
closures and restricted access causing misery for the residents.

This is a public park, much loved and well used by local schools, residents and
sporting teams, is it fair that access to this public space would be denied for up to 12
days? These are the same people who pay for its upkeep and | am sure they will not
see a refund in their council tax!

| very much hope that the views of the local people will be heard with their well being
and happiness being put before profit.



Page 156

IP63 Representation

Please accept this letter as our objection to the licencing application for Fancy Fair
Markets Limited to schedule the festival in the community park in Bramley Road. We
object based on the following:

1.

2.

Crime — This event is clearly designed to draw in masses of people increasing
the risk for crime to be committed.

Anti-social behaviour — Alcohol will be on sale and this could cause drunken
and disorderly behaviour. Even if there are security measures in place on site,
there will be nothing to protect the residents of the neighbouring streets from
being at risk of encountering intoxicated people. Crowds also are a source of
risk for anti-social behaviour.

Traffic — thousands of visitors are expected according to the proposal, and with
planned road closures taking place this will undoubtedly create traffic jams on
both the main road (Chase Side) and the associated side streets, with Green
Road being the worst affected. This adds chaos to already busy roads not to
mention increased air pollution. Increased traffic and road closures affects us
negatively as residents.

Pollution — Air and noise pollution from the machines and rides, adding to the
already growing concern of air pollution in London. The even finishes late, as
local residents we will be affected by the noise created well into the night.
Damage to the park - Areas of greenery are so precious especially in London,
we have concerns that the scale of this event will cause damage to the grass
and park.

Increase in litter — There will undoubtedly be masses of rubbish generated from
this event and it is hard to believe that all of it will be put in correct places and
cleared away. We have major concerns that there will be litter dropped on
surrounding streets.

. Use of the park — this local park is the place for many residents and their

children in the neighbourhood to socialise and play. Losing this park over
several bank holiday weekends (when these are weekends where working
families are more likely to be able to spend time together) to large fee paying
event is unfair to the local community.

These concerns are strongly echoed by our neighbours and we wish that you will take
these seriously.



Page 157

IP64 Representation

| strongly object to a Premises Licence Application being awarded to Fancy Fair
Markets Limited for the following reasons:-

Bramley Road Open Space is an arca designated as a community space for

local residents who can walk their dogs, accompany voung children to the childrens
play area, watch cricket.

On Sunday momings there are small groups of young children who are being coached
for football/rugby. These individual groups are scattered all over the open space
Rugby also goes on in this area over the weekend.

This community area will become anti social area if Faney Fair Markets Lid
achieve a Premises Licence Permit:-

There will be parking congestion

Noise pollution ...... generators

Excessive flood lights

The largest in the world "Labyrinth' (in certainly not the largest area in the world)
Loud music

Banners

Fun Fair

Stage

Stalls

Donkeys

We the local residents have not been given sufficient time in order to deal with this
issue thoroughly but we do feel scared about our safety that could result from 30,000
people coming to this area....violence, break-ins, especially with the sale of alcohol,
Currently there are notices from Metropolitan Police as Bramley open space is a
Drinking Control Area with a £500 fine.

| should suggest that this Festival be accommodated in a much larger arca.

I live bang opposite the site at XXXXXXX Bramley Road. | do enter the park for
walking my dog. | have lived here for many years and | have seen many drugs being
used by youngsters and disgarded onto the ground, There is also a young child's
play area in one section. There have been a lot of distasteful things going on in the
park. In the past there used to be a park attendant of sorts but that facility was
removed.



Page 158

Is it really necessary to have alcohol on the premises? Would'nt it be possible for
the event to take place minus the alcohol?

If you wish me to refer to the four points raised in your correspondence then | shall
now say that | am against the sale of alcohol on the said premises to prevent all the
four points that you have mentioned from happening. Better to be safe than sorry!



Page 159

IP65 Representation

| wish to object to the granting of a licence for this event on the grounds that;

The ground is not suitable for and event of this scale or type as it is in the centre of a
residential area, without adequate parking.

Access into the event is inadequate and poses a health and safety risk.

It is on a busy main road which also poses a health and safety risk.

The timescales involve would indicate that the organisers are not competent in
organising an event of this nature - less than 2 months to the event.

This is a hugely popular space for the local community. Children from Saracens
train in the park in the evenings throughout the year. The Chickenshed Theatre is
hosting its penultimate production - Stig of the Dump at the same time. Families visit
the open space before and after performances particularly the play area at the

rear. Nearly 50% of the children in these productions have additional needs or
disabilities. The event would render the park out of use to all children at this key
time of year.

The park is not an idle space but a vibrant busy hub for the local community and
needs to be accessible to all, all year round. Please do not allow this event to go
ahead.



Page 160

IP66 Representation

| am writing to you with great concern for the proposed "Cockfosters Bank holiday
festival".

| am a resident of The Fairway, and my home is just XXXXXm away from the
"Bramley Road Open Space".

| am objecting to the application on the following grounds

Fitness of the Organiser and/or those with significant control over the event

| understand that the Organisation (or those with significant control) operating this
event recently ran a much smaller event in Winchmore Hill on The Green and that
Enfield Council fined the organisers for failing to clear away their rubbish. The
residents of Winchmore Hill had to suffer the event for days after it was meant to
have been cleared away.

Given that the proposed event is much bigger | do not relish the prospect of a ton of
rubbish being left behind for the foxes and rats to devour because the organiser
have been delinquent in their duties again.

Inadequate Transport and Parking

The Bramley Road Open Space is a long distance from the three nearest Tube
stations and there are seemingly no plans to increase the transport facilities or
provide staff to help guide the visitors. In addition to this there was much confusion
at the public meeting where the organisers stated that they had secured parking from
De Bohun school and Oak Hill College - neither of these had agreed to provide any
parking. It would seem that they attempted to deceive the neighbourhood - what else
are they not telling us?

Inadequate crowd control and policing

They are expecting tens of thousands of visitors - the neighbourhood will require
extra Police on patrol on our roads (not that we see many Police these days),
security personnel to collect alcohol from punters leaving the venue and other staff to
clean up the inevitable litter the visitors will create. The organisers should be
required to pay the Police and Enfield Council for extra officers and cleaning patrols.

Negative affects on me and my family's life on every major bank holiday weekend for
years.

If a licence is granted for this event we shall have noise, litter, loitering, higher crime,
groups of drunk people

Poor planning generally

Given that all the basic of preparations required to handle an event of this size have
not been implemented and that the organisers are of dubious character and
reputation | believe that this licence should not be granted.

The final upsetting part here is that this is a private venture: Why should a private
organisation be allowed to benefit from the use of public land at the expense of the
community - it would be better if it were run by a no-for-profit or community charity.

Finally, there are more suitable venues for such an event eg Trent Park.



Page 161

IP67 Representation

| reside at xxxxxxx Bramley Road, N14 4HU. | wish to object to the "Festival" on the
grounds of public nuisance. | believe that the effect of 30,000 anticipated attendees
during this event will be to cause significant traffic disruption around the immediate
area. | believe that the Council has sent out a letter mentioning that the organiser of
the event will seek to keep attendance at 10,000 (in total? at any one time?) but |
note that the description on your website (leisure section re events in Trent Park)
retains 30,000. My objections are not withdrawn if the number is, nevertheless,
10,000.

1) Traffic: Notably, traffic on an ordinary weekend without any event or other
disruption still crawls slowly through Cockfosters to arrive at the M25 and thereafter
can move very slowly before arriving at Junction 24 of the M25. It is very much
worse if an event is taking place at Trent Park, or, as often happens, the M25 is
gridlocked whereupon traffic tries to move through Enfield and Barnet. | am sure that
any such event as the Festival will have a similar effect. | would also comment that
the A111 / Chase Side along the Playing Fields can run extremely slowly when
parking happens around Oaktree School. It is not clear to me that this is included in
the description of the deployment of "no waiting cones" in the description of the
management of the event on the leisure and culture section of Enfield Council's
website. For the avoidance of doubt, | would not consider such deployment alone to
reduce the impact - it is noticeable that if large vehicles such as buses need to
progress along there when space is restricted (these cones being in the road,
presumably), then traffic either creeps or has to operate in a sort of ‘filter in turn’
approach.

2) Parking: Notwithstanding any arrangements made for parking at Oak Hill College,
| believe that there will be a large number of vehicles attempting to park, among
other areas, along Bramley Road on the service road and these will then park on the
grass verge that separates the service road from the main road. This already
happens occasionally (frequently, in the case of the triangle of ground at the junction
with Westpole avenue on the way to Oakwood Tube) and | have never seen any
restrictions enforced. The effect will be to ruin the verge which is a public benefit to
all who live on the road and who pass through.

| do not believe that it is a defense to either ground to state that the area is well
served by public transport. The traffic disruption and local parking impact caused by
events at Trent Park show that people will arrive by car notwithstanding.



Page 162

IP68 Representation

| am writing in response to the letter sent by yourself pertaining to the above licence
application, to which | am opposed on many grounds.

| have concerns that the noise and fumes will negatively affect the local area,
similarly the rubbish and litter that will undoubtedly be found during and after the
festival.

| am worried about an increase in street, knife and car crime especially given that we
have recently received letters about crime already being on the increase in this area.

| am concerned about anti social behaviour, during the daytime and also at night,
including drunk and disorderly behaviour since alcohol would be on sale and this
festival would be expected to be open to the public until 10pm.

| think it would be ridiculous to grant a licence for four years, with up to 10 events
taking place annually, before the first one has even been monitored and assessed.

| think the local streets will become completely jammed if thousands of people are
expected to descend on the area as | believe there is inadequate parking available.

The number of security personnel doesn't seem enough for the number of revellers
that are anticipated to attend.

| believe that the number of days required to set up and break down this festival (and
any future ones) would limit the use of the site to the local residents far too

much. This area is used by families, dog walkers, pedestrians taking a more
pleasant short cut to Cockfosters than Chase Side and to make it unavailable for so
many days is wrong.

| am sure there are other reasons why this application should not be granted but
these are the ones that concern me the most and | urge you not to grant the
application.

Thank you.



Page 163

IP69 & IP70 Representation

| am a resident of xxxxxx Chase side London N14 4PR and | strongly object to the
above premises Licence application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters
Bank Holiday Festival on the following grounds:

1.

Inadequate arrangements for parking this will increase added chaos to
already existing parking and traffic which will be very hazardous to us
residents

Anti- Social behavior by revelers in and outside the confines of the proposed
side.

Due to alcohol being sold on the side Drunk and Disorderly behavior by the
revelers, noise pollution by Live Band and attendees. In addition overnight
stay of show workers and animals leading to noise disturbances and possible
crime

As | mentioned above we residents we fear of Crime. As you know knife crime
in this borough is one of the highest in the capital which was stated by our
local MP on the National TV and our MP was also asking for extra policing for
the borough as they cannot cope with the current level of crime. Also this
event ends at 10.00pm those in attendance on departure will cause noise
nuisance with the potential for damage to local property.

We residents of the area pay Council Tax which is the highest in the borough.
We pay this to be able to use our parks without being scared of possible
crime.

This venue is in Southgate N14 Not Cockfosters and since it is

called Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival Why not in Trent Park

| sincerely request that you accept our concerns and objections and refuse
this Premises Licence application for Bramley Road Open space —
Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival



Page 164

IP71 & IP72 Representation

Please note my formal objection to the granting of a licence for this event at the
Bramley Road Open Space, Chase Side N14 4AB. As you know, there have already
been a large number of objections received by the Council from local residents to the
granting of a licence for this event.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

There is serious concern about the number of visitors (10,000 expected at any one
time) and the serving of alcohol that my lead to anti-social behaviour in and around
the confines of the proposed site. It also felt that the number of proposed security
guards (30) is too low.

Public Safety
The number of burglaries and car theft is already high in the adjacent surrounding

residential area and permitting large numbers of people from other areas of Enfield
and from out of borough to congregate in this area over several days will only
increase the risk of further criminal activity.

The prevention of Public Nuisance

Large numbers of visitors to the event will inevitably come by car and there is
insufficient car parking available to accommodate these vehicles. This will lead to
visitors parking in adjacent roads that are already heavily parked. Access to
adjacent roads for people who live there will be restricted during the event. Access to
the park itself by local people will be reduced before, during and after the period that
the site is occupied. There will also be considerable noise and light pollution affecting
nearby residential properties.

Protection of Children from Harm
De Bohun Primary School is close to the Park and this raises issues of risk owing to
the large number of strangers who will be visiting the event.

| would be grateful if | could be given leave to speak at the Licensing Sub Committee
on 24th April 2019.

Regards

Councillor Edward Smith
Cockfosters Ward

Deputy Leader, Conservative Group
0208 351 1387

AND

Councillor Alessandro Georgiou

Cockfosters Ward

Conservative Party

E-Mail: cllr.alessandro.georgiou@enfield.gov.uk

Mobile: 07812673060



mailto:cllr.alessandro.georgiou@enfield.gov.uk
tel:07812673060

Page 165

IP73 Representation

Dear Mr Hart

Further to your general mailing dated 27th February to the residents of the area
surrounding Saracens Park, which you refer to as Bramley Road Sports Ground, |
would like to advise you firstly that the approach you have taken is wholly
unacceptable.

You have requested opinion from residents who are elderly and disabled which is a
significant number in population within this area, expecting them to draft mailing to
you and/or e-mails to which many do not have access or skills.

For this type of communication you should have included a reply sheet with the
relevant tick boxes to be completed together with a pre-paid envelope as well as an
option to e-mail for those who are able.

| believe your approach has omitted a significant number of residents from being
able to respond accordingly to your communication.

For my response please note that | am wholly against the event to be organised
within the community park. on the grounds of

- Crime and disorder - this will always be a contributing factor when crowds gather
within such a small environment

- Public Nuisance, damage to properties and parking - we already experience this
through parking for events at the Chicken Shed Theatre.

- Residential safety particularly the elderly and vulnerable who will be housebound
for the whole bank holiday weekend annually

- Protection of children from harm who will not be able to leave the house due to
potential knife crime with the crowds and numbers expected. We are already aware
of the growing knife crime through Enfield. Additionally the Chicken Shed Theatre
encourages the less able community specifically the children to gather in this area -
this will be a considerable threat to their wellbeing and safety.

All of the above have been noted through events organised in Trent Park in the past.

| will of course send this to you in postal mail as well to ensure your receipt as | have
been advised that these communications are useful in any legal action.



Page 166

IP74 Representation

We are residents of xxxxxxx Bramley Road, London N14 4HS and enjoyed living
here and bringing up our children for the last 28 years though we experienced
burglaries..

We OBJECT the Enfield Council to grant permission for a week-end festival in
bramley road sports ground for reasons given below.

This road is in Southgate not in Cockfosters area and why the council encourage this
festival at this venue when it has happened in Trent Park Cockfosters last few years

The council is trying to increase the crime, Anti-social drunk and disorderly
behaviour, increase and added chaos to already existing parking & traffic, burglary
unable to be controlled by Police and the council, and make more rubbish left in the
surrounding areas.

We recommend to allow this festival to take place in other parks such as Trent park
or other parks with secluded open space away from residential area.

Please consider all the above facts to REFUSE permission for the festival to take
place in this sports ground.



IP75 Representation
Page 167

Mr. Russell Hart, LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
Head of Operations Street Scene & Parks, RECEIVED
Licensing Team

2
2N -,
P O Box 57, 20 MAR 2019 7 /

Civic Centre, < ﬁ
Silver Street, ENVIRONMENT &

Enfield, STREET SCENE
EN1 3XH

18 March 2019

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival {25 — 27 May 2019)

We, the undersigned, all residents of Jui- T "1+ 4PX and over the age of 18, strongly oppose the licensing

application for Fancy Fair Markets Limited to hold the captioned Festival for the fulioviing reasons:

The Bramley Road site is not an open space; it is a recreational ground and is used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, Local
school PE lessons, Families, Dog Walkers and it has a children’s playgrou: .

The venue is in Southgate N14 and not in Cockfosters; so, how can it be calied a Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival? As it
is styled “Cockfosters”, it should be held in Trent Park. 7

The Festival will definitely increase the fear of crinie-for resicents of cur £ roe; the number of burglaries in this area is
already high. ' '

There will be fumes and noise from generators which will be placed on the perimeter of the site.

As per the Fancy Fair website, the estimated public walk-through will be 30,000 — 60,000, which is an astonishingly high
number for a small site.

There will be light poliution resulting from the site being floodlit.

There are going to be 15 unsightly large roadside banners, each 2m high and 3.2m wide, erected around the perimeter
fences. =

The overnight stay of show workers and animals will lead to noise, disturbance and possible crime.

There is no doubt that there will be an increase and added chaos to the already existing parking and traffic issues, as
30,000 — 60,000 people will be descending on the site.

There are inadequate arrangements for parking; Oakhill College potentially-will provide only 150 — 200 additional
spaces

We are concerned about the anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the proposed site.
Similarly, we are sure there will be drunk and disorderly behaviour by revellers, due to alcohol being on sale.

It will destroy the peace and quiet of this area given that there will be live bands from 10am to 10pm, and the number
of attendees.

The grass surface will be damaged; you must be aware that reseeding woula normally take place around this time.
Broken glass may be embedded in the ground and resurface later to causz injury during sports events and to children
playing on the site.

We are against the use of the community open space for commercial use.

The premises licence is perpetual; if the licence is granted then this will b2 for four years and up to 10 events can take
place each year (this 3 day Bank Holiday event will count as 1 event) which will deprive the iocal community of the use
of the recreational ground as a local amenity.

Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capitai; tnis was staizd by oudr locai MP on nationa! TV when he
also asked for extra policing for the Borough, as the existing police officcts cannot cope with the current level of crime.
Inevitably, rubbish will be left in the surrounding areas; who is responsible for clearing this away? If it is the counci), it
will be a drain on their already strained resources.

The inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one dayv for pstentially 10,000 to 20,000 people at any one
time.

You are planning road closures; but Trent gardens and The Fairway are only going to be closed at one end and access
could be gained via The Avenue, and the closure of De Bohun avenue is inzcceptable. Green Road will be made one
way for only half of the Road - what will happen at the other end?

The residents and users of this area will have no access to the recreaticri2} ground for a possible period of 12 days
(before, during, and after the event). -

Our Council Tax is one of the highest in London; we pay Council Tax to use our parks!

We understand that a part of the grounds (the cricket ground in the top corner) will be available for public use; we are
concerned that this be used for the public to congregate after the Event causing more inconvenience and possible
damage to the cricket pitch.

The Event has been advertised outside of the Borough which indicates thut the Event is not just for the benefit of local
people —it is certainly not a community event, as advertised.




Page 168

e The safeguarding of children is a factor to consider with the number of people that will be attending this Event.
e The Event ends at 10pm on each day; we are concerned that, when people depart, they will cause a great deal of noise

and, potentially, damage to local property

It is patently obvious that this Event should not be allowed to go ahead, and we look forward to your confirmation that our
objections, and those of the many other residents in our area, who are equally upset that a Licence is being considered, have
been heard, and the Licence to Fancy Fair Markets Limited has not been granted.

Yours sincerely,




Page 169
IP76 Representation

Russell Hart : ]
Head of Operations Street Scene and Parks I

Ref. Cockfosters Fest event May bank Holiday weekend
Dear Sir,

| write to express my grave concerns about the possibility of the event taking place as
planned on several counts. | have always understood that open area at the end of Green
Road is an Open Public Space and so the fact that | and other residents who regularly use
the Park will be deprived of the use of this recreational area over a number of days matters
a lot to me. Your letter states that “during the event itself park users will be given access to
the eastern area of the park and yet a plan of the proposed use of the area adjacent to
Green Road and next to deBohun School shows a proposal to have a stage and seating for
900 in that area and no access possible and this was confirmed by the CEO of Fancy Fair
Markets at a meeting. Again | have concerns about the noise levels from 900 people and
broadcast music so close to my home.

| also have concerns about the number of people who may descend on the area with
accompanying traffic and am not convinced by your reassurances about traffic control.lf the
event follows a period of rain | shudder to think the damage all those feet will cause to this
open space.

If alcohol is to be served this may also release into the area people who have over indulged
and behave badly with the possibility of hooligans running riot damaging cars and property,
something that is becoming more of a problem in this area anyway

No. Mr Hart | feel this is not an appropriate place to hold such an Event and pray that no
licence will be granted




P77 Repress,ntatm

7
7

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD /@
RECEIVED \

20027709

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE

1

To the Licensing Teant
PO Box 57, Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XH,

Ref: Licence Application by Fancy Fairs for Cockfosters Festival

I am writing to object to the granting of this licence. Many of my objections are
based on evidence of failings at other large events held in nearby Trent Park.

Public Safety
The promoter is advertising the Cockfosters Festival as a “massive bank holiday

weekend of showstopping attractions” and his application estimates 30,000
visitors over 3 days. This number of visitors is similar to the 515t State events
that are held at the much larger Trent Park and have caused the unscheduled
closure of the A111, residents barred from driving into their own streets and
ultimately to one young lady being run over by a car.

The only car park for the event will be in the Qak Hill Theological College on the
other side of the A111. Large crowds will therefore cross the A111 at the zebra
crossing at the entrance to the college. This will lead to tail backs on the A111
and to driver frustration. I have on several occasions seen road rage incidents at
the traffic island a few metres south of the zebra crossing. Badly behaved
northbound drivers get impatient at waiting in line and decide to drive on the
wrong side of the traffic island in order to turn right into Green Road.
Pedestrians are not expecting this and don’t look out for it happening. I was
nearly run over in one such incident but the driver sped off before I could get his
number plate.

Public Nuisance

The promoter claims to have secured 1,000 parking spaces on the football pitch
at the Oak Hill Theological College. However, if the cars are parked with the same
density as the Southgate Asda car park then the 60m x 100m football pitch will
only accommodate 280 cars. A further 120 spaces might be possible in the 80m x
30m lawn area to the west of the football pitch but access may be difficult
because of trees. The remaining 600 cars will need to find parking in the
surrounding area. Closure of the nearest streets will not stop those cars looking
for parking spaces. I believe this will lead to arguments with the local residents.

Crime and Disorder

The promoter claims that the event will be family orientated but also mentions
that that there will be “thrill rides” and “plenty of bars”. This will attract young
people who legitimately want to have fun but also pickpockets who traditionally
target peaple who have had too much to drink.




Page 171

I also fear that, as often happens at large events, gangs will turn up to intimidate
the local youth. Remember the harmless water fights at Hyde Park and Burgess
Park that turned into riots.

Harm to Children

Throughout the year, the playing fields at Bramley Road Park are in constant use
by children for football and rugby matches and training. The junior section of
Barnet running club also use the park for training. Participation in sportis a

major contributor to the health of children and loss of this facility would be
harmful to their health.

The promoter has asked for 10 events per year. Each event will make the pitches
unavailable for 10 days according to the application. That is 100 days when the
pitches will be unavailable. If on any one of those 10 occasions there is heavy
rain then trucks will destroy the playing surface and the pitches will be
unavailable until the following year. This is what happened at Trent Park after
one of the 515t State events. The field in Trent Park was unusable for sport for 9
months. Even cross-country running, which does not require a smooth surface,
became dangerous. I know this because I am a member of Trent Park running
club.

Even if the destruction of the playing surface is avoided there is still the problem
of metal debris being left behind after dismantling of fences, stalls and stages.
This problem was highlighted by Trent Park users as happening after 51st State
events. In the case of Bramley Road the threat is more severe because rugby is
played there and children’s bodies come into contact with the ground as a
normal part of the game.

Other Concerns Regarding the Application

* Although the application estimates 30,000 visitors, the promoter is telling
potential stallholders that he is expecting up to 60,000. This suggests a
level of dishonesty on the part of the promoter. Should Enfield Council be
dealing with such a person?

* What happens if 60,000 turn up? Who will stop them entering the park?

e Crime prevention, traffic management, street parking and crowd control
cannot be left to untrained marshals hired by the promoter. This was the
lesson from the 51st State events. Who will pay for the extra police, traffic
wardens and London Transport staff that will be needed to control
30,000 visitors?

*  Who will pay to properly clean up the mess left by 30,000 visitors?

* Itis not possible to read the full details of the application. Clicking on the
Licensing Register at the Enfield website results in an error message.

Regards N




IP78 Reprgsgnsatipn

L . £ 5

R s ey =

LONDUR

Enfield Borough Council Recevep e
Civic Centre -

Silver Street 25 MAR 2019
Enfield EN1 3XY

21% March 2019 Protest Against The Use of The
Bramley Road Site For the So-called
Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival.

Dear Sir,

This is to register our strong objection to the proposed use of the Bramley
Road site for the so-called Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival.

This is a totally unsuitable use for this piece of recreational ground which is
already used for rugby, soccer cricket, local school P.E.lessons, families, dog
walkers and as a children's playground. Although it is named the “Cockfosters”
bank holiday festival, the site is in fact in Southgate.

My detailed objections are:

1. There will be a significant amount of pollution: noise pollution, fume
pollution and light pollution. There would be live bands blasting away
10.00a.m. Until 10.00p.m. And the expected footfall of 30,000-60,000
people would cause further noise and other incidental kind of pollution.

2. We are told that our police force is under strain with limited forces and
already facing a crisis of knife crimes. This borough has one of the highest
knife crime rates in London an our M.P. Has already asked for extra police
resources. As they cannot cope with the level of crime. The ingress of so
many people with continuous availability of alcohol and the stimulus of

loud music, would undoubtedly cause an increase of crime of various kinds
which the police will be unable to cope with.

3 There will be a huge increase in the number of vehicles associated with this
attendance, which will put a further strain on police resources particularly
as there is no adequate parking facilities for such an increase of vehicles.

4 The increase in vehicular traffic would also cause a great inconvenience to
residents as Trent Gardens and The Fairway are to be closed at one end and
access can only be gained via Avenue Road.

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE
-.__-_-._."-'_'—'VV-—--




Page 173

5 The sight would have to be closed for a period of approximately twelve days
before, during and after the event, which would prevent its traditional
recreational use for that period.

[ The general atmosphere under alcohol fuelled behaviour at such events
leads one to fear the worst at “closing time” when there will undoubtedly
be alcohol unruly behaviour.

It also has to be born in mind that if (God forbid) such a Licence were granted it
would be four years and up to ten events would take place each year. Clearly
multiplying 10 by the number of days set out in item 5 would result in 360 days
use of the site for traditional recreational purposes — virtually the closure of the
site for a whole year. This would be this could be an intolerable loss for the
community.

We trust that the very strong grounds mentioned (there are others) in this objection
will be sufficient to cause the council to reject this entirely unsuitable proposal.




2 Mt Vel 23719, Page 174

IP79 Representation

L/(/z? \L//A_//—‘
pean T, | aiiacedy [ S

: aed
. _ L «t"u/) |vee L6 L}Q—-[ aL ‘ J‘u
(;b a/( AT d m ’[’ku_e& C Out~

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

\ 29 MAR 2019

g O e
O Pt et =
. W e SV '
quol )

T\/\& \IOO\/VL‘) T\Q AAUZ AAC8 W
W32 08 od ¥ dougs Non woers =04
M’ ,o_fﬁ A l’u;/l/ Lowel - |
pe . Spad chorses




: ¢ kol sBogefion ha
poectres ot

~

o\
S ’\JQZJJ O~
VT~

oe R ntres .

i
Lol 1o ¢ hanad 0P 34

L oS Jbg e

So | ,
b‘j eu(’widzg
Or» :




Page 176

e P‘QV\AA%_O-_:, 0{ RIIN .

Pear &g
[woudd  lilze” o e gate Ry oogeelRe,
Mo Opec SPaee 3 o T nddas A o
LHA&J d.,eusebj Ot e o Asso,
Mo oPrce o used oy, oot tooclto
?‘«%\M’ Plases  axd ackol odlof
fevin %Pm/b Jdoys
H roculd be o | da«(uoog
e v Carn_p ecdlors ey
o Moy pecpty,
30&1 %\‘\ACM\

as a friend of Trent park i know the chaos caused by such events

Trent park is a comparatively isolated area

to have such an event in the middle of a densely occupied area on a small well used
piece of land seems very dangerous

it is a business venture not a community event

i vefy much object



Page 177

IP80 Representation




IP81 R¥jgreddiBtation

=
T 1
-

20th March 2019

Re: Premises licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival

| write regarding the above mentioned licence application and | would like to advise you that | object to this particular
application.

My objections are as follows:

e Bramley Road recreational ground is used throughout the week and weekend by local people, for various
sports, dog walkers and the children’s playground. It is not an open space and therefore not available to be
rented out as it is in use that weekend, and every weekend.

e The event is being held in Southgate N14, not Cockfosters. Trent Park should be the venue if the event is
titled ‘Cockfosters’

e  We already have had an increase in poor behaviour, street crime and burglary’s in the area. What we do not
need is 30,000 to 60,000 descending on the area and adding to these figures. | believe the company have also
applied for an alcohol licence, adding anti-social behaviour to the list of possible problems. There are
insufficient police officers in the area to fully police such a large event in a residential area. | believe the
event company have suggested they would provide some security, but if the high numbers of people turn up
as expected, the 30 security guards promised would be woefully insufficient.

e Environmentally, there would be noise pollution, fumes and waste from generators on site, litter, broken
glass and general waste. There would most certainly be damage to the surface of the park. Maybe you
should look at the damage done to Broomfield park in Palmers Green a few years ago by a Circus to remind
yourselves of the extent of damage, cost and subsequent time taken to repair said damage, that these type
of travelling shows and events can cause.

e Traffic and parking is a real issue. Yes, there are buses and trains which run locally into the area, but
inevitably some people would travel by car. Cockfosters/Oakwood is already overrun with traffic on a normal
weekend. This event would bring the local main roads to an absolute standstill causing problems for
emergency vehicles and local residents to access their properties.

¢ The site is used regularly for various sports. If glass or debris is embedded in the grass, this could cause
serious injuries for future users of the park area

e Granting a licence allows access for up to 4 years and 10 events to take place on this site. This scale of access
to a regularly used local park and sports area means that the local area is deprived of a valuable resource,
meeting and exercise area

e The event would impact the area for more than the three days event, and one day either side as suggested.
It could mean that local residents, who pay some of the highest council tax in the borough, are unable to
access a valuable and regularly used local resource for anywhere up to 12 days.

e | do not feel you have taken into account the impact noise levels from those leaving will make on local
residents long past the 10pm closure time. They only need to leave the site by 10pm but not the area, and
therefore if you have young children, work shift hours or need additional rest due to ill health or age,
residents sleep or rest could be effected.

| ask that you do not grant a licence for this event, as | feel that long term it will have a very negative impact on the
local residents, the site itself and will ultimately cost the council, as | feel damage to the site and area will occur

| e
LONDON BORQUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

22 MAR 2013

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE




IP82 Represeatstion

17 March 2019

Your Ref: Cockfosters Fest event notif 19

Dear Sir

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space —
Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival

In response to your notice dated 27 February 2019 | wish to object to this event taking place per the
Licensing Act 2003 as follows:

Prevention of crime and disorder - The area in question is completely surrounded by housing and 3
schools. Unless there is a strong police presence it is inconceivable that there will not be any crime
or disorder when the attendees (which you estimate to be 30,000 over the three days, but could be
considerably higher) leave the event. There is already crime in the area with De Bohun school only
recently being vandalised. The open space in question already has a prohibitive drinking order
attached to it. How is it right to revoke this to accommodate this event! As a resident | would be very
concerned for both myself and my property. The event organisers may well have the resources to do
their own policing at the event but | expect their responsibility will not go as far as looking after the
local area too. This would surely be cost prohibitive.

Prevention of public nuisance - there will be considerable nuisance to residents from noise from the
event and this must be given serious consideration. Music pounding out, fairground ride generator
motors going it non-stop etc. for 12 hours each day is not acceptable. Dropped litter from such a
large amount of people will need an army of people to collect itt We already have a serious fly tipping
issue in Green Road. We don’t need any more rubbish adding to the issue. There will also be
considerable nuisance with the setting up and taking down of the event. Excess traffic, large lorries
with trailers bringing equipment to an area where there are three schools during which time children
will be going to and from school both on the public walkways, being driven and disruption to people
trying to get to their place of work.

Public safety - underage drinking, adults drinking to excess, drugs and knife crime all spring to mind
and spilling out into the area outside residents’ properties is a valid concern to us all.

Protection of children from harm - as a “child” is legally defined as up to the age of 18 concern must
be addressed regarding drinking/drugs. There would need to be an army of security staff on site to
prevent underage drinking and drug provision. Regarding the fairground rides/inflatables etc - these
must all fall within the stringent safety rules and must be monitored.

| also make the following comments.

In connection with the traffic measures it would seem that no consideration has been given to the
section of Green Road, from De Bohun school, past Addison Avenue, past Homestead Paddock and
up to the top of Green Road into Reservoir Road. It would seem from the traffic plans commented on
in your letter that a full and proper road safety assessment by a qualified company has not been
carried out otherwise the area | mention would be included. There is nothing in place to prevent the
large amount of anticipated traffic being directed away from this area. Homestead Paddock is a cul-
de-sac, as is Priory Close. What is there in place to prevent cars coming into Homestead Paddock,
parking in the private residents car park, and preventing residents from parking at their own

property. This will surely happen without a proper traffic plan and with wardens in place monitoring.




Page 180

Your letter mentions possible car parking at Oak Hill College (which is within the Barnet boundary). |
have spoken to them myself and they verbally confirmed that they have 150 places

available! Somewhat short of what is needed for such an occasion. The only other available parking
areas are residential streets and resident car parks. Events such as these with the vast number of
attendees expected should not be held in residential areas. A field at the top end of Cockfosters Road
would be a far better proposition. No residents and plenty of parking.

Dot

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

25 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE




IP83 Reprad@ntition

Russell Hart

Head of Operations Street Scene & Parks
Licensing Team

PO BOX 57

Civic Centre

Silver Street

Enfield EN1 3XH

Friday 15" March 2019

Dear Mr Russell Hart,

RE: Premises License application for Bramley Road Open Space
‘Fancy Fair Markets Limited’

As a household we strongly object to the application of Fancy Fair Markets Limited to go ahead with
this so-called festival in the community park and children’s playfield in Bramley Road.

Our objections to this event are for the following reasons;

1. The prevention of crime and disorder ]

2. Prevention of public nuisance
We are finding each time Trent park hold an event our neighbours are reporting a higher number of
crimes and disorder following these events. Why should we be subjected to such problems based on
the council wanting to generate a quick revenue! This is where we live. This local community park
should be kept for its current use and not for hosting such ludacris event which will only attract the
wrong people. Perhaps hosting this scale of an event would be more suited to Trent Park where the
land is larger which then would not impact the safety of the public?
In addition, we have been subjected and withesses to seeing drunk attendees to your events
urinating in the bushes that set back the houses on Bramley Road. How would you like it if each time
you looked out your window you see rubbish being thrown and gentlemen urinating!

3. The public safety
Living close to the junction of Cat Hill and Chase Side on Bramley Road we cannot count the number
of traffic incidents we have witnessed or seen. How does this council plan to crowd manage?

4. The protection of children from harm
The park is between very busy roads. Accidents happen because of people driving fast. We have
seen this. And such a large event in a closed residential area surely breaches other safety
regulations?

5. Waste pollution
The endless amounts of rubbish us residents have to endure after various events such as Trent Park
is absurd. Bottles and rubbish in the roads, thrown in bushes etc. We assume the park will be cleared
of any waste appropriately but what about neighbouring streets who will most certainly be affected
because of the above?




Page 182

6. Noise pollution
It is bad enough that even when Trent park hosts events the noise levels are still heard as far as
Bramley Road. Having this noise on our door step (almost only metres away) breaches health and
safety on many levels. How you will monitor noise levels is beyond us.

7. Lack of parking restrictions/ Road closures
It is bad enough when Chicken Shed have events and shows that as residents, we struggle to park
our vehicles on OUR road despite them having their own car park. The same applies when events are
held at Trent Park; Run for cancer, 50 states, African music events etc. We note that you plan to
close certain roads for this reason so why not Bramley Road who face right onto the park? Why
should we have to put our lives on hold and have to stay in to risk not being able to park on our very
own street because others have parked. It is completely unfair to expect local homeowners to not be
able to leave their own homes for fear of not being able to park!

This park is used daily by local residents, families and it is not fair that the council wants to
implement such an event in such a residential area.

Moving the event to Trent Park is a much better option instead of trying to squeeze so much into a
small park. There are much larger green areas within the borough that would be more suited to this
scale of an event but not our community!

It is for the above points that we strongly object to this monstrosity of an event being accepted. We
urge you to have some compassion for us local residents and not let this proceed.

Yours Sincerely




IP84 Representation

D[ |¢

R Hart Page 183 ¥ | 814
wsacll ¢ .

Head o s opzfaﬁ@\\b Chreet Scone_ande QOJ\QO

| Xolug o
J= comL Loﬁku\ts " ST
to the_ proposcd. Cockgoolrn baaX Nolidox E\@
¥ o @ o oL |
\r‘ \—\'\L P)?(‘CL; &é\ ~ PQ(\ 3:'_)()(‘_}\ ca_ > Qc)bt)—;j d fb"’\.*-f\ \m\}kr‘_
'::_\ A B _“’" aLu(?'m O+ C(\UA : 4. am clafmede 1-’
e t o ] ¢ a
ek VYhere Caould_ bo_ 30, coo Yo GO, 600 ()war (®

| 00 L 3 = 'L/L’)Lt\/\d
adfeadin 9 ovecr Vne Couase of Do~ & Xle )
\\‘- b .
@ “'\3 3 O Q-C-‘-M—f“utnj 8 el Ao Yo Ovexr’ o0

o (_.e,@,cl;—‘}sb ‘
Ous vo o O ey 'h‘:_&\,\m Buwe j\cx,r\\j afen_, ond \MO-L:-CJK@ \
thio (o sl @‘L‘ﬂv&j koenlt I am. Lomr'uo_t—\j ok O_\iifLL C
S C_.ﬁ_(mhc&k_. OPPOC\\:‘*"WDCB' e 5.“1!2\.)?.,&' met. P | e
P&ff‘o\mt OULT 35\ (g G cm:3<qc;av___. e Soalda m( a_LC_E;\m, ,
Mghl Yol oo Erouwole Lac wo wh\ﬂ do people_.
have 5 Consauwma_ '

ald cona a Xl e £ AU Q"U{’QL? Ié:
93 00 e O e Yok U"\-‘L_. (;"_'_L,).-_Q_,\L( —C:QIYL()M e L’,“f“ ma__ S,
Pqueere. koo Mo bl euckioms (ko Grak Pomami jGU?uL
4 foun e« e \eL 05 U‘\.‘{l ledradese Qoo Courna Un
world T Vhws

— 2 2 S\ A Lausy o
D Covakll Naoe d o J(p Yae 9o Lk_chL(L_ LN « ¢ §

CU‘K Woudldkh e L TR FRuadodole . - Thaga, (Ol
be aouse Lol

Hood fog bt pollbion. Tr awo
concetned. ol WG amous & b theds Ol be legh

: _ _ . : St
b“—J’\—U"U’L——- —Thio duofu.pri’(m’\.__m Lc_‘)c//(ja? arL Vﬁr-om the QOH& &l 3

N mctj WU P, ha s arrn, at Sam i e Mericie  Fo 'Mk.mﬂjg I
p. X deo hc?pfz. Jj‘%(“ oL

C aNce (,-,{_{..f' \%Qﬁi)l_,{:'l_( o h c0rCe ro ‘:) I,’\
# ; ' ' '
0 (enke L to ‘G ca\c \.\_3 "\:'\cu.{_‘ (f\cu"k’\e_b) L mute A &

e \hmujhf Of-up |
-)«O \e> Ve P\&C\ g_ue.x‘b H,qﬁ.ﬁ"‘ L O ﬂ--np()f‘{':':) gf'&cui_ cﬁ- 4 {’UD
cle r‘m,a.'rs::j \:JLC')”T" me.. ﬁ"} con {‘?mp\u,t(,‘

LONDO BORQUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED
22 MAR 2019
ENWHONMENT &
STREET SCENE

e




C 1 11

Le 0. -

i '
IP85 Representation F

2 March 2019

Mr Russel Hart,

Head of Operations Street Scene and Parks,
Licensing Team

®. 0. Box. 57,

Ctvic Centre, Silver Street

Enfield EN1 3)0H

Dear Mr Hart,
Sub; Cockfosters Fest event Notif 19 Bank Holiday Festival
Thank you for the letter advising license Application for Bramley Road Open Space Festival.

Referring to the Festive Event License for Fancy Fair Markets Limited, while it is a good
opportunity to provide the public with some excellent entertainment, it is the traffic
arrangements which are of great concemn and we have objection to same.

GREEN ROAD
This is a very narrow street, with resident parking on both sides. The local traffic is already in
excess what the single narrow road can handle.

The Road is home to SARCENS CLUB, BOY SCOUTS operations and play home. So
Changing this road to one way street, and allowing the heavy festival traffic use will not only
be hazardous, will generate pollution, and risk of accidents, residents road rage, and in
general will be highly sensitive and explosive situation.

Indeed we strongly object to this proposal and arrangement.

RESERVOIR ROAD:
Once again this is a very narrow Road, with resident parking on both sides. The only public
transport serving this area is BUS ROUTE 299.

More than often there are situations when the Bus is held up for the car traffic to either
reverse and make room or find small parking to park in so Bus can pass.

Any effort to make this one way, and redirect the traffic will be chaotic and cause serious
damage not only to the environment, pollution, traffic jams and stress to residents.

Your statement that measures will be in place to ensure residents have access to their
properties throughout the event, falls short of any explanation of what kind of
MEASURES WILL BE IN PLACE??7?

Security will be in attendance throughout the event. Where? On these roads or at the festival
only?

The increase in traffic means unknown vehicles passing through means more risk of abuse
and break-ins.
Page 1 of 2




Page 185

Mr. Russel Hart,
Head of Operations Street Scene and ®arks,

Licensing Team
@. O. Box 57,

Civic Centre, Silver Street
Enfield EN1 30

Who will monitor the Noise levels, and how do you control these levels when any car
passing through can rev up their engines, and who stops them?

We do not see that you have made any provision of TEMP CCTV to monitor these two
peaceful Roads. For that matter even the festive grounds.

Our objections fall in and cover all your named categories:
Prevention of crime and disorder;
Prevention of public nuisance; (Covering the two Roads named)

Public Safety... how many stewards or traffic wardens will be placed to cover these
two roads?

Protection of Children from Harm... how will you guarantee this especially with car
traffic rushing through?

Hence we have objection to the proposed use of the two roads in this quiet residential
area in the manner as stated.

And if this forms part of the License to be issued then we object towards same too
We look forward to a proper detailed response.

Wish you all a very pleasant safe week end.

Page 2 of 2




IP86 Representation

Page 186 . \v‘
@\2 -O({\;Qngb CoKFoOSTELS Gnnk Nouisar v cSTvAL

E= A e
y A \S Qo Wemoomw (0% Se et Qe Cea ce BUT
e Borod CeoRrX -

N LuowDy W
ot (oS ool o Yo

v

R TS

D\.{ (;:;‘ - Py A E ; 5'\‘ >
‘)\‘ m .&0 b\ 4 ,)‘?'l \ O (~A (@) D\ L \/O d [ \Q\%

L Colwime Odsce B Largeyv Ae e e Coosi Nt DSTesY
Mo Leoepe QesipemTs

L.D0Mac e 1p Are Ceotime FictbR Oans 76

Ceo @y ii19 Tol BPorer Geordd wm&cbde® I

e Gral> LT O bam6eceR 1o 1w & 60&@\( ?LL\W’G/&&
g Tie Noise O/dys Disgoetieon (o Lacdes AN DHAET

Sheoly B @ Cupc are BOnK Wo- DaY
bT\Hu 36/(7 O G ol _/(o-\s& S\’Z\g Q? g\(dl\\T \S
Toq ocet Qo O% Teaes Vo Suewm A

Qc‘;\bc ~—le- Y& B

T, Omace To Twe CErewzT CT ey

%. NS /I&Z}u’ Carez O ODr8owobn e % Lk
Ko Buv (RovBLz B T oLl AN ING Too UL Cw
e O X .

“{wmcRe¥okyE ) e NMou Te Cevxooe Twd
Lice~ncd QoePLicATLo Ore aes Ve CQNC_E\\(C$’
OLas + | AH CorE ey PR< Hops SQO‘PIA@LC
Qires 18 (ne @ ol SV Awis C e

Lo TecsTOPRK. s

<&




IP87 RepFadentdtion

M Lsel tae

Hee ot Operahapy Shec
Scenc o Pecrcg

Litensig T

S S

Cne (S-S

S\ Stvec

SEnk

2\ t;,iu 2S)3] 2y,

Dear M \"Hwh/

(le:' Pl"tl\ug;s (-—lQCr\Cc

]

\Wt%"*ﬂ%%‘ﬁ%%m y
WAS— 4 AP A e

\Mq%33mw

(8
C&\\\ﬁ T LS (=N \sg:
\*~ § o
WW = aMoed wunLs A
CJ\Q&!QI Wb QM

r'\¢JS, '\c:.lf-t) b ~Sa¢ 8

3. A
’ Ad . al .. (A ™} {'(Nw e i
et ald a ¢
PR Pl , Aoty

Sgece . Ptaa%vn-..& ek a (m\d’

\W&%bcmmug

AL

\a(_ap,_g_, LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

e R
- J 2 8 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT &
STREZET SCENE




Page 188
IP88 Representation

Licensing Team
PO Box 57
Civic Centre
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XH
25" March 2019
Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your letters dated 27" February 2019

[ totally object to the Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space -
Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival, with my reasoning below:—

Firstly, I am angered at the fact the Fancy Fair Markets Limited, if they were to get
approval for this event, they can have as many as ten occasions per year on this site
without having to re—apply for four years. What happens to us, the residents, who will to
have to put up with this nuisance?

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:—

I am concerned with regard to the number of people attending, estimated 30,000 to
60,000 over the Bank Holiday weekend, with alcohol being provided on site from

10:00 — 22:00, this can only lead to unsociable behaviour and again it will be the local
residents who will suffer.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:-

The lack of parking must come into this category, as we constantly have issues with
parking in our road due to parents who park infover our drives and never notices the

“ Residents Only” parking bays. Tempers are high in a school term, let alone if drivers
cannot find a parking space to attend this event, especially with children on board.
Public Safety:—

Our safety as residents, must be priority, as with safe guarding our homes as naturally
such a large event will now doubt bring in the “ opportunist” who possibly could have a
“ field day” with so many people in one area.

Protection of Children from Harm:-

My concerns will be for the safety of the children, with again, such a large number of
people attending. Obviously all staff on site must be CRB listed. Will there be an area
that children can go to if lost?

I truly hope that this application is rejected.

Yours faithfully,

LONDON BOROUGH oF
RECEIVED

2.8 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT
&
STREET SCENE

ENFIELD




IP89 Reprds@diation

Mr Russell Hart LONDON B(F).ROUGH OF ENFIELD
Head of Operations Street Scene and Parks ECEIVED
Licencing Team

B0 Bor 28 MAR 2019
Civic Centre, Silver Street ENVIRONMENT &
Enfield | STREETSCENE

EN1 3XH

19 March 2019

Dear Mr Hart,

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters
Bank Holiday Festival

I wish to object strongly to the proposal that you licence the above area to Fancy Fair
Markets Limited for the above mentioned Bank Holiday Festival — and also that you
grant this event an alcohol licence.

The grounds for my objection are the event are:

1. Bramley Road sports ground is in the middle of a quiet but densely populated
area. It is not an open space. It is a recreation area and its sport ground is in
constant use for organised games of rugby, cricket and soccer. It is used by local
school and residents, who pay Council Tax at a high rate. It is especially used by
children and particularly at weekends. It is not a suitable location for the event in
question.

2. If, as suggested, between 30,000 to 60,000 people attending the event, even if
spread over 3 days, they will overwhelm the area

3. The event and in particular the sale of alcohol or the use of alcohol will create
many unnecessary and major risks including:

Anti-social behaviour
Crime including knife crime and burglaries

Noise and fume pollution including the effect of noise on children who are in
bed

Parking congestion

Damage to the playing fields




Page 190

e Create fumes and noise from generators
e And more noise and disturbance from workers staying overnight
e Unsightly large roadside banners.

4.  The event will inconvenience local Council Tax payers

5. The proposed licence for an untested event will be perpetual and for thus for
much longer than one year

6. Local residents, who contribute to the council’s costs by paying a high council tax
should not have this event and the risks and dangers forced upon then for the
reasons set out above

I would add that local residents continue to support the use of the space as a sports
ground, open space and play area.

Yours sincerely




IP90 Repréa@miation

Mr Russell Hart

Hfaad qf Operations Street Scene and Parks ~NDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Licencing Team RECEIVED

PO Box 57

gi\sclgentre, Silver Street 28 MAR 2019

nfie

EN1 3XH ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE

18 March 2019

Dear Mr Hart,

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters
Bank Holiday Festival

I wish to object strongly to the proposal that you licence the above area to Fancy Fair
Markets Limited for the above mentioned Bank Holiday Festival — and also that you
grant this event an alcohol licence.

The grounds for my objection the event is unacceptable as Bramley Road sports
ground in the middle of a quiet but densely populated area. It is not an open space. It
is a recreation area which is in constant use for organised games of rugby, cricket and
soccer. It is used by local school®nd residents, who pay Council Tax at a high rate. It
is especially used by children and particularly at weekends. It is not a suitable location
for the event in question.

If, as has been suggested, between 30,000 to 60,000 people attend the event, even if
spread over 3 days, they will overwhelm the area and the event, and in particular the
sale of alcohol or the use of alcohol, will create many unnecessary and major risks
including anti-social behaviour; crime including knife crime and burglaries; noise and
fume pollution including the effect of noise on children who are in bed; parking
congestion; damage to the playing fields; the fumes and noise from generators; and
more noise and disturbance from workers staying overnight.

The event will inconvenience local Council Tax payers, who contribute to the
council’s costs by paying a high council tax - and who should not have this event and
the risks and dangers forced upon them.

In addition the proposed licence, for an untested event, will be perpetual and for thus
for much longer than one year




IP91 Representati
preggptation

LONDON BORQUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

1(9}3)}‘3
28 MAR 2019

_ ENVIRONMENT &
l__.. STREET SCERE i

Daﬂf:a_i )Qwa.p’_ﬁﬂ)
‘J/‘AJ lj,a-u #a-r Mﬂ b ’knw of
- g?m { ey oo ML . .h
Qe M s amnsh
e ww@aw, TS

The By Roed Spds Grued ia o reece -—,Ziw
wied dor Noeal erofbe [ Reghy  fodloclt [ Coich
Saleote ¢ ‘._nci[éJ ;DJZ‘Z ﬁm-n«j y I upu:/i }/435 s o Cbonss
Flsg ours e Jd <l Mg c M’-\a/ ; ACe

L_D’t—cvp MAQ—'?) 4 1047 i’df;c cff.?v}’ ?wﬂ M . mwﬁ%:f—/%r
; J - o
Gonel  olg Leflivny «C«J’Mﬁ 5 kf crom. e
ﬁ‘yé‘.e_J aee slloebael s sy ovee 5 .7///},_, /‘.«M«

Gl
K3,

a. gl L,«/f s muﬁ&;\: J iﬁm,_;g
and ailo, %za&,ﬂ% ﬁi’:w J@T/ﬁd,m wrerhar
Gnd Opim o ),

Q—*"-f‘%lm L)t }V‘Ir-ri—. /“:nr_.j /(a_q- &MJ Cﬁ-ﬂ o oA
he o pevieiin for Looo cos jgnhty A Oak Hiu
Cwm? /CLJJ gc.—_._.',/ <o L 2O -

ch—r'-?« " (-LJmLé G‘J—-‘ﬂ in_J Eecaiu ’é:; *Cgu ‘SL/@ w‘v'-\,,y
o 4 L&; elocle {&ué—f MVWJL\JJ fc"j fa%daéd_fif] 7

S b 5wl gl B b Jevsy acenu g
A2 y-o—._.vt) /(:Qu _-,..VQ7 m\_ﬂ: . /{Jéw.,w,z if,ﬁ; Sa ey r
r—u--j/mj LA y on ol ﬂl«) Lu:uU rw-vlf ,:mLt-eré m{{)«u

(7, iy




Page 193

ca (,-.JQ_Q,_D‘. aeg <. U'Lrj W—tﬂ_ﬂ [= Y r_;J C\L-cd é\,g ;o_
10’7 Io—rt'd—c""—“f*'l(:.‘j "‘V‘ u(w—:—. W (-H/M Cr i ""“-'*/_‘
C/omJ ) tra, () v{ A amﬂa-»{' e w“ V"f—A/
Cf’licuﬂ t’z\)‘lﬂl Anp o em__,.n I e LJ‘LQ.O pmk rs_,o(.‘?‘//vé /ﬁm
hda sl by siiiee o /11,f N . skmﬂﬂh‘r
G o g L—M_ﬂjc_ C—"Z Qi u_.},,_‘./t o. ﬁ L_.:j g fo e. L/A.u[ (_c,p( /—441
wacvt gm /(»0«..“, Lt Lk a H—rf’.r/ﬁtlcj L%.n.cj ﬂwa_péa //_‘)_,,,Z, a,, ‘/
Lon Lhe, uﬂ Compeadim  pprvcecd e el o,
TL/E/L,Q_,‘Q L,,JA‘:_ G C29 M,QL,[ C‘-"{!’é"zl_u{ (= / e
’(/L_J,} Eabsaie il (J’G;J L A u_:'-firafﬂ'- /u,iu e o, LJVQ

" . o er“ma el
Cw—n Cﬁ-—-—-L ‘t—[ /LZ T B L LWJm] A/Lc-nj [ﬁ-ﬂ-‘—/

O?’u,ﬂ B/,{.;...:.e M jﬂ:- 2an A %&Fj_y (= Lw LA-t.-./? Jﬂl-«--—’é'i-m

iy e

é j Q. LL C.-\’...a—-l--C-v C Csn & %o/
M/r:}fm E-me mf’(—u—*wd’«uvc\_} <0 M%Wﬂ:f ﬂ—-—w»{
— Ak sy o o comg i Lok

C‘—{//m{f St S «amm uc‘“jfmwo.
=t CJQ_E/G-..,H"C_;i Copl m/é’ CSW%J") L«/Zﬂ.-r*? H,:_,f( cx-e/

,LIM o i }/,QJ

e be tind co piminde foe nide all £ oo
T r %%‘!{L&“J[cﬂlw %MLM({O(Q
abad

”Kﬁ\_. oy A T ,_Ju_u_é" Q—IJ_'E.WQO o
A“”’_""—r/ u—!;/mw%ﬁdﬁﬂj]mwa
é‘ﬂ LMV( S oM gele resilot




IP92 Representation

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
}4\:/3} 19 .~ RECEIVED

28 MAR 2019
D) ., ‘STREET SGERE.

) P W -
i e B B W B B ol ks

s ot bg ();:..4- i .? Lar® e wt—'/ &4
CMM&M;D ?7 »—f{ "%))j 3J Se 0 IQ/rLrL) Lie% — _szzv—fr
C/{n. ﬂJ (TJO, L ./Q—}yv..r-r[ @il o /l mk MJ L.r'fe

/;,, @;V il . T ek,

\3 br ..L}rrh.__T A2 3 Cmf ™ T gy K ,ﬂ‘wti‘"ﬁ.b-‘h Se /tb < \_._‘\__,

T

@‘ﬂtu._a iz /Ct\a —aé_u_ﬁcls‘ bhedicz

R Uuaa-( ét—fzn-«- f)c..—k‘—; e | U»u c

M ol :

%_Jym—;ua Ul_ﬂ whise dd ‘n‘.ﬂéﬂ. /»La_:fha[ . ,}L\_,

J\.o e ,’JJ P /.\.1_— ks M~ Cege oa__,,__,
C/J ‘_“ﬂ a z-t»v-uc,é_nw_ 3 WJ” 9 mM (90 L.S)CJ

~<acds S L/LCL 'QL—-LI mﬂ “‘(—i‘-ra 4/14*4’ ‘?""t —“"‘"“‘4"0{

/

& =] ; P__J H.utg_ 7’%_/\ p u—‘"ﬁw«l}\ gu-b\ Co L«-M




Page 195

OLD ?ﬂ:vufu,ww‘ '-LJ‘\—& M:ﬁ\ e Roricy, . (//4;157 h\.wulpﬁ »L Oyt :;J,&w
a ,’.la.,of/& acccprelin ;
{%@{ﬁiﬁ all %M:?j /| ngw Odre,  Iehl o gy

Al Y b cevqnad I-L? 'Eu.{m.j ?4-}.001 . b’w}u;c___,om , Cropde
Lllae Aefi foy allemdoos  and mhee M o
P a e"_:.xﬂ/Ll_a—.uw:\- (i s

M/in/;,xd/ W o &a Ll L gk My s d il &
e gl dpn B L Tk [

Lo 1894 Yoo pek Hh seudeds Aho [ o, A,
/{’ou—?ﬂ A—J"(u:,,E,, ’ l,./l.(., Qe s ‘\J‘M/Q;—A C MV:
"u:«o{ WJK G X-ﬂu /4-«‘&, Loran dh% M\_— %j
m:’t:;i' a?.w;ﬂ;-{” Led /Lﬁ? e oladi] p cuf%n M{;/A{ M—;v’/ﬁ?s’

VLL!?(-,O L‘J"‘“‘j C p O A4 gbare .CQ_,,_“_ ’i',{,.-"h i ik ;J mekh?-f

et po ooy il b ML R L K] 0

Gl Tt Lack 4. 3 sa. den fon pads.

%J fa‘NM jw% G-GLU";-«--




1P93 Rgﬂrgg%gtion

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

4 / 3 / /4 RECEIVED
2.8 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT &

DM i LU L _ STREETSCENE
Thoke o fmr

W‘“":{?ﬂJ; ._/i U\a IO"“’W PO ol | Relg 7

(=<

S
et W—r‘a-' CJZT ,C; _Q:.f’ Ay ’kna_u VS P /{:_,-_ -
M e C«/c:,uéut ._;rj vau . Ct/._m Lo pe‘u;lra:jv-!&a uiz d?wﬂjfw

/L.c...oﬂt =) //Lﬁw ,g&-—:\c;_(? .

hL-;uhL‘:‘_j f-‘—k gu-f‘t;c.c;e,., < ni?é? C_é A4 ,é //M < a‘-‘M,,, (n./...:r/%
C.E & uf Favey Fae  Knil t% g/cJC C/*’Ld-du;f (Sanst
; Food moobe

&h—!\

. ‘éﬁé balmg  oes o5 4"”«(.35.{)# Qrre ¢ >
}P&J%‘M \P ‘D\, Qs ﬁ'lfw.j— o ol Lﬂwuﬂ “p ¢ W "A‘-ﬁl-\q v
I:'w. . Ot Z‘Jw-a_;.“;w Q“'OI W“Q-JJ 'VL.-{' vdl Ca-€ G afmc/f.\_j
el L], q/aus%_d_,l@, Mr-;%j ... Slw?gl,%, '
Cecnns Mo fho sl lor ecBived , o said off
Clhone anda A y Al dgrn) wa Mo 3 Lk b B
/A_Z ' '
/«'Lm/ﬂ o2 c;ﬂ a_af th)v N é-.Ji‘y do &y s Ao |
JS CI ﬁ: /(-ﬁw Q,QD ck Z\OL\JT'I Su~trrscomn JJL.,/ by E‘c_.r%@ié«j
Qw CJ,J of M/a" AN Cé\_,,, A’L%l bt Ry ol arz e
S‘Cl L ¥ TR P S Lo Cﬂf-_._ ce C‘/Q‘-'"-—--c-‘ /IM’ 3'L-‘Q‘? ‘% '@Z*
CLQ-«.Z‘E ’fjﬁ.(’é. e, A ,;\n!- /C‘u.o fz_fn{/d S J q(_,g,f 7] t
ne whott B & Bl iy ] -
AN 40 4 - j o e al Godon T B Sl v |
044-&:-/ iad . ~! -ﬁu Lo b byl A/(O.) O'-f‘n‘l NO ML g NO

D b gondd Sedow bo abu nllild do ssaghoctl,
Lo 4, ol l. cevas 4 Tode o

Q—]?/‘N— St e _, CUGIT T -t
l;Qw pﬂ_«hﬁu y O L._rea( ed do 9 Lol ors asdf voall u..&—ja_én

uzé/: - S i ‘:}uJ ) N
o I R T



Page 197

on flal, Q\aﬂwi? B oo ;JL%J Coed fc-rfé . i M pibi e
ol ol e B el oS : B e I Saama)
hx-;._...,? /LLM /t: (L.,C_(j\,_.r < c:_/'m._;@’ qr/ -‘% /-5: ?{%OOO

D b s bl o § Wiﬁ Arcag
j‘dzj_matera-l e Ly lo_a.(?\;ﬂ Qﬂ.,_aef-ma o a.ojfcwlé
o alloviad to plo, acfly amais

T . ’M’M ORI U

f'moL:w—-_uJ fm—) e wnl/ 7 e . <P 5 72 L&Joft Cianliatid

ij pellefod contss Comick Yoo weled pndl o
a S 3% 4,4/« /t ?%uon y st ol J\M Cas ..o;.ch.,/‘”
Q 7_,_&‘,5 ca?,o L../‘Z\..\ﬁ a V&_? G %,-._._._,., 4. c;\_,‘_:thﬁ.v
toae atelbd b Lol s B G 5 Roed Sposlts Gan |,
a _zé-c'.__rg/ w} Tt oh i Nk B psis i Il

b 1980, Sevare wo BBt kg bl y Moo oo
ew?m;.q__c.-?’ POITORY W T téigﬂ,.ﬁ,él L@‘,‘J oz Yo, cnnlzd
s tefipesond” a ) o Thie Come AT a oot hode Ao,
W LJ% Ceve  Oa f:"-\_ac_m/ i Mt 1995 o nd ,amv—-.eaw.of
$ MLLQ.JO > c:-/'f' PR | PRSI | ,ﬁ Sk ord.
%ﬁ f-f{,wp,_ éﬁ_{, Boii M/MBAJ— i Gl -nﬂ?j’ Q_,‘Z‘,}A} Q
rme-e /}MJEH aL.,'e_g_d_:';_,..

U s Sl




| am objecting on the grounds of:

—

e o @ o @

® o & & o ° @

IP94 IP95 1P96,1P97,1P98,1P99, IP100 IP101 & IP102 Representation

The Bramley Road site It is not an open spaceitis a recgeatlongl ground and is used for Rugby, Football, Cricket, Local
school PE lessons, Families, dog watkers and children’s playground

The venue is in Southgate N14 not Cockfosters (Cockfosters bank hollday festlval) why not in Trent Park

Fear of crime for residents — the number of burglary’s in this area are already hlgh ‘

Fumes and noise from generators which will be placed on the perimeters of the site

Estimated public walk through 30000 — 66000 (as per fancy fair website clicking on the traders and stall holders section)
Light pollution resulting from the site being flood lit

15 unsightly large road side banners 2m high 3.2m wide around the perimeter fences

Overnight stay of show workers and animals leading to noise , disturbances and possible crime

Increase and added chaos to already existing parking and traffic {30,000 — 60,000 people)

Inadequate arrangements for parking — Oak Hill college potentially providing only 150 — 200 spaces

Anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the proposed site

Drunk and disorderly behaviour by revellers — due to alcohol being on sale

Noise pollution — live bands from 10am to 10pm and the number of attendees

Damage to grass surface — reseeding would normally take place around this time

Broken glass maybe embedded into the ground and resurface later to cause injury during sports events (protection of
children from harm)

Allowing the community open space for commaercial use far an individual to make money

Premises licence is perpetual — if the licence is granted than this will be for four years and up to 10 events can take
place each year (this 3 day bank holiday event will count as 1 event) which will deprive the local community of the use
of the recreational ground as a local amenity.

Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital, this was stated by our local MP on national TV our MP
was also asking for extra policing for the borough as they cannot cope with the current level of crime

Rubbish left in surrounding areas — who is responsible for clearing this away — it will be a drain on council resources
Inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one day for potentially 10,000 to 20,000 at anyone time

Road closures — Trent gardens and The Fairway are only to be closed at one end access could be gained via The Avenue,
and the closure of Debohun avenue is unacceptable

Green road being made one way for only half of the road what happens at the other end how will this work

No access to the recreational ground for a possible period of 12 days (before, during and after the event)

Council tax in this area is one of the highest in the borough we pay council tax to use our parks !

Part of the grounds will be available for public use {cricket ground in top corner)}, would this be used for the public to
congregate after the event causing more inconvenience and possible damage to cricket pitch

The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not just for local people — not a community event as
advertised

Safe guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people that will be attending this event

Event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise nuisance with the potential for damage to local

property

NAME:

; i wnrnuIr, OROUIGH OF ENFIELD
}' RECEIVED

J._ll g 2.8 MAR 2019
POST CODE: - f ENVIRONMENT &

... STREET SCENE

SIGNATURE

PUBLIC




IP103 RepySsentation

24.03.2019

Mr Hart

Head of Operations Street Scene & Parks
Enfield Council

Civic Centre, Silver Street

Enfield, EN1 3XY

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space — Cockfosters Bank holiday festival — Fancy Fair Markets
Ltd

Dear Mr Hart

We wish to strongly object to the above license being granted on the following grounds:

e Fear of crime for residents — the number of burglary’s in this area are already high

e Estimated public walk through 30000 — 60000 (as per fancy fair website clicking on the traders and stall holders’
section)

.o QOvernight stay of show workers and animals leading to noise, disturbances and possible crime

¢ Increase and added chaos to already existing parking and traffic (30,000 — 60,000 people) with Inadequate
arrangements for parking — Oak Hill college potentially providing only 150 — 200 spaces

e Anti-social behaviour by revellers in and outside the confines of the proposed site with potential drunk and
disorderly behaviour— due to alcohol being on sale

e Damage to grass surface — reseeding would normally take place around this time

e Knife crime in this borough is one of the highest in the capital, this was stated by our local MP on national TV our
MP was also asking for extra policing for the borough as they cannot cope with the current level of crime

e Green road being made one way for only half of the road what happens at the other end how will this work

e No access to the recreational ground for a possible period of 12 days (before, during and after the event)

e The event has been advertised outside of the borough the event is not just for local people — not a community
event as advertised

e Safe guarding children is a factor to consider with the number of people that will be attending this event.

e Event ends at 10pm those in attendance on departure will cause a noise nuisance with the potential for damage
to local property.

Our local park really cannot cope with something of this scale. | hope our objections are taken into consideration.




IP104 Repr88ertdtion

17" March 2019
LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Licensing Team RECEIVED
Enfield Council :

27 MAR 2019
Dear Sirs

ENVIRONMENT &

STREET SCENE

Cockfosters Festival Event Notification

Thank you for the notification of the Premises Licence Application for this event but | am dismayed
to find that myself, together with many of my neighbours, received two identical notices separately
in the post. This is an unnecessary extravagance from a Councif that pleads poverty and must be
investigated to prevent recurrence. In addition, the notification process is floored. Whilst | received
two separate notices, other roads have received none even where they directly adjoin the boundary
of the site. The Licensing Team must take this poor performance into account when assessing this

application.

| have read the letter provided, have viewed further information regarding the proposed event on
the Council website, have taken heed of the official notices posted in the vicinity, attended a
meeting of close neighbours, attended the recent Cockfosters Forum meeting, and wish to comment

as follows :-

| object to this license application firstly on the grounds of a risk of crime and disorder.

If the event proceeds, it will bring up to 30,000 people into an area of dense domestic
accommodation. (Note that the Council website mentions up to 60,000 people) These people will
generally not be from the local community, and will include a proportion who have no respect for
another’s property. We already suffer from mindless vandalism, theft, burglary and antisocial
behaviour. The granting of this license will also bring alcohol to an area that is already a “Drink
Controlled Area”. Attendees will leave the area under the influence of alcohol and there will be no
control. Our Member of Parliament has already spoken in Parliament about the lack of police
resources in his constituency and the high level of knife crime in the Borough. The event proposes a
circus and funfair. These are generally operated by members of the Travellers community who have
no regard for property or the rule of law.

| object to this license application secondly on the grounds of a risk to public nuisance.

As indicated above, the granting of this license will cause large numbers of additional people to be in
the area, many of whom will be under the influence of alcohol. Vandalism and theft will increase. In
addition, as domestic housing surrounds much of the site, nuisance will be caused by noise from the
stage performances and funfair, nuisance from the floodlighting proposed, and noise and fumes
from the on-site generators that will be running for in excess of twelve hours per day. | note that it
is proposed to have site security. These and the fairground operatives must all possess current
CRB/DBS documentation. All on-site plant and generators should be rated to Euro6 standards as a



Page 201

Further points to be considered as additional objections are:-

1. Thessite proposed is in Southgate N14 and not Cockfosters.

This site was left in trust by the DeBohun family for the use by the residents of the Borough
of Southgate. Somehow, what was DeBohun Park has been re designated either Bramley
Road Open Space or Bramley Road Sports Ground depending on which documents are read.

3. This application must be shown to accord with the wishes of the benefactors.

4. Asthe event has been advertised externally to the borough, it cannot be deemed a
Community event.

5. This site, being public land, should not be enclosed and used for commercial gain.

6. The proposed parking in Oak Hill College is located in the Borough of Barnet. They must be
given the opportunity of comment.

7. The proposed parking in Oak Hill College must be on landed fitted with the correct bunding
to prevent oil spillage from vehicles entering the water table.

8. Litter pickers to be provided at all times during the Festival. They should segregate all waste
collected into recyclable types. The applicant should make arrangements for the waste to
be collected in a timely manner for disposal and for the issue of Waste Transfer
Documentation. This must be at the cost of the applicant and at no cost to the Council nor
residents.

9. The applicant to provide evidence that he is in possession of a Performing Rights Society
Licence to cover the live music.

10. Any licence issued for the Festival must be for one event only. The current application is for
ten events per year for four years. My legal advice is that this three day festival counts as
one event only. This application denies the local community free access to this recreational
facility for many days without strict controls. For instance, the next “event” could be for ten
days or more!

11. Council website mentions up to fifteen roadside banners advertising the event. Have these
received planning permission ?

12. Itrust that due diligence has been carried out by Enfield Council. Fancy Fair has little
information recorded with Companies House apart from the name of the Director. Financial
details appear not to have been posted since the company was founded in 2017. Fancy Fair
should be providing a financial bond to cover all repairs and renovations caused to the public
open space so that the public purse is not compromised.

Should you wish to discuss any of these matters further then please feel free to contact me.

Yours faithfully




Page 202

IP105 Representation
Licensing Team
PO Box 57
Civic Centre
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XH [ LONDON BoRcUaH o e
RECEIVED Sy

227 March 2019 ,

27 MAR 2019

. ENVIRONME

Dear Sirs, _STAEETSG SJE&

-_-—-_'"-_‘-—--—-
Thank you for your letters dated the 27t February 2019 - | received two about the same event!

| object to the Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space - Cockfosters Holiday
Festival, and state my reasons as follows:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
1. Anti social behaviour by revelers in and outside of the confines of the proposed site.
2. The availability of alcohol from 10:00am - 22:00pm.
3. Increase of fooffall in a residential area, will no doubt lead to more criminal action. Crime
has increased in this area, as has knife crime.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:-
1. Noise and light pollution.
2. Fumes and noise from generators.
3. Overspill of attendees, venue too small to cope with such a large crowd 30,000 to 60,000
expected over the three day event.
4. Alcohol related disturbances.

Public Safety:-

1. Inadequate car parking arrangements, availability for only around 150 -200 cars in the Oak
Hill college. Will mean that surrounding streets will be deluged with cars and frustrated
drivers not finding places to park.

2. Inadequate supply of only 30 security guards on duty on one day for such a large crowd.

3. The event is marketed outside of the borough, who knows what this might bring to the area.

Protection of Children from Harm:
1. Safety of children with such a large number of attendees expected.

2. All event staff must be CRB credited.
3. Safety on all rides and experiences as per HSE guidelines.




Page 203

| am not at all happy about this event taking place. | live I
I My concemns about increased traffic and road closures, mean

that they will not be able to get to me. | mainly N ), therefore | will be
unable to open windows if it is warm, as the noise from the event will be, at the most, 300 yards

away.

My other major concern is that if Fancy Fair Markets Limited receive approval for this event,
anything can go on in the park, without restrictions, for 10 occasions per year for four years. Not
acceptable.




Page 204

IP106 Representation

Licensing Team

Lo O
PO Box 57 oy v
Civic Centre
Silver Street 27
Enfield EN1 3XH 7 MAR 2019
ENVIRONMENT & 27th March 2019
STREET SCENE

Dear Sirs,

Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open Space -
Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival

Thank you for your ietters dated 27™ February 2019 (we had two!) | am
concerned that not all local residents that will be effected by this event and that |
have spoken too, received letters from the Council. May | ask the area that was
targeted, or in this case not? On another note, the park is listed as Bramley Road
Sports Ground, not an “Open Space”

Having attended a Local Residents Meeting and also the Cockfosters Forum
which was held on 19" March. | feel now more knowledgeable to add my
comments:

| totally OBJECT in the strongest terms, to the Premises Licence Application for
Bramley Road “Open Space” — Cockfosters Holiday Festival (being that that
“Festival” is supposedly going to be held in Southgate!!) for the following
reasons:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder:-
The park has currently a “Drink Control Area” notice and | find this totally
disrespectful to residents that “Fancy Fair Markets Limited” wish to have
alcohol on the site from 10.00am — 22:00pm for the three days. \We have
enough trouble now in the park with drugs and alcohol abuse. Knife crime
is one of the highest in the capital, which was stated by our local MP on
national television. When we had the travelers in the park, not so long
ago, burglaries occurred and local shops reported shoplifting and the state
they left the park in, with rubbish, was probably paid by us, the taxpayer,
to have it cieared away. Who is going to clear up after this event? Also,
the two Police Officers that where at the Cockfosters Forum meeting,
knew nothing about this event and were sceptical if any police presence
would be on site, due to lack of resources. That is a particular worry.



Page 205

2. Prevention of Public Nuisance:-
It is reported that the stage is to be set in the South of the park with
seating for 900 people. The stage being this end of the park is close te
local residential housing. We hear the “noise” from Trent Park when
events are occurring, this would be totally unacceptable. Also, noise from
generator, light poliution and when the event closes, the distribution of
attendees, possibly inebriated with alcohol which has been available since
10:00am!

3. Public Safety:-
Has the Council seen a current Public and Employees Liability Insurance
for “Fancy Fair Markets Limited” and to what, is the current limit of
indemnity? Also are all electrical installations and equipment complaint
with the general requirements of the Electricity at Work Regulations 19897
Have “Fancy Fair Markets Limited” risk assessed the number of stewards
required by looking at each of the separate tasks to be covered (i.e. crowd
control, staffing entrances and exits, controlling access o
attractions/activities and car parking) Will “Fancy Fair Markets Limited”
provide enough toilet facilities (including disabled) and to ensure safe and
hygienic waste removal?
Mr. Webb assured the local residents (after gatecrashing our meeting) that
he has secured parking for 1000 cars in the Oak Hill Theological College.
One resident approached one of the directors of the college, yes he had,
but only for 150 cars. So that means that even if half of the daily average
of people attending come by car, where on earth are they all going to park.
Local streets already have enough congestion when the schools are open
i.e. De Bohun, Vita et Pax and Salcombe Private School, which | might
add will be open during the week of the “Set Up". Many parents park on
our “Residents Only" parking spaces, across drives and when approached
politely, abuse from parents is unpleasant to say the least and this | can
see happening over the course of the three day festival. Mr. Webb also
stated that he had a consultation with a “Traffic Specialist” obviously who
didn't know the area, as approaches to Green Road can come from
different directions and the road closures he has mentioned would have
little effect. Also, the map used was of an old issue, as it still shows
Middiesex University. Chase Side/Cockfoster Road is ALWAYS
congested.




Page 206

4. Protection of Children from Harm:-
Can you confirm that the 10 White Knuckle Rides, as advertised, are HSE
compliant and that they are in proper working order? Are all the Security
Staff and persons operating these and general workers on site CRB
credited. Also, with regards to the “Live” Donkey Rides (I think the children
would be rather upset if they wasn't!) does “Fancy Fair Markets Limited”
know that they have a duty of care to provide for the animals needs under
the Animal Welfare Act 2006. Are the owners of the Donkey’s licensed by
their local authority? Finally are they (the owners) familiar with the
requirements of the Welfare of Animals (Transport) Order 20067

My main concern is that only two profit from this event, “Fancy Fair Markets
Limited" and Enfield Council. To get this far in the proceedings shows that Enfield
Council is out to make money and that local residents and their views are
secondary. | believe this is happening with Hadley Wood residents who
constantly comptain about the noise, and nuisance for Trent Park when events
are on. My other fear is that, if this is granted, Mr. Webb and “Fancy Fair
Markets Limited” can do what they like, in the park, on 10 occasions every year
for four yvears. A ludicrous situation for us, the residents to be in.

This letter is not done out of “not in my back yard” it is written to the Council with
a clear message that this so called “Festival” is compromising the local residents
into a position that | do believe, Council members would not put themselves in.

I have as requested addressed my objections but | do have other issues. These
are not going to be put in this letter but held in case the application goes forward
to a further hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

-



age 207
1IP107 Ifer()]resentation

LONDON BORQUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

27 MAR 2019 20" March 2019

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE

Dear Sir or Madam,

| wish to object to the application for a Premises Licence for Bramley Road Park by Fancy Fair
Markets Limited.

There are many reasons for my objection to this application, firstly this festival is being advertised as
a Cockfosters Bank holiday festival. Bramley Road Park is not in Cockfosters but in Southgate. Why
has Trent Park not been considered as a suitable venue? The park is currently used a large number of
local residents, for example exercising, dog walking, and various sports clubs along with the very
popular children’s playground which is used by many children, some of whom play there
unsupervised. If this event takes place, then a lot of local residents will not be able to use the park
as they would usually be able to. They will be severely restricted as to where they can go due to the
nature and set up of the event How are the unsupervised children going to be kept safe?. It is
estimated that between 30 and 60 thousand people will attend this event which will take place over
3 days. How can the safety of this very large number of people be guaranteed in such a relatively
small park? There are already considerable problems with parking and traffic on Sundays when the
park is used for the Rugby, these will increase significantly if this event takes place. Road closures of
the surrounding roads will be a very serious problem for the emergency services and for local
residents as well.

| am very concerned about anti social behaviour that will increase because of the sale of alcohol that
will be available throughout the whole day, and for the 3 days of the festival. Our borough has
unfortunately one of the highest numbers of knife crimes in London, and this must surely be a major
concern for those who are responsible for considering this application. Local residents are already
experiencing an increase in burglaries and drug related offences in this area, and | feel sure that this
will be an issue if this event takes place in the park.

| live opposite the park, and | am very concerned about the level of noise from this event. We will be
subjected to noise pollution over a period of 3 days from 10 in the morning to 10 in the evening,
possibly later as who is going to guarantee that the park is going to be quiet after that time? What
about the levels of noise after that time from the organisers that will remain on site? There is also a
major issue with litter, who is responsible for this? What about the pollution from the many
generators that will be needed to run the many rides and equipment? Who is going to monitor this
event, are representatives from Council going to be in attendance to keep an eye on things and be
responsible for the safety of attendees and local residents?




Page 208

This event is being promoted on social media. It is most definitely not an event planned for the local
community, or for its benefit. It is open to a much wider group of people. The local residents will be
deprived of our local park not just for the period of the festival , but also for the days leading up to
this event when everything has to be installed and set up, and for the period afterwards when
everything is dismantled. Who will bear the cost of cleaning and repairing the park once the event
has finished? As rate payers we should have some say into how our local park is used and managed.
The organisers will make a lot of money at the expense of the local residents who will be greatly
inconvenienced and will suffer considerably in many ways if this event takes place. Also if this licence
is approved, then we will be subject to up to 10 events in one year which is totally unacceptable.
There are other more suitable parks in the area where an event of this type could be held which
will be safer and less disruptive to the local community, and these should be seriously considered as
an alternative.

{ am very angry and disappointed that my local park could be used for an event of this type. It is not
a suitable venue for an event of this size, and the safety of all should be a very high priority when
considering this application. | sincerely hope that you take into consideration all of the points raised
in my objection.

| await your reply,




N3OS 3319
¥ INIWNOHIANS

610z 3y £ g

uoljejuasalday 80Ldl




2alenlis

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED

27-MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE

p]e"&)}“’ sl Yﬁr)@ ot oy s g’rop}-j;k
}L;\LQ_\«C,;YZ/ Q/Ja&p\\cav'ho»; @/ %WV \éd\v Al
il e e dule b Jes Bl e
Ci\mrnorml{/ ﬂooﬂ o A CQ}\MWY)M/%@L& =
%@mlﬁ Ra o L L
Sve fo Ry el ¢ SUL ™ -
N\j e " %ém TA N m&\s«k@\
(D b pat wer Sons
gwkv\" e ' 8 \eong 'l
J(LQLL CQ\'),/AA—Lga
7 ,
@) MXQLX) S&%ﬂ% j,(?g\\%\s\/, BN M»J
Pbcv\bb éﬁf{)\di\»\\x\é) S we oo L,awo A | \A~L
Valua |
(O ow u{ QR c\ay ,[/LL Lowl /@rﬁi L&’&
(% JEQJ"Q“ A e ‘q] s ﬁ.N\’ﬂy e

e o uwse o 0-;5,,@;1:7 "
| I




e 211

Pag
— IP110 Representation

15/03/19

Dear Mr Hart
Re:Fancy Fairs Ltd Premises Application for Bramley Road Open Space-
Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival

| am a resident who lives at the above address and | wish to object to the event
as described above and these are concerns that | have.

1 Problems of road closures and parking issues

2 Noise from the event-loud music, power generators and large numbers of
people

3 The selling of alcohol will result in anti social behaviour.
4 Litter generated from glass, beer cans and food containers

5 A large number of people in a residential area, will lead to an increase in
burglary and other crimes

6 This open space is totally unsuitable for an event of this size-it is not a park,
but just an area for sport and recreation.

7 This is all very short notice-the bank holiday being less than 10 weeks away-
we have only just received notification from L.B. Enfield Council.

e e,

VrauROIE;

re-apply for a new licence for a period of 4 years which

and regular upheaval and disturbance by the event agai RECEVED
18 MaR 2019
wamo

P@ C/~




g s —_— — —— T —

Page 212

9 Is there any justification for an event such as this-has the community
requested this takes place-or is it no more than an income generator scheme
for both Enfield Council and Fancy Fairs Ltd.

10 I know that a Fancy Fairs Ltd event held in Winchmore Hill in 2017 caused
not only havoc but also drunken verbal abuse toward volunteers involved in
clearing up at the end of the day.

| believe that this event is not suitable for a communal open space of this size-I
urge you to reject the licence application and advise the event organizers to
find a more suitable venue.

Yours Sincerely

f EONDL}N . UrfOGEI:I—_—-_—_—
i - OF ENF)
J RECEIVED D

18 MAR 2019

| ENVIRONMENT &

i e _\_"['”‘-:‘:“_E':"..::.}‘;{_;:Nu




IP111, IP112 & IP113 RBp#esehiation

Dear Mr Hart LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED
Head of Operations Street Scene & Parks a
Enfield Council 2 7-MAR 2019
Civic Centre, Silver Street EREAERTE
Re: Premises Licence Application for Bramley Road Open space — Cockfosters Bank Holiday

Festival — Fancy Fair Markets Ltd application for a premises licence

I wish to strongly object to the above licence(s) being granted on the following grounds:

Music playing from 10am to 10pm

Noise nuisance from the generators that will be sited around the parks perimeters

Diesel pollution from the said generators

Anti-social behaviour of individuals after consuming alcohol at the event

fear of an increase of burglaries in the neighbour hood

e Inadequate security in place to cope with the size of the event ( 10,000 people per day)

e Knife crime in this area is one of the biggest in the country — it has been said on TV by our
MP that Enfield cannot cope with the knife crime and need more police resources, bearing
that in mind is it really a good idea to hold an event of this size in our local recreational
ground —what happens if a gang fight occurs who will be there to protect the event goers

e The recreational ground is used by Saracen’s, local football teams, cricket matches, the local
school use the ground on a daily bases for their PE classes, general public and dog walkers —
have you taken into account the unseen rubbish i.e. broken glass that could be trampled into
the ground that will reappear at any time thus injuring one of the many uses of the
Recreational ground (not open space as presented by your self’s)

e We have been informed that local workers will be living on the site in both the lead up and
the actual days of the event (Possible 12 days in total), it is a known fact that when the fair
comes to town burglaries increase and noise after the event also increases.

e The stage that will have live music is going to be situated the nearest to local residents
dwellings — this has not been very well thought out — that leads me to the noise nuiscene

e There will also be floodlighting erected, which will lead to light pollution.

e | do not believe that the council should allow the permission of such a large event to take
place In such a small confined space surrounded by residential dwellings

‘e What arrangements have been put in place for party goers to park

Yours Sincerely




IP114 Repre tiar

- /l" /
LONDON BonouGHopESﬁFiéa)—r 3 / ¢f

RECEIVED

27 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT g

o STREET SCENE

Lo Ao STop He
‘ ‘ (’ (L&M %o‘{ MLL? N E ﬂyg ch
iconasd W;;@w on vle commmihit P
deledile The +e o [%LM}LKV -
M&W‘) W ‘

' Ty ey vt 4o
Mfy éf@w [,""é”//e;(_/é g

r,

—

= . ((

y W L,ﬁjfdt‘,fﬁ_gﬁéﬁ’l"& P" ‘{7(,# /‘E’)’M .
| 4 | W M A2 - £,
L «:’-",(‘lr d{/ﬂ'7 ’ZJ(')-L/? € .

s P £,
/ ’déf/(/b b7 24 f 1/1/7
J ay(?(_,&_ (__17 C.é"ig-t-df‘l' '/é ﬂ,é(,tg / J/&_7

7 -L--Mc-uax e e

o 7[ %f'j///-r ¢

% oA /ﬁéié
2 A pfece COMIMEAZ creS
3 @é’c@gﬂinj Y/ CM %wn vk fﬂf
W N LA ilvad > omake Wﬂg/? »
L Z/lzj&/mé/nx%e creme < e /JW efﬂ W 9 P
4?{,4%4?:// el Ple cfé}/’ét?éaip i aree “”ijC/ /fﬁdu;dr
M'(')W’l Wﬂ““%ﬁwl'flf« G WCW avelte. 2o
yoy{é},@ £ Zhe /fwwlff/dv oo Lhey ¢
C'H/He,,a/ Lved 7 Cremiz o L
2. Covnel 7o <n Hhes Opeon S, ome g e Highea?
{
%W}*’l/e ﬁ“ﬁ Covdt o Tok 1o awe Ay /Jo«/%s »
b, Soe W chibdpen <o Afrclop Lo congilir o
Lhe nenbe oy foegple Uad arilt fe abisni g et

Ay i
I




IP115 Repres ion ¢
/ ' LOND®N BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED
27 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE

2™ sl 2004

. Herlk . i N
. 1ot koo o lodss my sbhechon bo o Qremi,

U comce p*opbi%dm& Cw %mw\\ib Koo d Open Poce - @ Mfotsas gaﬂk

My, nacns ans as (o

' N Ca ~ : boet of coymse & Phos
» Qo\\ ans ! #f s Plhca  Can & wpe WH Yo . ) |
| borou, Witk s o, p nse L lome cfime and deuwq ollonc,
\er\‘-\ © n-lb Q Ly Dq; (=348 B) e ol »‘QS T‘l\} Wh ole. )_),, {’o.‘_{\g\\ v)\:,) O s
-l L \\r"‘lﬁ am Gobie  ghai.

.'h Cn il\,d_;/ e TS -2 ? l,\“\.o QC@
F’oc 1 L Coyos e = }:!\_q_

. -y 2
Cnfal e Cexenss Yo Gm:)e(

Emaov e~y 6&3&.(44.-&‘15»\ cd Ha otz . ’TI.oJ.y
. "‘#‘FG Mpled  (on -{v/(;;o}‘. ,

‘s hal Mk of hoon Xy
if WpwWeard= of ]O,D.D feopte KNace bo ky

Qe {L"-LE"’I ﬁ‘&m L‘i\-u M‘l-\. Aﬂ_ g O( jz\,‘ Snr, < ‘]‘0-6{‘
H»\k })mo;{jk " _“—\ Cohihe

Cen th o~ H’, rt;\.xénc}:\,f“-
S@emeyig Sy & 5\“82—_, c*o) Lot d  pale.  paoo hass
P _@_'\ sk i)\(‘ é/«ﬂb jéxpl Shen " Tha la-"&lQ\\* L (-] ate bla o Sa W OUldgn 1w L’l\.a

Wortd ¥ N p\a{uaJl—;gm;‘ ],\)\“QL G ene)
polluve. oo 'low\'\\\g LNz

Hagh Wby T na v e o g

e boet ¢, &),
vy P 1ﬁ '”\QJ( T3 }\arnt\) re.~ Wil L })'35 top Dy
CO'-\( G lzq,i!_ fl-'\(ﬂa s) f\ﬂ-m_. € “ ; a aﬁ'\& 99.(‘4& ‘."-‘32’ & /T_M -&" QM]
s - . . '. r] M L.
{'1\.( pl’(}ml - l;l\;l Qa'“f- _5\'"&3_,;, &‘{ " l-_‘ o ‘_]V Mece l))‘:-o fba(»{" ;‘.A

Un C:LC) ¥ R = ‘I:)% e . s
w P collod B o -*
Menzy on this 0ooa The. e R

. _@CM-S:R; L._.l

___i_":‘imeﬁﬂ The Ned/oW) Side

R i% (+ ‘rusk-:(— of

Wol $o |

g clLﬂqisz?ﬂ{ﬂ.

| [P0 &8 [« BV

f\nm i~ Voed YTye (éc i 0 SRR 't & sex) pigle ca(- Chiyl tagon |
ln ohe e e el ovor | M <, n\ Gas S
o AL

Lea M-‘o.v—,fa.

: . Subye by f )1 (€ TN ST H\MngbU b,
A1 e GW )Q L\Q(,-J, » R o r«‘\_:) (Lm el .&.ru raly Se.f (v-@\') Avf U ,aLU
Q wewl ;

» L\.\Jr&/': Whe 1y sespasble [ev cheesng P site
) | URY W §f coi

= _ N‘:J 1Sa _QOH (e \" q\r\._: l ocal ““‘}3]"& iy L \.\U\ Ly_

ué, q‘(_)_wfwch(c’[—f .?
W foatl mbbYy , encket pivias for
5\;;3 Joembeoddel Y- \J.u }‘m‘(‘ So PL.Q#- olr/ Wy g

preene Ca Sa C‘:’-L"_'j P\‘b }—’11.04..4" 3;).;-(}« VJ:Lcjm‘w m_\‘w% Pwﬁdu-fodi?;
--QCKQ-Q ‘ '} ‘: e 18 -

Az N 544/‘1% =~
c}é’ _)L«{' A_.( L,,}_

‘Qc«'ks IS

n““.‘:) w ﬁwmu,’.
— 2L Ml snmable

Wl adcay, M}

Lo L ) 0&\*

ket de S Ay o )“I, ;—o ke

' éf: 5 LS Los Qs
&~ S c(}Lﬁ-’Y\ Cin ' I LA~ OC ) . J
c é'a&a.

of Shrangesa L I I.U\h'b'

]
l-‘“




|
Page 216 . ¢
«:2( v L WMe  wevee oo F ?g wE i B oo ob dawnge

A Whyvs P

2

. il . ‘ o ;

e O"\LW-“E- LA(QA(&. ‘).,QJ{J)IF/"'LAQ/Q L(g_, u_‘)?’i; \0 \JlO..QM)"J 39‘4/)
Cfa«m@

DQ £ /n\_‘ Se = om 28

Tk Pesde Gooke 1o Do Bohun
Octiia /QQ_C/M?JZ.)«-\“V\ Gmuvu( ?

< i \‘\\m 9% & policdion, h Comed 7Y ot g( He o ok @ wmmeniles
Y Soicone om CEN CRALZ N o )—1 OU—

'Oc_aj Comwib?
s \ Ln dlsz/rtlra/na( ]’L_,z ¢ \-LA‘.-.'ﬂrLC‘.Y\
\Wov ey 7L3cff\<u¢ e M. ¢
M oeany o Measy A

1°‘k.${t-”f_‘_') )—,l\.a- e\ppl;\f‘it‘lo\/{ p,( he Uenta
mk Qephadd Clil, | N

‘LLLL(?& 6’0(:}&1 Coe sel. /W‘<L
AT U W pothesdies

_ O\vu\\’) NMacalo o %M}“uh) O Ha,,
clinbs )J-Q.LA“_‘) fi'o{ o4}, e, Q‘ \:}l\zb 7 ) ¢ Rpae b an me{‘ .
B ¢ counbs: | aagp o ase. _-_(__‘,_(,5_7_,_:' .
\jh . L}\S han  Sw ('C"L"’ A (‘Lf\ e o ad
= e e

_ _bacleag (o __“.’f;'%@:iM «
M Sa Lﬁ' = \“h

COves Lhim.gt’(—( P4 1 Wonld \’\ & ’
Covm g '] o
e Wiun o Yo Monee, bvﬁ’u\\s Wed o bl ek O Qoeud
| Shotk w2 Grdombe Wl lose & local
Subyecr b b gallwin

_()“ Ly «.'\-k"&‘i' 3

G m(),y-.ﬁ_j (:i;-’ -Q Wige jcy , ))L

OUMME‘;\APQ“ Norse  polludhon AU Kowa

@ dag, (‘w!-
SPny) enn £ @ Sevens  mblachior | ol homee  and ond
locke  on our  Nocal roads € H, Ona W, S‘Zj‘!"""l Ll
Us R et Phoe 4 wnse Cow:mmnﬁb s oy Hwet g
pele o ch;'t?

One. an Ca
L‘)\__‘___‘::.v Vg I\"F fﬂ{#‘_‘;,“-{ Gc'—,,{k )‘L‘Lz::i_j ws.el (i" S (;.J/_‘. }q'\ £ i (r-.‘.l-;v_izs('mc{) LQ\\J'/.A_?_
Sgg b pq e

ng C”_Q--J\—‘"‘—ﬂt\', )L @\/‘)Lﬁ L‘b C@p& ?, D-Q gb-hl-/\r\ QC’“\. e . }

G ovasn [ Sued, 4 1.::1\5,1 LOeut |

At s St e L\

Moixgs

S N Cgpi C

=

P(_S_L 2 oC 2




Page 217

IP116 Representation

Thusg event. 12 called the CocKFOITERS
Sanik Howipry FEsTivAaL ol 1 Bus

> Nent no . bosn G\ o\ d ) CCJC;LY(,PO ST ERS
AS  wn RenT PArK

A enenkt (_‘)'F Ews =1ze ol O\-FLFG_Q_E_
e lOC‘-c:x_Q C.omvimuouini tL AN \ \ 'IDQ l ( utl ay
- baffic con %v.shlc;w'\ “on a alsead Y

{ ’C—VLJ bu ‘Sij F Q‘\Loc:*] S \’Y\Q\UCN‘ AU u‘pt“l <1 @)

[l
A® )

o T loca 0 O

oo T concerna d bc.,s e \CU’I(L)YK uwQ,u X

3 F rovellers N S LEQ"-.Q] Y Cun t\ = ‘E;c::c_tCLQ
aoehavicsur Counaca B G excess cliun !mej
+ T:)C,:t(u\ i L VL CB %U’\(a = 3+ \<_f\\ FQ (J»Lrvm

T ewncea . bose un B couwa = avie o {\
“he  aghe sk e bovrouw gh = | cuwn
muwo} resstnicted A Smcj the Py e




Page 218
IP117 Representation

oz Mr Dussell 'HQ.JQ{’, N
UKQLLCL Gg LPQJ’(.LtOJﬂS Shieot Suuxsz._cud io.;Ls. e

_ Ll&ﬂﬁm@ Teamn
PO ST
) ___.Q,!.!_E_.__C_ux,tf@_______"__

Sedwer Steed

g\ﬁq -Q,O_CL ENT KA
&Oﬁi&vkﬁf_‘ A fL fE\f'rCL MQL ’R A,
C\J_‘ng :,JH\J C\i

Qe. PFEWLLSLS L\mm ____
_open. /sq;mca_e:—_coc lr.j{ ;Lex:s Raunle e

rple,qae, %alua “m‘j rapresmhumm t‘_ _ STOP &%\e

/U(_Qnt.wt uxﬁgy ;mu Taur. Ma,rlcds Lt le L
o ::Cllka&cﬁﬁ&lfk& 5\‘ \ n ‘FLL Co mmmﬁ? VPCUF (L wu.‘k
_chldreds ?,QCL& i Ertuv\ﬂ% = ocucL e conside-
roaleowv, |
onh T Do e

1 =shone 0’3:;)‘3&% 1o the ovent Mtolrm o

EJHUWM\% e e o W 1 v — =
brst O;g, ol the RMLQ (—“E'o ad S ¥€ . l’{iu%&zohal
é?(pw\ck Uﬁf&& L% MQ duu Luuﬁlmi}- chaeld i“QJL —

d{\«\ (:) ?Foﬂm. l ___wal},Lu% ﬂc 3251_%3 %dti\\? m_l_k N

b‘-\bjf on _ORen SPACe | SR

1 dane Jcma _C_&\Al&_r& _L'ULLL; o.ré_ o 'QCL.LKC_C\_tLO\q
q,vu{-; — S(_)C,LCL-Q

> and 1o Cconcerned  there (s C‘ocrb
M\Q.uimw \}%_ renvetless i cta.\_CL c\f& %Q conhnes 8 i—LQ_I
usecL sle, Tor sue ‘PL&U& S d\mfu-* b:, Ao C,Lru,u.le |
L Cobal betw— o zale, |

(ANLP (,Lih@ TCUJ La bﬂ\wfuw _clu_y,. é. il
\Niews .J’C\‘\E, U L\(\SL wm’l+wp:»€,

_f

OL\( foom
allis ok Tl,s% C}? e LM___,J&CL :

(




Page 219

_b(‘fj@@.__-_.‘kfxgré s ¢ gg nay t be wnse {vﬂMLMM b OPH«.& banch‘

._';\_-_M} Ho LL‘H%\C

N _T_l.\..Q___C‘_ ol Md&m&é e &Dmluzr\ _ac be_

__embes QOL ‘\Ljﬁ) the opmundl mcdum) il fhque“dﬂ :
Lr all _afilt the eventOfiniches.?

o “There is “ocana to b impeare im cridne Sineo
Jgt—wﬂffh-eds oX @«ea Housennds 'Peopfe st Hhe

RMp T, h+ 1S b o Cmmmm.{ip LNent s CLCJ-Vt‘ert &Qo\

e , JAA J/L.k N 15
éc‘#’ﬂ‘“@hbﬁ) o‘g, ouy C en 1S HLB jp_sjv

_1S5ue. -
MUT@, a,ur* -—Mlu_}tmv; — APNES bLL JJJL _Cau S« | £l

Sur \-N?_,L(C xL}o (/!iuml o -0 ~Jhe éwmﬁﬁ and\ _hoige
é +the d@ne/chI;rs p&)_e _on khe }LHMGAQFS gi’r‘ko_

_lﬁgxsg:__’DC N ,Hus pen. T pur Luuzk

oy eq ”30.\) i _hbr N JC\M?J t‘\:‘jlm’] ‘vu\ok (/\mul

@ 5% Rwlmﬂ QA’IC/LLM Local ﬁrw@, PE
55@5\5

U Ukt_ )wen 4o a ChCLQJHC_

| o NO\ lMﬁ-CoL A anoerous 'qc_Qa_______
@LEHS) >§ta %uﬁc i \f'm@f ct,bovi are._noled

a a;mbl&are_d Coxet so_Sthat Has event
Dués NoT PROGE.




Page 220
IP118 Representation

20/3//:3

R Ao surwcence APP sy Coid
OPe- STret ;| CoxpfsTeld Lprs MDY
ETTvC
Dover Me_bae
| wovup Lt
o ouR-PRepSSEn FESTWR 1N S eI THANTE -
Freqyy AT 1S RET AN b gpacE, 1T

T VEHESE MY oESECTIoN

(S A Qe p e rTIENAL & Ragrih, { CAN o PeELs Ve

Vg, Woo U Ao eERN L AHT SRyl Fe (=TT
r~AS o ™ tene (| SANeT

e RS I A
UET PN K

3N30S [33HIS
? LNZWNOHIANIT
6l0¢ 4VW G T
03NZ0TY
Q1314N3 40 HONOHOS NOONCT




IP118 Representation

: _
'

t%?/ 3( ol
203&3\\ Ho\(‘\‘ s
NS,

and & D?Q,fu. LN
H%H@-& Scenes + Cacke
| L\\'chm%{}\c-,ﬁf&a AR
0 Cox> B
Qe Centie .

S\ t N R
- Sloe shEnfweld €

o ok @Jenbe
BQO\J H:— 2& 0\(\'@ Fo Hea On()@\'uu,\l‘bov\ for L'l:(.( g
-\I Qofen - | . e
- \tfa ’\;E)\(um\m,\ R o pan S Paca A V\Q
Qt( ) VoS en He ™M odoee .
R {\(:-3

7.

= Y= F N syewa. |
- - ‘ y \\—\Q_ e e - \Q. N -+
Fl (g_\ Wt$ ? o _g) GQ\( GO& 2 'L\.,\J\ \ ¢ O ‘\c&
o\ s\e S efo i o dddg
peteen IS\ Ale & %MC\JJ»\U ) | . wag
‘ g Y. O e\ r ”
| \O\;‘&j nd 4+ ©sad SQT\‘QAF = J
P brf)\.n’\f

nox- - éon.oo\(cQ ? . b\lm(zgs
T‘ ant Pc,\(l'-’-m AP© _ L{{P N \3
. & Reca oo booen cope o
ge*ﬁ"’\ \'Q \ . —+ ‘\‘O L\(/\Ose_’ %' Oo ED 1 :d "
“ "',\ \—\"\LS O\‘Q/O\, " o’\— 1:5 {\& 4 “—\)Qut | \-L(
- L/UM\:\),\)F OL)}(_L‘:ﬂ r\o.;c + MLEs, o &Q,
ﬁ ()C/\A_ .F(O'M < |
\\O{I‘Qﬂ&oua ) - > TL'C«Q( u‘A JYLQ, BO(o“’&L\,
| ')'t_L ‘\k.‘")\‘\‘o‘oli__ Cioro *’\(«.9 i .
QQ PFQ s - M Q'mvp VD( PQ{QT ) > M Lgs&)\'\ @Of
\/Q)\\/\CX\ . \G OLA e PQ)
\ No pe «ev Ko NO Ci]

-—.

’H\Q& Qe to N clhecel -

Kn\\cy KQ, - ;\/(k,

-D > ‘“_:v('
LONDON BOROUGH o ENFIELD
RECEIVED

21 MAR 2019

ENV.'HONMEN_T 8
STREET ScENg




E&: C oclfosters %A&,A %\khh-‘ . Page 292

IP120 Representation

Near sma \A-Agt‘

P&e‘\"@' o S Refrescrscacen WS

<ol e \Lecersa e A PPLLcaOD 'Gbc- S &gg FNPRASTS,

(Wwtedh “To Seweboel T ‘Cgtt‘ WAL ' Tae Cowmduarayt-

Cork s Ranver Ronn

'_\:& P-F\F-u{ \S o©Cfloivt@ LoMERE UIEe \OE

ADE WDE ARe CwReSermasH oRRweh ARcuvx T

OSrpuorx< oF @e&ge_ DD AR Evfeceh T A—ctgrék'
Toe  Treaffc wmot Carcese ARe Bab €rsoves G e

Towre & A& RolB4 o o), 3o o200 e &, 000

6% ?e_& CP\'-NCV\ 'Ehuz RELV-3 Wy - 'Q\LBEL'(M@ VDL ARG

\
C PSS .

s AREE ABDLS TThe Pe LLABLE RN / DRSS
As & Rewse= of Tuas,

A ?gﬁw&&b\mk ~wab
D A Pesehesstrc
-Pe& P (’*t& B}

22
eSS AN SIRE U ReErs< P"P‘g"( ¢ .

SAC RS

~eh DEIRE

A AN AN NRENS eSS

N S A& S SPoexs [@F-F NSO N
pereA, bef

LAt RS Y-

V,eu.r-s D csreNH

Poef-

NF
RECEIVED =S8

25 MAR 2019

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE




IP121 RepRaeREaion

15/03/19

Dear Mr Hart
Re:Application for Premises Licence for Bramley Road by Fancy Fairs Ltd.
Open Space Cockfosters Bank Holiday Festival

| wish to object to the above licence application by Fancy Fairs Markets Ltd
for the following reasons.

1 The grounds on which the applicant wishes to stage the event, primarily

a sport and recreational ground and despite assurances by the organizers that
rubbish and debris will be cleared away after the event, | believe residual
rubbish e.g. glass/bottles, cans and other debris embedded in the ground after
the fair, pose a threat of injury to people using the sports field for its primary
purpose which is football, rugby and cricket.

2 1 am told by the organizer that access to the grounds for their heavy vehicle
delivery will be by the very narrow pathway at the rear of the chicken shed
and Bramley Road sports club squash courts and am given to understand that
equipment delivery will take place from 5.00am prior to the fair taking place.

| feel that this access route is not only unsuitable for such a purpose-especially
as very heavy vehicles and articulated lorries will be involved-but also the
arrival of such vehicles will cause huge traffic congestion and tailbacks on
chase side backing up to the Cockfosters roundabout and no doubt ali
surrounding routes.

3 In regard to item 2, access for fire and ambulance services will be ver .
Pos -

limited due to the number of vehicles that will be parked i

LONDON BOROUG

RECEIVRCT ENFIELD

4 Damage to the sports field grass playing surface will be/substantia
which I do not believe the Fancy Fairs or Enfield Council will renﬁﬂc”mf’gaaig:he
event despite assurances that may be given by parties in :::Ivegwn0

NMENT
een. STREET Scpar

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘




Page 224

5 The event organizer has indicated that around 30 000 people per day will
attend the event. The parking facilities in the area are grossly inadequate to
provide for such number of cars that will come to the area-l understand that
The Chase Side Theological College has offered to provide parking facilities
however that will be a maximum of 2/3 hundred cars.

6. The positioning of this event will opportunistic for more vandalism, burglary
drunken behaviour and littering than there is at present-for which the local
police constabulary are unable to deal with due to their limited financial
recources.

7. Noise from bands playing on the ground will be disturbing to local residents
as will the incanvenience of road closures in the area vicinity.

| demand th
entirety

the licence application by Fancy Fairs Ltd be refused in its




Page 225

IP122 Representation

M!!m’“ | 25 MAR 2010

Silver Street
ENROMMNENT B
STHEET 5CEKE

Enfield EN1 3XY
217 March 2019

Dear Sir,
This is to register our strong objection to the proposed Lusc:.u[ﬂ}: Bramley
Road site for the so-called Cockfusters Bank Holiday Festival,

This is a totally unsuitable use for this piece of mﬁ'mETﬂ ground Timdj:g
already used for rugby, soccer cricket, local school P.E lessons, lamifies, Gog
walkers and as a children's playground. Mihﬂ;ﬂﬂ:ﬁ%
bank holiday festival, the site is in fact in Southgate.

My detailed objections are-

L :"" CATRRh ) 1 _
1 e Wil D& g
S, FLL LF

Ch——y)

Py o




Page 226

The sight would have to be closed for a period of approximately twelve days

before, during and after ﬂ:mmre,nL which would prevent its traditional
recreational use for that period.

under alcoliol fuelled behaviour at such events

ﬂﬂqlﬂﬁﬂ#wmﬂt at “closing time” when there will undoubtedly
mmm

It alk o 1 ;_;..:..;._ Iq ﬂnt:if% | forbid) such a Licence Hﬂﬁmr
|:|:|ulu|‘|-1:|-1ng lt}l hy i'.ﬁ: number of days sct out in ilem 5 would result in 360 ditys

use of the site for traditional recreational purposes — virtually the closure of the

mshuuMEEH This would be this could be an intolerable loss for the

=3,

L the v w mentioned f_ﬂ::n: mﬂl]m} {n'!'n{s ﬂ'h[ﬁh{l-ll
d g the council to reject this ¢ el

s
%5 K
e gL
e
i




IP1P3d6 2150 Representations

Each person sent in a completed copy of the form below

TO: Mir Russell Hart

Head of Operations Street Scene & Parls

Licensing Team

PG Box 57

Civic Centre

Silver Street

Enfield ‘

ENI13KH - , ' ‘

RE: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR BRAMLEY ROAD OPEN SPACE — COCKFOSTERS BANK

HOLIDAY FESTIVAL

Please note my representation to STOP the licencing application for Fancy Fair Markets Limited to
schedule the festival in the community park and children’s playfield in Bramley Road.

" Qur objections to this event is due to:-

@ Prevention of Crime and disorder
® Prevention of pubfic nuisance

e Public safety and

e  Protection of children from harm

B PR A A S

Please ensure that my views are noted so that this event does not progress.

FROM

vave: (e o

ADDRESS: wy

"—-“-IL .

- ,




Page 228

IP151 Representation

To whom it may concern this is my objection to use Bramley Road open space for
any festival as follows:

| am xxx years old and live at xxxxxxx. | don’t want to hear a lot of noise and have
crowds surrounding this area. | want peace and tranquillity. | want to be able to sleep
and to be left in peace.

This venue is not suitable to attract 30,000/60,000 potential visitors why not use
Trent Park?

Where will people park? There are not enough parking facilities as it is.

Noise disturbance particularly at night.

Potential disorderly behaviour

Litter

Traffic flow will come to a standstill

Please log this as a formal objection.



Page 229

Annex 7

London Borough of Enfield
Date of Hearing: Wednesday 24 April 2019 at 10am

Name of premises: Bramley Road Sports Ground
Application: New Premises Licence

Applicants: Fancy Fair Market Limited

Applicant Documentary Submissions

Document Ref : 2146919515



=

Page 230

Contents

Proposed Conditions

Noise Management Plan

Biography of Adrian Webb

CV of Abby Freed

Photos of Fancy Fair Markets Festival, Winchmore Hill

Acoustic report (To Follow)

Statement of Councillor (To Follow)



Page 231

FANCY FAIR MARKETS LTD:

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

1. The premises licence shall have effect for a four day period in any calendar year to

3.

which the premises licence applies, the period being the second Bank Holiday Monday
in May and the Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding that second Bank
Holiday Monday.

Having regard to the current edition of the Purple Guide, to Health, Safety and Welfare
at Music and Other Events, the premises licence holder shall submit a completed Event
Management Plan, bespoke to the event, to the Licensing Authority and the Enfield
Safety Advisory Group for consultation purposes.

The EMP shall contain detailed proposals for each event in policies and plans to
promote all the licensing objectives of public safety, prevention of crime disorder,
prevention of public nuisance, protection of children from harm. The EMP shall include,
but not limited to the following:

Risk Assessment(s);

Traffic Management Plan:

Security/Crowd Management Plan;

Noise Management Plan;

Medical Plan

Alcohol and Drugs Policy

Any other associated/relevant documentation.

™0 oo T

4. A final EMP shall be made available to the Licensing Authority and Responsible

9.

Authorities before the start of the event period. The contents of the EMP shall be fully
complied with each year and shall convert to a condition of the Premise Licence.

The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting with local residents prior
to the events. This meeting will be to discuss plans for the Event and receive residents’
feedback.

The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local
residents after the final event date. This meeting will be to receive residents’ feedback.

10. Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit, advising customers that the premises

are in a Public Space Protection Order Area and alcohol must not be taken off the
premise and consumed in the street. The notice shall be positioned at eye level where
they can be read by those leaving the premises.



This page is intentionally left blank



Cockfosters Music Festival | Noise Moﬁﬁg?irzmasand Management Plan

Introduction:

Event Location: Bramley Sports Ground, Green Road, New Southgate, London, N14 4AB
Date: Friday 25" May to Monday 27" May 2019

Cockfosters Festival is organised and run by Fancy Fair Markets Limited and is a family fun
event with various entertainment attractions held at the Bramley Sports Ground. This is a
new event to the site however Fancy Fair Markets Limited run a number of other successful
events and have many years’ experience. This three-day event comprises of big top circus
shows, trade and craft stalls, catering stalls, a full funfair and the labyrinth which is the
largest inflatable assault course in the world. There will be various music throughout the
event with an 80’s music lounge bar featuring Ska Reggae and 80's pop.

It is necessary that events comply with the requirements of the noise guidelines that the local
authorities set as their licensing requirements. The times for music are as follows:

Saturday 25" May Sunday 26" May Sunday 27" May
13:00-21:30 13:00-21:30 13:00-21:30
Definitions:
dB(A) The A-weighted sound pressure level whereby various frequency components

of sound are weighted (equalised) to reflect the way the human ear responds
to different frequencies

Laeq The equivalent continuous noise level which at a given location and over a
given period of time contains the same A-weighted sound energy as the actual
fluctuating noise at the same location over the same period.

Noise The location of the microphone within the venue from which the level of sound
Monitoring s monitored and controlled. For outdoor venues, this location tends to be at the
Position mixer.

A noise management plan is being carried out prior to the event and we have contracted a
professional noise surveyor for this. They have been recommended by the event solicitors
and will include a more in depth report to this plan which will cover the requirements for the
event. The event will follow the guidance set out in this report and ensure that all conditions
are met.

Noise Control:

For this event, there is no headline act or main music act but there will be live and amplified
music throughout the day. There will be amplified music from the fairground, they will be
informed of the license and legal requirements and will also be monitored as part of this
plan.

There will be 4 elements considered for noise pollution or nuisance control to be used to
reduce the community impact of noise from licensable activities

1. Pre-event assessment of likely sound levels and auditing of sound sources.
2. The position, array and specification of the speakers composing all sound.
3. Monitoring of sound levels by the event and event competent contractors
4. Engagement with Local Authorities and Residents

Cockfosters Festival 2019 | Fancy Fair Markets Ltd | Version 4 — Issued: 11/07/2019



Cockfosters Music Festival | Noise MoPn"’}{Jc()ar|2n3gzjl and Management Plan

Pre-event Assessment

The location of the event can be seen in the image below. There are some residential
properties within its vicinity (see appendix 1) therefore these areas must be considered. The
direct areas adjacent include (but are not limited to):

e Ebony Crescent

¢ Bramley Close

e Green Road

e Addison Avenue

¢ The Fairway

e Trent Gardens

e De Bohun Avenue
e (Chase Side (A111)
¢ Bolingbroke Park

Whilst the noise is not expected to be at high levels, due to the close proximity, there is a
chance of noise pollution which is going to be mitigated as far as reasonability practicable.
The following steps outlined in this policy and close engagement with the local residents and
local authority, the aim of this event is to be enjoyable and cohesive for the local community.

The Position, Array and Specification of the Stage

Careful consideration will be made to find the most appropriate site layout that would
minimise the noise impact at off-site locations. Proposed site layouts and plans will be
reviewed and agreed with Enfield Council and / or a suitably qualified specialist. The
proposed layout for the stage can be found in appendix 2.

Monitoring of sound levels

We will be monitoring sensitive areas around the event location, where we will utilise
specialist equipment to observe the frequencies and decibels onsite at the perimeter and
offsite. These levels will be reported back to the team onsite at the sound desk and if the
levels (decibels or frequencies) do not meet suitable requirements, actions will be taken to
minimise this. The monitoring will be carried out by the event team with a calibrated noise
reader and the readings will be recorded on a log throughout the event.

Any amplified music arising from the festival site shall not exceed 75dB Laeq 15 minutes and
75dB Laeq 15 minutes in the 63Hz and 125Hz octave band centre frequencies measured 1
metre from the boundary of any residential property.

Low frequency noise can be seen as one of the main disturbances to surrounding
communities and the organisers acknowledge this. Research and guidance concludes that a
level of up to 65dB in either of the 63hz or 125Hz octave frequency band is satisfactory;
whilst a level of 80dB or more in either of those octave frequency bands causes disturbance
at distances over 2km. This will be regularly monitored and any anomalies will be rectified
during the event to minimise impact on the surrounding areas. Each location will be
monitored every hour and a full log will be kept to ensure the event is complying with license
conditions.

The appointed sound system supplier will be informed of the requirements of noise control
and the type and location / orientation of their systems. Their contract of hire will also specify
that the overall control of sound levels will be set by the event organiser and this is not to be
breached under any circumstances. They will be subject to random spot checks in additional
to regular monitoring for which they will have to adhere to the conditions set out.

Cockfosters Festival 2019 | Fancy Fair Markets Ltd | Version 4 — Issued: 11/07/2019



Cockfosters Music Festival | Noise Moﬁﬁg?irzmasand Management Plan

The event organiser will employ a noise consultant to undertake sound tests prior to the
event to determine a correlation between onsite and offsite sound levels. This consultant will
have competency in noise management however throughout the live event, the logging of
readings will be carried out by members of the event team. The limit set at the mixer desks
will be agreed with the Council's Environmental Health Officers if required and the
correlations checked at regular intervals throughout the event.

A routine inspection of any peripheral activities associated with the event will be carried out
to ensure that all noise sources on the site are turned off and remain off after the advertised
finish time of the event.

Noise measurements outside of the site (sites are shown in appendix 3 — subject to change)
will be taken at the designated noise monitoring locations to ensure compliance with the
noise limits and in response to any complaints that may be received. This will be carried out
by a competent and dedicated consultant.

Local Engagement
Local residents will be informed of the event, the timings for the live entertainment and what
to expect from the event.

The organisers will:

Liaise with the Council and comply with their complaint’s procedure.

Provide consultants to monitor the internal and external noise levels.

Comply with any reasonable instructions given by the licensing authority.

Advise the Environmental Health Department of the likely times of rehearsals and
sound-checks, although this is unlikely to be known until very near the production set
up for the event. The organiser will also agree timings for production set up.

5. A dedicated number will be set up and available for local residents to contact should
there be an issue. This will be held with the event team and the number is 07741
911183.

PO~

Cockfosters Festival 2019 | Fancy Fair Markets Ltd | Version 4 — Issued: 11/07/2019



Cockfosters Music Festival | Noise Mopnafggnzn:ggG and Management Plan

Appendix 1

BalM,,, Cx &
N

A110 Christ 1

Chickenshed @

Bramiey Sports GroundQ; s Bohun Schod
plingbroke Park Q 9 y'op De Bohun Scho
Qaktree Schoo Q

Oak Hill College o

Cockfosters Festival 2019 | Fancy Fair Markets Ltd | Version 4 — Issued: 11/07/2019



,ockfosters Music Festival | Noise Monitoring and Management Plan

Appendix 2

999
EMERGENCY
ACCESS

GOODS
INWARDS

mO—Wun munrxIN

CHICKEN PUBLIC ENTRANCE COCKFOSTERS FESTIVAL 2019 FLOOR PLAN
ACCESS PLAY
AN WASTE “HED GROUND AND NOT STAGE APPROX 300 METRES FROM GREEN ROAD , NO
MANAGEMENT PAFREEIQIEJIFE MORE THAN 75 DECIBEL READING IN GREEN ROAD
a00

999 EMERGENCY ACCESS ONTO SITE VIA CHASE SIDE
TWO EMERGENCY EXITS BOTH IN GREEN ROAD
FESTIVAL ENTRANCE VIA GREEN ROAD
FESTIVAL EXIT VIA CHASE SIDE AWAY FROM HOUSES
ST JOHNS,RED BASE AND SECURITY HQ BY THE MAIN ENTRANCE
2 X PORTABLE FIRE TRUCKS ON STANDBY ON SITE

C RIC K ET C L U B OPENING TIMES 10 AM - 10 PM LAST ORDERS ARE 9.30 PM
NO GLASS ALLOWED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES
ALL ALCOHOL TO BE CONSUMED ON THE PREMISES AND NOT TO BE
ALLOWED OUT OF THE FESTIVAL

. ALL DOGS MUST BE KEPT ON LEADS
kit l e ktrn ittt  LITTER PICKERS TO BE SITUATED IN AND OUTSIDE OF THE FESTIVAL

10—

mMOZmMrr>IT N TS sacn s e

FUN FAIR
ONLY 4 BANDS PLAYING PER DAY INVOLVING 6 HOURS
CHILDRENS OF LIVE MUSIC THROUGH THE 12 HOUR PERIOD
ocifiey SHOW CUoA  LIVE MUSIC TO START AT APPROX 1 PM DAILY AND
FU N FAIR ES FINISH BY 9.30 PM
RO eace EMERGENCY
PAINTING EXIT

PUNCH
&

CHILDRENS SARACEN .' JUDYSHOWS
INFLATABLES ENTRANCE i

EMERGENCY
EXIT
GREEN ROAD

Cockfosters Festival 2019 | Fancy Fair Markets Ltd | Version 4 — Issued: 11/07/2019

1€ abed



Cockfosters Music Festival | Noise Mopnafgc?rﬁ'lelgs and Management Plan

Appendix 3

= 3 : Hmmlv\; Rd T
:‘:z-:"‘-*-:““ "‘1 ] ,I (l 3 4 -

2 -
| -y

thckeb{ghé‘a <

®
Bram | eyis

Saracens AmatelnREE

&

-("J"_ "
sSurgery

P

Cockfosters Festival 2019 | Fancy Fair Markets Ltd | Version 4 — Issued: 11/07/2019



Page 239

CAREER PROFILE
ADRIAN WEBB

Business Email:admin@fancy-fair.co.uk

QUALIFICATIONS

| hold a full all categories UK driving licence and have held a full International
FIA Race Licence having been a pro-am race car driver in the 1970 /80’s

| hold a current full Personal Llicence
| hold a current DBS issued 30 January 2019 showing nil police records

| hold a current Royal Society Prevention of Health Food Hygiene Certificate
Level 2

| hold a max 5 star accreditation with London Borough Enfield in Health and
Hygiene rated March 2019

| hold a full Premises Licence as Fancy Fair Festivals Ltd licencing two
Festivals a year at The Green Winchmore Hill N211AY 5,000.

CAREER SUMMARY

1965 to 1992

Acquired an old night club / ballroom premises in North London “The Royalty”
which became an iconic music venue many films were made here including
the cult film Quadrophenia .The business turned £1,000,000 in 1985.

Further acquisitions included Caesars Palace in Luton which was later re-
modelled into “The Pink Elephant” the leading dance music night club in the
South of England achieving revenues in excess of £2,000,000.

| expanded during this period into forming Circle City Records an independent
record label and management company looking after the interest of many
artists including chart topping bands Polecats and Matchbox further interests
in the early days of independent radio lead to the Livewire group of
Companies the largest and most successful special music events company in
its day in the UK.

Butlins Wonderworld plc and Pontins Holiday Worlds plc supplied all their
holiday centres on an exclusive basis to stage various 3 day residential music
events under the complete control of Livewire a first for these PLC companies
in the UK.

In addition other major festivals and events were staged all over the UK
including Knebworth Park Hertfordshire achieving 50,000 attendances. During
these times | personally dealt with the considerable media attention and



Page 240

gained valuable experience having been interviewed on national television
and radio at national and local levels as an industry expert.

1993/1994

Worked with Vista Group PLC as a consultant ops director with openings in
Croydon of “Joe Bananas” £1,000,000 fit out night club and expanding their
activities in various night club and themed restaurant openings.

1995/ 2000

A change of direction was taken to enter the food industry and “The Gables
Brassiere” was opened in Hertfordshire with a female partner who shared my
personal ambitions to own and operate a 5 star restaurant operation.

4 Michelin knives and forks were achieved in the first year prior to an
anticipated star rating. The business was invaluable in providing experience of
the industry but the partnership was dissolved after two years for personal
reasons. During this time “St Tropez Sauces” was formed to market ready
made sauces to Supermarket chains working with TV Chefs Ross Burdon
Leslie Waters and Steven Saunders and manufacturers Burgess & Sons in
North London over 1,000,000 jars were ordered by Tesco in these infant days
of ready made products.

2001/2006

Following the opening and formation of “Chicken Gastrodome” in Epping
Essex a rotisserie chicken (pre Nandos) pilot restaurant, funding was obtained
from CSS Bridge Partners to finance the roll out of five restaurants trading as
Gastrodome PLC with a view to a national chain roll out and a stock market
share flotation on the AIM.

£1,500.000 was raised by private investors and 5 restaurants were acquired
and built in
Epping, Wanstead, Enfield, St Albans and Reading.

| worked as the PLC fully accredited CEO during its period and as a major
shareholder, the group suffered from a lack of further funding to take it
forward and a management buyout occurred of the main branches.

2007 / 2013

| was approached in semi retirement to take control of the famous five star
Italian Restaurant in North London “Regatta” with a passion and drive for fine
dining | accepted this challenging roll and remained there as Chef Patron until
the end of its lease in 2013.

2013 to 2019

Drawing on a lifetime of company management and business skills | made
myself available to undertake Non Executive Director and Chef Consultancy
roles to mentor and advise fledgling companies especially through their
dangerous and testing early start up periods an unusual totally hands on
training approach for new owners and chefs.

During this period | joined a local resident group to present and run a free
community festival on my local green using my previous experience in this



Page 241

industry, | worked with this local committee and the Fancy Fair Community
Festival was conceived.

The event involved closing four highways , re routing local buses and
producing a street style Festival on the historic Green Winchmore Hill and this
was achieved very successfully ,and when the Festival in its 4" year 2017
outgrew its volunteers and organisers | was asked to take over the Festival
and continue its amazing success.

The 5™ year 2018 the Festival under Fancy Fair Festivals Ltd achieved over
the one day an attendance of some 20,000 members of the public , it has
grown into a much loved annual event and is looked forward to every year.
The event has never in its history had an issue of any sort with crowd control,
alcohol related problems , violence , pick pocketing , crime in any area,
indeed the four licensing objectives have been demonstrated to be adhered to
and achieved.

The mix of family friendly, attractions and presentations have proved how a
Festival concept can achieve a worthwhile enjoyable and well attended
community event.

2019 to 2021

The Fancy Fair trademark brand going forward has three festivals planned for
2019 with a further two to be added during 2020 onwards working with various
local authorities who recognise the strength of the organization and
experience demonstrated by ourselves in this family fun area of events and
feel comfortable in offering and contracting out their recreational parks and
open spaces.

Ealing Council has just confirmed taking the Fancy Fair Festival for 2020
joining their existing licence to present a copy of the proposed Cockfosters
Festival over three days in the centre of Ealing Walpole Park.

Last 5 years Fancy Fair Festivals.

The N21 Fancy Fair Festival was started in 2012 by two local residents and a
volunteer committee including myself to present a local community festival

| worked on all the events, went to all the Council planning meetings and SAG
involvements and following a run of very successful Festival style events. The
event grew every year in status and attendances and with eventually in 2017
the event outgrowing the original team | was offered the Fancy Fair N21
Festival to continue and take forward the Festival.

The 2018 event ran under my new Premises Licence and attracted over the
day from 10.00am to 7.00pm in excess of 15,000 people counted on clickers
at the various road closure entrance points. The practicalities of this event
involved complex closing of roads and bus routes to give a pedestrian free
area for the day in which the stalls ,attractions, music stage, fun fair rides,
donkeys and punch n Judy could be presented safely and right in the middle
of the community within walking distance for the many local residents.

Whilst residents are not able to drive into the area from 5.00am to 10pm on
the day , and car parking in the roads inside the licensed areas is not allowed



Page 242

, the whole event has become much loved , supported , and looked forward to
every year , Enfield Council and myself did not receive one single objection or
comment regarding the 2018 event which passed peacefully and busy with
not a single issue.

Abby Freed of Southwood Events our on-site consultant for Cockfosters has
been contracted to assist in the planning and actual attendance as part of the
working team on the days of the event, her CV has been requested for you
and will follow.

Security Team and Consultants have been contracted to supply and manage
the on the day security management, (their management plan is attached).
Security staff will have 10 team members full trained first aiders. Security
incident book will be provided and recorded during the event by Envisage
Security Management.

The New Premises Licence application can be diluted slightly to answer some
residents fears by agreeing to a grant of a restricted Licence period of 3 years
, the time scale of the lease of the grounds offered by Enfield Council ( see
attached third draft of the lease agreement still work in progress but agreed in
principle).

The Licence after 3 years would either lapse or be transferred to the Council
subject to a grant of a new lease after which they could re -transfer the
Licence to the company to take the event forward.

The sub-contractor for the bars is contracted to a no glass rule on site, and
free water will be available at all the bars.



Page 243
Abby Freed | Bsc(Hons) GradlOSH SIIRSM

Event Management & Safety Consultant

B 07769 705072 ® abby@southwoodevents.co.uk Q@ 58 Newington, Willingham, Cambridge, CB24 5JE

Event Safety Consultant with event management, operations and logistics management experience. Ensuring event organisers
meet legal requirements and duties but also understanding client management and event organiser relationships.

Employment History

Director - Southwood Events Ltd | October 2017 — Present
Events company providing competent safety advice, logistics and floor management services for events and venues. All
services provided including;

- Event safety documentation creation and review including risk assessment, event safety plans, emergency plans, fire risk
assessments, security plans etc.

- Safety Advisory Group support

- Event build and breakdown and live event support

- Accident and incident investigation

- Post event wash up meetings, Safety briefings, steward and staff briefings etc.

- Previous and current event portfolios includes; festivals, car shows (static and racing), agricultural shows, livestock shows
and more.

- Venue support and H&S provider for the East of England Arena and Events Centre, Peterborough. Responsible for the
health, safety and environment at the venue and all of over 200+ events throughout the calendar seeing over 800,000
visitors in 2018,

Health, Safety and Events Consultant - Logic Safety Solutions Ltd | May 2018 - Present

- Working as a consultant looking after a portfolio of event clients and general construction or manufacturing clients.
Academic trusts are also included looking after 16 colleges and schools providing them with their H&S support and
compliance. All job responsibilities are as same as previous employment.

Health, Safety and Events Consultant — Sphere Risk Health and Safety Solutions | September 2016 — October 2017

- Advising on procedures and policies to comply with legislation.

- Creation and review of safety documentation for events including risk assessments, Construction Phase Plans,
Emergency Plans, Major Incident Plans, and Event Management Plans etc.

- Construction, warehouse, manufacturing and office safety

- Creation and review of safety documentation for clients including risk assessments, methods statements, health & safety
policies, toolbox talks, construction phase plans, safety procedures, tender documents, pre-qualification questionnaires,
SSIPs and more,

- Deliver on site training in: manual handling, COSHH, Safety awareness, fire safety, and ladder and step ladders etc.

- Advice on company policy and actions required to comply with Health & Safety at Work Act 1974 and various other
regulations.

Events Liaison Officer - Cambridgeshire County Council Highways Department | September 2015 — October 2016

- Responsible for ensuring minimum disruption of events on the highways.

- Strong liaison with event organisers and local parish and district councils to ensure the event isn't impacting the local
road network.

- Responsible for writing the Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders (TTROs) and getting special event authorisation under
section 16A of Road Traffic Regulation (Special Events) Act 1994,

- Part of the SAG panels for Cambridge City, Peterborough, England, Huntingdon and South Cambridge as well as part of
the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Local Resilience Forum (CPLRF).

- Reviewed event safety management plans and operational plans for the traffic management of events and festivals.

Travel Insurance Advisory - Freedom Insurance | May 2008 — September 2014
- Telecoms sales and advisor for travel insurance — ad hoc during university breaks.

Events Assistant — Plymouth University | September 2012 — September 2013
Industry Placement during Event Management Degree

Events Manager — Luminar Leisure Plymouth | September 2012 — June 2014
Managing student and club nights for the largest Devon nightclub.



Page 244

Qualifications & Education

National Compliance and Risk Qualification (2017-2018)
Level 6 Diploma in Applied Health and Safety
Level 6 Certificate in Applied Health & Safety

University Plymouth (2010-2014)
BSc (Hons) Events Management (Inc. Industry Placement) — First Class Honours

Long Road Sixth Form College (2008-2010)
A-Levels: Travel & Tourism B, Business Studies B, Psychology C, Photography (AS) C

Cottenham Village College (2003-2008)
12 GCSEs: Grade A-C including Maths, English and IT

Licenses & Training

PAT Test Training — Trained and competent on Seaward 100 and other models.
Prefabricated Access Suppliers” and Manufacturers’ Association (PASMA)

Level 3 First Aid and Paediatric First Aid

Asbestos Awareness — CAT A

CDM 2015 Regulations Training

IOSH Managing Safely & Working Safely

LANTRA NHSS 12D Supervisor (Registered Traffic Management Operative)

Unit 2: Signing, Lighting and guarding

Emergency Planning College — Transport and Traffic Management for Events
Emergency Planning Callege — Transport and Traffic Management for Events
Leadership & Personal Development Award

Full UK Driving License

SIA Door Supervisor License — Valid

Public Space Surveillance (CCTV) License

Personal License Holder - Valid

ACT Awareness Training — Counter Terrorism, Identifying & Responding to Suspicious Behaviour etc.
Counter Terrorism Training - UAVs (drones)

Memberships and Affiliations

GradlOSH | Graduate Member of the Institution of Occupational Safety and Health. Working towards Chartership which
should be achieved by 2020.

SIIRSM | Specialist Member of the International Institute of Risk and Safety Management, recognised for my event safety
experience and training.

Additional Experience & Skills

Competent in event marketing and event service sales

Competent knowledge af current event legislation and regulations

Excellent experience and knowledge of the Safety Advisory Group as an event Manager and a panel member.
Management experience at a number of levels

Proficiency in all areas of Microsoft Office, including Access, Excel, Word and PowerPaint and also Macintosh OS Software.
Competent in Traffic Management both implementation and supervision

Competent in marketing software including MailChimp and Newzapp

Fully trained Bar Manager and Mixologist

Excellent communication skills, both written and verbal

Large portfolio of event experience including over 50 volunteer positions.

Testimonials and References available on request




A du g |

‘mmm.a e R : m.,.é énﬁ&a& VIS A

_‘._r .._.hp ﬁ

i _. LT WUE Lo B )W e
: (%) ___...r bk E&!z:nn_.a._
T Jh ~3 ‘DHOH L3349

_ l..ﬂ @T

.,‘..

....,1\..

. 'DUNDNT SLEDUS ATWUNYE

EEE ) iy

ULF “USHIMMD - DLY sS0MoN
2018 U4 ANHD

VTS LAY ESY

m_.nm .__&E_.E:EE.._E __EZ Ek.m _._._.mm,

Sl




Page 246



Page 247

WIWViTiira o BRI




64



Page 249




. Page 250
!
i m
.

&
|

i

M J. : i

:




Page 251

=,
]
s
-
0
]
.
L1,
£
L
&
g
&1
£

- 3




-Mm.d Wk | m_.
SHIORHINIM ¢

W
-5
-

- '_'T..'.. —— L i
AT TeA RPN, |




Page 253




Page 254




Page 255

Annex 8

Conditions Arising From the Application

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to
prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

CONDITIONS OFFERED BY THE APPLICANT

2. The premises licence shall have effect for a four-day period in any calendar year to
which the premises licence applies, the period being the second Bank Holiday
Monday in May and the Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding that
second Bank Holiday Monday.

3. The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting with local residents
prior to the events. This meeting will be to discuss plans for the Event and receive
residents’ feedback.

4. The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local
residents after the final event date. This meeting will be to receive residents’
feedback.

SOUGHT BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY, AND AGREED BY THE APPLICANT:

5. Having regard to the current edition of the Purple Guide, to Health, Safety and
Welfare at Music and Other Events, the premises licence holder shall submit a
completed Event Management Plan (EMP), bespoke to the event, to the Licensing
Authority and the Enfield Safety Advisory Group for consultation purposes.

6. The EMP shall contain detailed proposals for each event in policies and plans to
promote all the licensing objectives of public safety, prevention of crime disorder,
prevention of public nuisance, protection of children from harm. The EMP shall
include, but not limited to the following:

Risk Assessment(s);

Traffic Management Plan:
Security/Crowd Management Plan;
Noise Management Plan;

Medical Plan

Alcohol and Drugs Policy

~ooo0op



Page 256

g. Any other associated/relevant documentation.

7. Afinal EMP shall be made available to the Licensing Authority and Responsible
Authorities before the start of the event period. The contents of the EMP shall be
fully complied with each year and shall convert to a condition of the Premise
Licence.

SOUGHT BY POLICE AND AGREED BY APPLICANT:

8. Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit advising customers that the
premises is in a Public Space Protection Order Area (or similar) and that alcohol
should not be taken off the premises and consumed in the street. These notices
shall be positioned at eye level and in a location where they can be read by those
leaving the premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority



	Agenda
	3 FANCY FAIR MARKETS LIMITED, LAND, BRAMLEY SPORTS GROUND, CHASE SIDE, LONDON, N14 4AB  (REPORT NO.225)
	2. Annex 1 - Location Plan
	3. Annex 2 Application form Fancy Fair_Redacted
	4. Annex 3 - Plan
	5. Annex 4 -  Supporting comments from Applicant
	6. Annex 5 - SAG report and Appendix
	6. Annex 5 - SAG report
	7. Annex 5b - SAG report
	INDEX
	1) Event Proposal Outline
	2) Responsibilities
	3) Site Access - Pre-Start
	4) Parking- Stall Holders
	5) Parking - Visitors
	6) Traffic Flows
	7) Traffic Management Proposal &
	Diversion Routes
	8) Emergency Access
	9) Pedestrian Management
	Event Proposal Outline
	Site Access – Pre Start
	5)  Car Parking - Visitors
	6) Traffic Flows
	7) . Traffic Management Proposal, Resident Access & Diversion Routes.
	8) Emergency Access
	The TTRO will state that Access will be maintained for Emergency Services. Upon sighting of Emergency Vehicles Accessing the site from Green Road Southbound the Marshall will notify the Marshall stationed at De Bohun Ave J/W Green Rd, who in turn will place cones in the carriageway and signage in accordance with Chapter 8 of the Traffic Signs Manual & 2016 Traffic Signs Regulations & Directions.
	/
	Once installed the operative will divert Traffic through De Bohun and will move the signage to the Chase Side Entrance.
	The same would apply if the Emergency vehicle enters from Chase Side. (TTRO Conditions for No Right Turn would also be excluded from emergency services.
	9) Pedestrian Access
	Risk:


	7. Annex 6 - IP1 to IP151 representations
	IP1 to IP10
	IP1
	IP2
	IP3
	UIP3 Representation

	IP4
	IP5
	IP6
	IP7
	IP8
	IP9
	IP10

	IP11 to IP20
	IP11, IP12, IP13 & 1P14
	UIP11, IP12, IP13 & IP14 Representation

	IP15
	IP16
	IP17
	IP18
	UIP18 Representation

	IP19
	UIP19 Representation

	IP20
	UIP20 Representation


	IP21 to IP30
	IP21
	UIP21 Representation

	IP22
	UIP22 Representation

	IP23
	UIP23 Representation

	IP24
	UIP24 Representation

	IP25
	UIP25 Representation

	IP26
	UIP26 Representation

	IP27
	UIP27 Representation

	IP28
	IP29
	IP30

	IP31 to IP40
	IP31
	IP32
	IP33
	IP34
	IP35
	IP36
	IP37
	IP38
	IP39
	IP40

	IP41 to IP50
	IP41
	IP42
	IP43
	IP44
	IP45
	IP46
	IP47
	IP48
	IP49
	IP50

	IP51 to IP60
	IP51
	IP52
	IP53
	IP54
	IP55
	IP56
	Car parking chaos
	Community
	Damage to the sports fields
	Public safety and anti-social behaviour
	Summary

	IP57
	IP58
	IP59
	IP60

	IP61 to IP70
	IP61
	IP62
	IP63
	IP64
	IP65
	IP66
	IP67
	IP68
	IP69 & 70

	IP71 to IP74
	IP71 & IP72
	IP73
	IP74

	IP75 to IP79
	IP75_Redacted
	IP76_Redacted
	IP77_Redacted
	IP78_Redacted
	IP79_Redacted
	Blank Page


	IP80 to IP89
	IP80_redacted
	IP81_Redacted
	IP82_Redacted
	IP83_Redacted
	IP84_Redacted
	IP85_Redacted
	IP86_Redacted
	IP87_Redacted
	IP88_Redacted
	IP89_Redacted

	IP90 to IP109
	IP90_Redacted
	IP91_Redacted
	IP92_Redacted
	IP93_Redacted
	IP94,95,96,97,98,99,100,101,102_Redacted
	IP103_Redacted
	IP104_Redacted
	IP105_Redacted
	IP106_Redacted
	IP107_Redacted
	IP108_Redacted
	IP109_Redacted

	IP110 to IP122
	IP110_Redacted
	IP111, IP112 & IP113_Redacted
	IP114_Redacted
	IP115_Redacted
	IP116_Redacted
	IP117_Redacted
	IP118_Redacted
	IP119_Redacted
	IP120_Redacted
	IP121_Redacted
	IP122_Redacted

	IP123 to IP150
	IP151

	8. Annex 7a - Applicant Documentary Submissions document
	9. Annex 7b - Final Proposed Conditions no 2
	10. Annex 7c - Noise Management Plan_Version 4
	11. Annex 7d - Client amended PROFILE Adrian Webb 2019
	12. Annex 7e - Abby Freed_2019
	13. Annex 7f - Photos
	14. Annex 8 - Conditions




